PROCESSED March 6, 2007 -
MAR\MW' SRR

I ANGIAL am———

Securities and Exchange Commission 07021355
Stop 3-2

100 F Street, N.LE.

Washington, D.C. 20549

Re:  Pryme Oil and Gas Ltd (the “Issuer’) SU P P L

File Number 82-35010

To Whom it May Concern:
On behalf of the Issuer, we enclose for submission the following reports and materials:
1. Price Query October 30 2006;
2. Change of Directors Interest Notice October 27 2006;
3. Quarterly Activity Report October 31 2006;
4. Change of Directors Interest Notice November 2 2006;
5. Press Release December 14 2006;
6. Appendix 3B-New Issue Announcement December 7 2006;
7. Market Release-Trading Halt December 14 2006;
8. Results of General Meeting December 14 2006,
9. Press Release December 19 2006;

10.Press Release December 20 2006;

11.Press Release December 22 2006; j /y{/
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12. Appendix 3B-New Issue Announcement January 9 2007;

13. Appendix 3Y-Change of Directors Interest Notice January 8 2007;
14. Appendix 3Y-Change of Directors Interest Notice January 9 2007,
15. Press Release-Quarterly Newsletter January 19 2007,

16. Press Release February 22 2007;

17. Appendix 4E-Prelimanary Final Report and Quarterly Report February 28 2007;

The information is being submitted to the Securities and Exchange Commission
with respect to the Issuer’s obligations pursuant to Rule 12g3-2(b), and with the
understanding that, in accordance with the terms of paragraph (b)(4) of Rule 12g3-2(b).
such information and documents will not be deemed “filed” with the Commission, or
otherwise subject to the liabilities of Section 18 of the Exchange Act. Kindly acknowledge
receipt of the enclosed by stamping and returning the enclosed copy of this letter in the pre-
addressed, stamped envelope provided for your convenience.

Very truly yours,

Ryan Messer
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30 Oclober 2006
Mr B Donovan

Adviser, Issuers

Australian Stock Exchange Limited
Level 8, Exchange Plaza

2 The Esplanade

PERTH WA 5000

Dear Ben

PRYME QIL AND GAS LIMITED (COMPANY)

| refer to your letter dated 30 October 2008 in regsrds to the change in the price of the Company's
securities from $0.43 on 27 Qctober 2006 to $0.64 today and alse the increase in the volume of
trading in the securities over this period.

We respond to your guestions as follows:

1. Is the Company aware of any information concerning it that has not been announced
which, if known, could be an explanation for recent trading in the securities of the
Company?

A. No As anncunced previously the Company is part way through their 3D seismic
shoot in Turner Bayou in which wa cwn a majerity 52% working interest. Additionally
the first Wave Exploration Joint Venture Project, Kestrel, has been successfully
leased and is currently baing marketed to third parties.

We have also announced the signing of a five year drill rig services agreemant with
Golden West Driling of Jena Louisiana to secura drill rigs for our projects over the
next five years. Plus our dual listing was successfu! through the trading of our
American Depository Receipts (ADR's) in the United States which are now active.

' 2. If the answer to question 1 is yes, can an announcement be made immediately?
A. Notapplicable.

3 Is there any other explanation that the Company may have for the price ¢hange and
increase in volume in the securities of the Company?
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A. Only that we feel that the market is realizing and reacting to certain fundamentals
that the beard and management have put in place and as outlinad In this response
and past announcements.

4. Please confirm that the Company is in compliance with the Listing Rules and, in particular,
Listing Rule 3.1.

A. We confirm that the Company is in compliance with the Listing Rules and in
particuiar, Listing Rule 3.1.

Yours faithfully

Justin Pettott
Managing Director
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Australian Stock Exchange Uimited
AUSTRALIAN STOCK EXCHANGE ABN 96 008 054 6
Lavel 8
Exchange Plaza
2 The F=planade
30 October 2006 Parth WA 6000
GPO Box DE7
MTr Justin Pettett Parth WA 6640
Managing Director Telephane 51 {08} 9224 0025
Pryme Oil and Gas Limited Facsimile 61 (0B) 9221 2020
Level 7 Intamat fep:/www.asx.com.eu
320 Adelaide Streer

BRISBANE QLD 4000

By Facsimile: (07) 3371 1105

Dear Justn,

Pryme Oil and Gas Limited (the “Company™)

RE: PRICE QUERY

We have noted a change in the price of the Company’s securities from $0.43 on 27 October
2006 to $0.64 today.

In light of the price change, please respond to each of the following questions.

1.

Is the Company aware of any information concerning it that has not been announced
which, if known, could be an explanation for recent trading in the securities of the
Company?

If the answer to question 1 is yes, can an announcement be made immediately? [f not,
why not and when is it expected that an announcement will be made?

Please nore, if the answer to question 1 is yes and an announcement cannot be made
immediately, you need to contact us to discuss this and you need 1o consider a trading
halt (see below).

Is there any other explanation thar the Company may have for the price change in the
securities of the Company?

Please confirm that the Company is in compliance with the Lsting rules and, in
particular, listing rule 3.1,

Your response should be sent to me by facsimile on facsimile number (08) 9221 2020. It
should pot be sent to the Company Announcements Office.

Unless the information is required immediately under listing rule 3.1, a response is requested as
soon as possible and, in any event, not later than 12,00 WST today.

§:\Perth Companies\PER-Cade P-R\FYMipym2006,10.30pq-d Page 10f2
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Under listing rule 18.7A, a copy of this query and your response will be released to the market,
so your response should be in 2 suitable form and separately address each of the questions
asked. If you have any queries or concerns, please contact me immediarely.

Listing rule 3.1

Listing rule 3.1 requires an entity to give ASX immediately any information concerning it that a
reasonable person would expect to have a material effect on the price or value of the entity’s
securities. The exceptions ro this recuirement are set out in listing rule 3.1A.

In responding to this letter you should consult listing rule 3.1 and Guidance Note 8 -
Continuous Disclosure: listing rule 3.1.

If the informarion requested by this letrer is informarion required to be given to ASX under
listing rule 3.1 your obligaton is to disclose the informarion immediately.

Your responsibility under listing rule 3.1 is not confined to, or necessarily satisfied by,
answering the questions set out in this letrer.

Trading halt

If you are unable to respond by the time requested, or if the answer to question 1 is yes and an
announcement cannot be made immediately, you should consider a request for a wading halt in
the Company’s securities. As set out in listing rale 17.1 and Guidance Note 16 - Trading Halts
we may grant a trading halt at your request. We may require the request to be in writing. We
are not required to acr on your request. You must tell us each of the following.

The reasons for the trading halt.

How long you want the rading halt to last.

The event you expect te happen that will end the trading halt.

That you are not aware of any reason why the trading halt should nor be granted.

Any other information necessary to inform the marker about the trading halt, or that
we ask for.

The trading halr cannor extend past the commencement of normal trading on the seccnd day
after the day on which it is granted. If a trading halt is requested and granted and you are still
unable to reply to this letter before the commencement of trading, suspension from quotation
would normally be imposed by us from the commencement of trading if no: previously
requested by you The same applies if you have requested a trading halt because you are unable
to release information to the marker, and are still unable to do so before the commencement of
trading.

If you have any queries regarding any of the above, please ler me know,

Yours si ly,

Ben Donovan
Adviser, Issuers (Perch)
Direct Line: {08) 9224 0025
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Appendix 3Y
Change of Director’s Interest Notice

Rule 3,194.2

SRR Appendix 3Y

Change of Director’s Interest Notice

Information or documents not available now must be given to ASX as soon as available, Information and
documents given to ASX become ASX s property and mav be made public.

Introduced 3G/9/2001.

Name of entity PRYME OIL AND GAS LIMITED

BN 75 117 387 354

We (the entity) give ASX the following information under listing rule 3.19A.2 and as agent for the
director for the purposes ol section 205G of the Corpoerations Act.

Name of Director Justin Pettett

Date of last notice 19 June 2006

Part 1 - Change of director’s relevant interests in securities
I the vase of a trust, thes iachides iateresty in 1he trest mode avardable by the responsible entity of the trist

Note: Inthe case of a company. interests which come within paragraph (i) of the definition of “notifiable interest of a director” should be
disclosed in this pan.

Direct or indirect interest Direct

Nature of indirect interest

(including registered holder)
Note: Provide details of the circumstances giving rise 10 the relevam
interest.

Date of change 27 October 2006

No. of securities held prior to change 1,735.000 Ordinary shares — Pettett Pty Ltd
10,000 Ordinary shares — Infinity One Pty
Ltd
10,000 Ordinary shares — Pettett Family
Super Fund

Class $0.40 Options convertible to fully paid
ordinary shares on or before 30 June 2008

Number acquired 578.334 — Pettett Pty Ltd

3,334 — Infinity One Pty Ltd
3,334 — Pettett Family Super Fund
Number disposed Nil

Value/Consideration _ $28,916.70 — Pettett Pry Ltd
:;;Li;n;:; consideration 15 non-cash, provide details and estimated $166.70 — [nﬁnity One Pl')f Ltd
$166.70 — Pettett Family Super Fund

+ Sce chapter 19 for defined 1erms.
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Appendix 3Y
Change of Director’s Interest Notice

No. of securities held after change 1,735,000 Ordinary shares — Pettett Pty Ltd
10,000 Ordinary shares — infinity One Pty
Lid
10,000 Ordinary shares — Pettett Family
Super Fund

578,334 $0.40 Options convertible to fully
paid ordinary shares on or before 30 June
2008 — Pettett Pty Ltd

3,334 $0.40 Options convertible to fully paid
ordinary shares on or before 30 June 2008 —
Infinity One Pty Ltd

3,334 $0.40 Options convertible to fully paid
ordinary shares on or before 30 June 2008 —
Pettett Family Super Fund

Nature of change lssue of Options under a non-renounceable

Example. on-market trade, off-market trade, exercise of options, 1ssue of entitlement rights issue prospeclus
securities under dividend reinvestment plan, participation in buy-back =

Part 2 — Change of director’s interests in contracts

Note: In the case of o company. interests which come within paragraph (1) of the definition of “notifiable interest of a director” should he
disclosed in this part.

Detail of contract

Nature of interest

Name of registered holder
(if issued securities)

Date of change

No. and class of securities to
which interest related prior to
change

Note: Details are only required for a contract in relation
to which the imerest has changed

Interest acquired

Interest disposed

Value/Consideration
Note: If consideration is non-cash, provide details and
an estimated valvation

Interest after change

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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Appendix 3Y
Change of Director’s Interest Notice

Rule 3.194.2

Appendix 3Y

Change of Director’s Interest Notice

Information or documents not available now must be given to ASX as scon as available. Information and
documents giver to ASX become ASX's property and may be made public.

Introduced 30/9/2001.

Name of entity PRYME OIL AND GAS LIMITED

IABN 75 117 387 354

We (the entity) give ASX the following information under listing rule 3.19A.2 and as agent for the
director for the purposes of section 205G of the Corporations Act.

Name of Director Ananda Kathiravelu

Date of last notice 11 August 2006

Part 1 - Change of director’s relevant interests in securities
In the case of a trust, this includes inferests in the trust made available by the responsible entity of the trust

Note: In the case of a company. interests which come within paragraph (1) of the definition of “natifiable interest of a directer” should be
disclosed in this par.

Direct or indirect interest Direct
Nature of indirect interest First Capital Corporate Ltd, a company of
(including registered holder) which Ananda Kathiravelu has the capacity

Note: Provide details of the circumstances giving rise to the relevant
interest.

through his position as managing director to
determine the outcome of decisions about the
company’s financial and operating policies.

Date of change 27 October 2006

No. of securities held prior to change 20,000 Ordinary  shares ~  Ananda
Kathiravelu directly
20,000 Ordinary shares — Ananda
Kathiravelu ATF Milo and Jaspa Kathiravelu
(children)

4,687,500 Ordinary shares — First Capital
Corporate Ltd

3,500,000 $0.20 Options convertible to fully
paid ordinary shares on or before 30 June

2008
Class $0.40 Options convertible to fully paid
ordinary shares on or before 30 June 2008
Number acquired 6,667 — Ananda Kathiravelu directly

6,667 — Ananda Kathiravelu ATF Milo and
Jaspa Kathiravelu (children)
1,562,500 — First Capital Corporate Ltd

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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Appendix 3Y
Change of Director’s Interest Notice

Number disposed Nil

Value/Consideration A . ‘ $333.35 — Ananda Kathiravelu directly

‘\;::::ﬂl1;£ consideration is non-cash, provide details and estimated 533335 — Ananda Kathiravelu ATF Milo
and Jaspa Kathiravelu (children)

$78.125 - First Capital Corporate Lid

No. of securities held after change 20,000  Ordinary shares -~  Ananda
Kathiravelu directly
20,000  Ordinary shares -  Ananda
Kathiravelu ATF Milo and Jaspa Kathiravelu
(children)

4,687,500 Ordinary shares — First Capital
Corporate Ltd

3,500,000 $0.20 Options convertible to fuily
paid ordinary shares on or before 30 June
2008

6,667 $0.40 Options convertible to fully paid
ordinary shares on or before 30 June 2008 —
Ananda Kathiravelu directly

6,667 $0.40 Options convertible to fully paid
ordinary shares on or before 30 June 2008 —
Ananda Kathiravelu ATF Milo and Jaspa
Kathiravelu (children)

1,562,500 $0.40 Options convertible to fully
paid ordinary shares on or before 30 June
2008 — First Capital Corporate Ltd

Nature of change Issue of Options under a non-renounceable

Example: on-market trade, off-market trade. exercise of options, issue of entitlement righls iSSUE prospectus
securities under dividend reinvestment plan, participation in buy-back

Part 2 — Change of director’s interests in contracts

Note: In the case of a company, intetests which come within paragraph (11} of the definition of “notifiable interest of a director™ should be
disclosed in this part.

Detail of contract

Nature of interest

Name of registered holder
(if issued securities)

Date of change

No. and class of securities to
which interest related prior to
change

Note: Details are only required for a contract in relation
ta which the interest has changed

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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Change of Director’s Interest Notice

Interest acquired

Interest disposed

VYalue/Consideration
Note. If consideration is non-cash, provide details and
an estimated valuation

Interest after change

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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Appendix 3Y
Change of Director’s Interest Notice

Rule 3.194.2

Appendix 3Y

Change of Director’s Interest Notice

Information or documents not available now must be given to ASX as soon as available.  Information and
documents given to ASX become ASX”s property and mayv be made public.

Intreduced 30/9/2001.

Name of entity PRYME OIL AND GAS LIMITED

ABN 75 117 387 354

We (the entity) give ASX the following information under listing rule 3.19A.2 and as agent for the
dircctor for the purposes of section 203G of the Corporations Act.

Name of Director Timothy Ryan Messer

Date of last notice 4 May 2006

Part 1 - Change of director's relevant interests in securities
Inthe case of a trast, s reludes iterests i the trust made avatfuble by the responsible entiy of the truse

Note: In the case of a company. interests which come within paragraph (1) of the definition of “netifiable interest of a director™ should be
disclosed in this part.

Direct or indirect interest Direct

Nature of indirect interest

(including registered holder)
Note: Provide details of the circumstances giving rise to the relevant
interest,

Date of change 27 October 2006

No. of securities held prior to change 1,700,000 Ordinary shares — Sourcerock
Investments LLC

Class $0.40 Options convertible to fully paid
ordinary shares on or before 30 June 2008

Number acquired 566,667

Number disposed Nil

Value/Consideration $28,333.535

Note: If consideration 15 non-cash, provide desails and estumated

valuation

+ Sce chapter 19 for defined terms.
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Appendix 3Y
Change of Director’s Interest Notice

No. of securities held after change 1,700,000 Ordinary shares — Sourcerock
Investments LLC

566,667 $0.40 Options convertible to fully
paid ordinary shares on or before 30 June
2008

Nature of change Issue of Options under a non-renounceable

Example: on-market trade, off-market trade, exercise of options, issue of emitlement rights iSSUC prospectus
seeuritics under dividend reinvestment plan, participation in buy-back

Part 2 — Change of director’s interests in contracts

Note: [nthe case of a company, interests which come within paragraph {ii} of the definition of “notifiable interest of a director” should be
disclosed in this part

Detail of contract

Nature of interest

Name of registered holder
(if issued securities)

Date of change

No. and class of securities to
which interest related prior to
change

Note: Details are only required for a contract in relation
to which the interest has changed

Interest acquired

Interest disposed

Value/Consideration
Wote: [f consideration is non-cash, provide details and
an estimated valuation

Interest after change

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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Appendix 3Y
Change of Director’s Interest Notice

Rule 3.194.2

Appendix 3Y

Change of Director’s Interest Notice

Information or documents not availahle now must be given to ASA as soon as available.  Information and
documents given 1o ASX become ASX's property and may be made public,

Introduced 30/9/2G01.

Name of entity PRYME OIL AND GAS LIMITED

ABN 75 117 387 354

We (the entity) give ASX the fotlowing information under listing rule 3.19A.2 and as agent for the
director for the purposes of section 205G of the Corporations Act,

Name of Director John Dickinson

Date of last notice 4 May 2006

Part | - Change of director’s relevant interests in securities
In the cose of w trust, this includes inferests in the trust mode available By the responsible entity of the trust

Noie: In the case of a company, interests which come within paragraph (i) of the definition of “notifiable interest of a director™ should be

disclosed in this part.
Direct or indirect interest Direct
Nature of indirect interest
(including registered holder)
Note: Provide details of the qircumstances giving rise to the relevant
interest.
Date of change 27 October 2006
No. of securities held prior to change 1,700,000 Ordinary shares
Class $0.40 Options convertible to fully paid
ordinary shares on or before 30 June 2008
Number acquired 566,667
Number disposed Nil
Value/Consideration $28.333.35
Note: If consideration is non-cash, provide details and estimated
valuation

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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Appendix 3Y
Change of Director’s Interest Notice

No. of securities held after change 1,700,000 Ordinary shares

566,667 $0.40 Options convertible to fully
paid ordinary shares on or before 30 June
2008

Nature of change Issue of Options under a non-renounceable

Example: on-market trade, off-market trade, exercise of options, issue of entitlement rights issue prospectus
securities under dividend reinvestment plan, participation in buy-back

Part 2 — Change of director’s interests in contracts

Note: [n the case of a company, interests which come withm paragraph (1) of the definition of “notifiable interes: of a director™ should be
disclosed in this part.

Detail of contract

Nature of interest

Name of registered holder
(if issued securities)

Date of change

No. and class of securities to
which interest related prior to

change
Note: Derails are only required for a contract in relatien
to which the interest has changed

Interest acquired

Interest disposed

Value/Consideration
Note: [f consideration is non-cash, provide details and
an estimated valuation

Interest after change

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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Appendix 3Y
Change of Director’s Interest Notice

Rule 3.194.2

Appendix 3Y

Change of Director’s Interest Notice

Information or documents not available now must be given to ASX as soon as available.  Information and
documents given to ASX become ASX s property and may be made public.

Introduced 30/9/2601.

ame of entity PRYME OIL AND GAS LIMITED

BN 75 117 387 354

We (the entity) give ASX the following information under listing rule 3.19A.2 and as agent for the
director tor the purposcs of section 205G of the Corporations Act.

Name of Director

Philip Judge

Date of last notice

17 Ociober 2006

Part 1 - Change of director’s relevant interests in securities
In the case of a truse, this ineludes interests in the trust made available by the responsible cntity of the trus

Note: In the case of a company, interests which come within paragraph (1) of the definition of “notifiable mterest of a dircctor™ should be

disclosed in this part.

Direct or indirect interest

Indirect

Nature of indirect interest

{including registered holder)
Note: Provide details of the circumstances giving rise to the relevant
interess,

Anglo Energy Company Inc., a company in
which Philip Judge is a shareholder and
director

Date of change

27 October 2006

No. of securities held prior to change

4,514,163 fully paid ordinary shares — Anglo
Energy Company Inc.

413,850 $0.20 options exercisable on or
before 30 June 2008 - Anglo Energy
Company Inc.

Class

$0.40 Options convertible to fully paid
ordinary shares on or before 30 June 2008

Number acquired

1,504,722

Number disposed

Nil

Value/Consideration

valuation

Note: If consideration is non-cash, provide details and esumated

$75,236.10

+ Sce chapter 19 for defined terms.
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Appendix 3Y
Change of Director’s Interest Notice

No. of securities held after change 4,514,163 fully paid ordinary shares — Anglo
Energy Company Inc.

413,850 $0.20 options exercisable on or
before 30 June 2008 - Anglo Energy
Company Inc.

1,504,722 $0.40 options exercisable on or
before 30 June 2008 - Anglo Energy
Company Inc.

Nature of change Issue of Options under a non-renounceable

Example. on-market trade, att-market trade, exercise of optians, issue of entitlement rights issue prospectus
secunties under dividend reimvestment plan, panticipation i buy-back

Part 2 — Change of director’s interests in contracts

Nete: In the case of a company. interests which come within paragraph (i} of the definition of “noitiable interest of a director™ should be
dis¢losed in this part,

Detail of contract

Nature of interest

Name of registered holder
(if issued securities)

Date of change

No. and class of securities to
which interest related prior to
change

Note. Details are oniy required for a contract in relation
to which the interest has changed

Interest acquired

Interest disposed

Value/Consideration
Note: If consideration is non-cash. provide detmls and
an estimated valuation

Interest after change

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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ASX Announcement 31 October 2006

September 2006 Quarterly Activity Report

In accordance with Listing Rule 5.2, Pryme Oil and Gas Limited, an cil and natural gas producer and
explorer operating in the U.S., is pleased to report on its activities and those of its wholly owned
subsidiary, Pryme Oil and Gas Inc., for the three month quarter ending September 2006.

Summary and Highlights

Additional interest in the LaSalle Parish Project acquired boosts cash flow by 50%
Second successful delineation test drilled in the LaSalle Parish Project
3D seismic shoot begins in Turner Bayou

Raven and Condor Projects underway — the second and third joint venture projects with
Wave Exploration Group

Advisory board appointed to bolster company’s expansion
$6.0 million raised to fund Turner Bayou 3D and additional Wave Projects
ADR program up and running in the U.S.A.

Non-executive director appointed

LaSalle Parish Project

Development in this project has been steady over the last quarter with the completion of the Shirley
SU118 No.2 step out well successfully drilled and producing approximately 20 barrels per day to the
100% working interest. The well continues to produce an unusually high level of associated gas, which
is inhibiting its fluid-production capability. This occurs from time to time in the region and sometimes
requires weeks or months for the gas to “blow down” and bring the oil production to its optimum level.
Once this gas cap has been vented, we expect the well to level out at a higher production rate per day,
which is more typical for Wilcox production in this area.

We were fortunate enough to purchase an additional stake in the fields contained within the LaSalle
Parish Project having the net effect of increasing our production by 50% which in turn has increased our

ABN 75 1.7 367 354
Tel: +B1 7 3371 1103 Fax: +61 7 337! 1105
Level 7 320 Adelalde S'reel GPO Box |1 | Brisbane Queenslang 4001
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OIL AND GAS

net cash flow by approximately 50% depending on oil prices. Net oil produced to Pryme’s interest is
above 1,600 barrels per month or US$96,000 per month in revenue using a $60 per barrel oil price. The
additional interest was purchased from Miami-based Anglo Energy Company Inc. on 5 July 2006. The
consideration paid was 2,667,000 fuilly paid shares in Pryme,

The amended working interest for Pryme in the fields within the LaSalle Parish Project is set out below:

Field Existing Additional Total Oil wells
Name Interest Interest Interest

Routh Point Field 10.00% 3.00% 13.00% 8
Northwest Rogers Area 10.00% 11.50% 21.50% 6
Petro Hunt et al Boot Hill Lease 5.00% 15.20% 20.20% 3
Shirley State Area 10.00% 2.40% 12.40% 2
Ward Lease 8.25% 0.00% 8.25% 2

LA Pacific SUB5 Ray 2-6SU 56 8.00% 0.00% 8.00% 2

The LaSalle Parish Project production is normally approximately 15,000 barrels of oil per month to the
100% working interest of which Pryme’s share of this is set out above. We expect to increase this
production rate through development drilling, which is continuing. The first step-out well was drilled on 6
June 2006 in the Shirley State Area called the SU118 No.2. As explained above this well is producing
steadily and should increase in production as the gas cap is produced.

The second development well was drilied on 15 September 2006 and was originally called the Coleman
No.6, located in the Routh Point Field part of the Project. During the drilling of this well, the drill pipe got
stuck resulting in the drill crew having to recover what drill pipe they could, exit the bore hole and skid the
rig over 50 feet to re-drill the well. Under the terms of our drilling contract they re-drilled the well for no
additional cost. The newly drilled well was re-permitted and is called the Coleman No.7 (See below)

Coleman No.7 well, LaSalle Parish, Louisiana

The well was successfully drilled to a total depth of 4,500 feet (1,371 metres) and encountered
shows of ol in eight Wilcox sands, the G-4, G-3, F-2, E-3, C-2, B-4, B-2 and A-2 sands. A core
analysis indicated good, commercial permeability and oil saturation in 34 feet of Wilcox sands
being the G-4, C-2, B-4, B-2 and A-2. Consequently, the well is being cased for completion in the
C-2 sand which is the primary field pay zone. The B-4, B-2 and A-2 zones will be kept as Proved,
Undeveloped sands for future re-completion up the hole.

ABN 75 117 387 354
Tel: +Bt 7 3371 1103 Fax: +61 7 337§ 110S
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The successful oil shows in the Coleman No.7 opens up another development well location to the
northeast to be named the Coleman No.8 in order to test the F-2 sand. The F-2 was found in the
Coleman No.7 and it is expected that the No.8 will effectively test the F-2.

We expect to drill four more wells before the end of the year, those being two Northwest Rogers wells,
one additiona!l Routh Point well and either a Boot Hill or Shirley field well.

Turner Bayou 3-D Seismic Project

Weems Geophysical of Houston, Texas has been contracted to implement the survey and recover the
3D seismic data in Turner Bayou. The 80 square-mile (51,200 contiguous acres) objective coverage of
the project is located in an onshore trend area that is highly prospective for oil and gas at several
intervals between 2,000 feet and 16,000 feet. This area is on trend with major producing fields, including
BP PIc’s Port Hudson and Judge Digby fields, which combined have produced almost 1.5 trillion cubic
feet of natural gas.

Work on the project began in late September with topographic surveying. Shot holes are currently being
drilled to [oad the charges that will send sound waves through the ground to be received on the surface
after reflection from geological strata. The shoot is on schedule from when the company began the
project in April 2006. Pryme is the major shareholder in Turner Bayou with a 52% working interest.

The main oil and gas objectives at different depths are: the Miocene and Frio sands; the Cockfield/Yegua
and Sparta sands; Wilcox sands; Austin Chalk and the Tuscaloosa sands. Prospective reserves are in
the vicinity of 150-180 billion cubic feet (“Bcf”) of natural gas from all intervals combined.

We expect the seismic shoot to continue through to January 2007 with data being processed through
January and February 2007 with the interpretation soon after that..

Wave Exploration Projects

As previously discussed, the scope of projects being targeted by Wave include large oil and intermediate
natural gas reserve targets confirmed with analogue shows or production, and 2-D or 3-D seismic data.
Initially Wave and Pryme have a combined working interest of 100 per cent in each of the prospects until
we decide to farm out working interests after retaining an interest for ourselves in each prospect. Three
projects have been approved for funding, representing 110BCF of prospective reserves in place based
on various 3D seismic and offset or analogue production. A summary of the current Wave Exploration
projects is outlined below:
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Kestrel Prospect, Calcasieu Parish, Louisiana

Kestrel has been fully leased and is currently being marketed to third parties for sate. There has
been real interest in this project as indicated by qualified players, and should result in it being sold
quickly. A drill rig will be obtained as soon as the project has been funded.

Kestrel has a two well potential and is located on 300 consolidated acres that will be drilled to
13,500 feet, targeting four "Hackberry” natural gas and condensate (oil) sands. Two wells should
effectively drain this objective if permeabilities are encountered that are analogous to
consolidated sandstones found in the Hackberry in this general area.  Prospective reserves
could be in the order of 28.5 billion cubic feet (BCF), according to Wave.

Raven Prospect, Lincoln Parish, Louisiana

The Raven project covers exploration ground in the prolific Cotton Valley and Hosston natural gas
trends in Lincoln Parish, Louisiana.

Prospective gas reserves within the Raven Prospect could be in the order of 43.2 billion cubic
feet (BCF), according to Wave. Leasing of the prospect acreage has begun and is expected to
be finalised by the end of 2006, with the drilling of the first well scheduled to begin end of first
quarter of 2007.

The Raven Prospect exists along a very prolific gas fairway of Cotton Valley marine bars in
Lincoln Parish. The prospect is targeting 10,000 foot Cotton Valley sands and is located on
approximately 4,000 more-or-less consclidated acres. Pryme anticipates that six to ten wells
should be sufficient to effectively drain this objective if permeabilities are encountered that are
analogous to consolidated sandstones found in the Cotton Valley area.

Condor Prospect, Tuscaloosa Trend, Louisiana

The Condor Prospect is located along the Tuscaloosa Trend in central Louisiana, which in the
past eleven years has experienced a resurgence in exploration activity, led by Amoco and now
BP Plc. The Condor project area includes multiple Tuscaloosa targets that have historically
produced as much as 100 Billion Cubic Feet (Bcf) of gas.

Condor includes lease blocks on two prospects with target depths of 17,500 t018,000 feet. The
first location will target multi-zone, “Proven Undeveloped” reserves and the potential exists to drill
for deeper sands that are aggressively being pursued by others on trend. The second location
will target a seismic-defined up dip location offsetting a well that has produced in excess of 20

BCF to date.
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In addition, the potential exists to pursue deeper exploratory opportunities in the southern portion
of the project area. The Judge Digby field, on trend with our objectives, has reported significant
discoveries in deeper intervals over the past ten years.

A detailed reservoir study commissioned by Wave has been conducted across the field including
seismic interpretation, reservoir net pay mapping, and both engineering and log analysis
evaluation by outside consultants. The study concludes that 40 to 90 BCF remain in the existing
reservoirs. It is believed that the previous operators failed to produce all of the reserves in the
fault block due to perforating multiple zones simultaneously, which meant they were thus unable
to recognise the lack of contribution from zones that had “sanded up”. This occurs across the
trend due to the nature of these highly porous and permeable sands. In the early 1990's, Amoco
performed the same type of evaluation on trend in a nearby field resulting in additional infill
development.

The Directors and the Advisory Board continue to review opportunities.

Advisory Board Appointed

The board of Pryme has established a technical advisory board to assist the company as it advances its
suite of exploration projects. The expertise of the advisory board is in addition to the existing
management team's 50 years of energy industry experience, which includes uniquely focused local
knowledge in Louisiana, Pryme's key area of operations.

The first members of the board are named below. The composition of the advisory board may change as
the company develops in the future.

Donald R._Ellison is Pryme's Advisory Director for Petroleum Engineering. Don holds a degree in
Petroleum Engineering from the University Of Missouri School Of Mines. His singular domestic career
has involved the engineering management of Lake Pasture Field, the third-largest oil and gas reserve in
Texas,; two significant oil and gas discoveries in Oklahoma that each have cumulative production of
several million barrels of oil and several billion cubic feet of natural gas and a successful gas/condensate
resource development project in East Texas.

Outside of the U.S., Ellison was the first U.S. citizen to successfully establish a joint venture for the
production of oil and associated gas in the former Soviet Union, when in 1989 he entered into oil
resource development accords with Tatneft, the state-owned oil and gas company of the Republic of
Tatarstan. His company, Ellison Engineering, conducts reservoir engineering studies, project
management of oil and gas drilling, completions and production operations, coalbed methane project
consulting, plus thermal and wind power project co-development.
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James R. (Jay) Stewart is Pryme’'s Advisory Director for Geology, Petroleum Land and Environmental
Studies. Jay graduated with Honors from the University of Southern Mississippi in 1982. Stewart holds
a Bachelor of Science degree in Geology. His accomplishments and areas of activity include Geologist
and Petroleum Land and Environmental Affairs Consultant since December 1983 for various companies
in Mississippi, Louisiana, Arkansas, Alabama, Kentucky and Texas. For the past 10 years Stewart has
utilised his land and geological talent in aggregating considerable wealth for his own account and for the
account of others. He has been focused on oil and gas prospect generation in north Louisiana, during
which time Stewart also managed the land and mineral leasing rights for two JV partnerships centred in
the Wilcox Basin.

Stewart's consulting work has included working with environmental compliance departments in the states
of Alabama, Arkansas, Kentucky, Louisiana and Mississippi. He has represented clients in all
environmental aspects, including site testing, evaluation, documentation, proposing test methods and
remediation plans acceptable to the State.

Craig J. Sceroler has been named to the board as Pryme's Advisory Director for Exploration. He holds a
B.S. degree in Geology from the College of Engineering, Louisiana Tech University.

Over the past eighteen years, Craig has generated prospects in the south Louisiana Miocene trend as
well as in the central Louisiana Eocene Wilcox trend. In south Louisiana he holds an 80% success rate
with oil and gas completions at Coquille Bay, Bastian Bay, Vermillion Block 14 and LaPlace Fields. In
central Louisiana, his success rate has been 65%, with oil and gas completions at Nebo-Hemphill, Routh
Point, West Catahoula Lake, Catahoula Lake, Trout Creek, Little Creek, Summerville and Lake Curry
Fields as well as new field discoveries that include: Bayou Funny Louis, Mack Branch, Big Branch and
Routh Creek Fields.

Sceroler’'s use of subsurface geclogy (defined as the correlating and mapping of formations identified by
togging previous wells) integrated with the geophysics of 2-D and 3-D seismic data, makes it possible for
Pryme to reduce its exploration risk and enhances its efforts in seeking more reserves.

Private Placement to raise $6.0 million

During the past quarter the board of Pryme arranged to place 15,000,000 shares with sophisticated and
professional investors bath in Australia and overseas in order to raise A$6.0 million. The shares were
placed at $0.40 per share with two free attaching options for every three shares subscribed exercisable
at $0.40 on or before the 30 June 2008.

The funds raised from the issue will be used to fund the shooting and subsequent processing of 80
square miles (51,200 acres) of 3-D seismic data in Pryme's 3-D seismic Project in South Central
Louisiana, named Turner Bayou. In addition, capital raised will be used to fund the ongoing leasing,
acquisition and ancillary 2-D and 3-D seismic in the Wave Exploration Joint Venture Projects.
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ADR program up and running in the U.S.A.

A major accomplishment during the quarter was the signing of an agreement to have Pryme stock
quoted in the United States through an issue of American Depositary Receipts (ADRs) launched through
our sponsot Bank of New York.

Pryme received an Information Supplying Exemption (Rule 12g3-2(b)) from the Securities and Exchange
Commission to trade the ADRs, which will be quoted on an Over the Counter (OTC) exchange. The
company joins Australian oil and gas companies such as Woodside Petroleum Ltd., Santos Ltd. and
Petsec Energy Ltd., which all have ADRs quoted on U.S. exchanges.

The ADR program is part of a broader plan to access U.S. financial markets and expand Pryme's
shareholder base, which will help to strengthen the company’s profile. [t is an important step towards the
company’s objective of listing on more than one of the major U.S. exchanges. Pryme Chairman John
Dickinson and Chief Operations Officer Ryan Messer are based in the U.S., along with the majority of
Pryme's operational support team and advisory board. This enables the team to promote Pryme more
effectively in the company’s country of operation.

ADRs are commonly used to allow U.S. investors to buy securities issued by non-U.S. companies. An
ADR is created when a broker purchases the company's shares on the company’s home stock market
and delivers those to the depositary's local custodian bank, which then instructs the depositary bank to
issue Depositary Receipts. Depositary Receipts may trade freely, just like any other security, on the U.S.
Over-the-Counter (OTC) and other U.S. market exchanges. Under the Information Supplying Exemption,
also known as Rule 12g3-2(b), the SEC exempts non-U.S. companies wishing their shares to be traded
in the U.S. from the full requirements of periodic SEC reporting. The Rule 12g3-2(b) exemption, can be
obtained by those non-U.S. corporations that are not seeking a listing on a U.S. exchange, and are not
intending to launch a public offering of their securities in the U.S.

Non-executive director appointed

As Pryme's asset base and shareholder base expands it is important to appoint further independent
directors as outlined by the corporations act. We were pleased to announce in this past quarter the
appointment of Mr. Philip Judge as a non-executive director of the company. Mr. Judge has been
involved in international business for more than 20 years. He is third generation of a family that has had
substantial involvement in the commodities and precious metals markets. Mr. Judge has extensive
experience having worked, researched, written and lectured on the base and precious metals and
commodities markets for mere than a decade.

Mr, Judge is a founding director of The Anglo Far-East Company, an international gold and silver trading
and custodial company. He has worked as a trustee, investment strategy advisor and researcher with
numerous qualified sophisticated investors and private venture capitalists worldwide.
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Mr. Judge became involved in the oil and gas industry in 2004 in his capacity as director of the Anglo
Energy Company. The Anglo Energy Company is an investment company that specialises in the
upstream U.S. oil and gas sector and is comprised of sophisticated professional investors domiciled
globally. It owns several strategic oil and gas assets in Oklahoma and Louisiana outside of Pryme and is
the second largest shareholder of Pryme.

Mr. Judge brings more than 23 years of business management and promotion skilis to the board of
Pryme as we venture into the U.S. market. He has personally been involved in the U.S. oil and gas
industry for the past four years.

We are excited to have Philip join the board of Pryme. His experience and knowledge base in
international business and the broader commodities sector will certainly be an asset to the company.

For further company information please visit our website at www.prymedcilandgas.com or contact:

Justin Pettett

Managing Director Dudley White

Pryme Qil and Gas Limited Savage & Partners
Telephone: +61 07 3371 1103 Telephone: +61 02 8281 3237
Email: justin@prymeoilandgas.com Email: dudley@sandp.com.au
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Appendix 5B

Mining exploration entity quarterly report

Introduced 1/7/96. Onigin: Appendix 8. Amended 1/7/97, 1/7/98, 30/9/2001

Name of entity

Pryme Oil and Gas Limited

ABN Quarter ended (“current quarter™)
75 117 387 354 30 September 2006

Consolidated statement of cash flows

Current guarter Year to date
Cash flows related to operating activities SAT000 (9. months)
$A°000
1.1 Receipts from product sales and related debiors 333 433
1.2 Payments for  (a) exploration and evaluation | (2.486) (3.267)
(b) development - -
(¢} production (213) (269)
(d) administration (228) {588)
1.3 Dividends received - -
1.4 interest and other items of a similar nawre 3 8
received
1.5 Interest and other costs of finance paid - -
1.6 Income taxes paid - -
1.7 Other (provide details if material) - -
Net Operating Cash Flows (2.591) {3.683)
Cash flows related to investing activities
1.8 Payment for purchases of:  {a)prospects - 4.18D)
(b)equity - -
investments
(¢) other fixed - (8)
assets
1.9 Procecds (rom sale of: (a)prospects - -
(b)equity - -
investments
(c)other fixed - -
assels
1.10 Loans 10 other entities {606) (8753)
1] L.oans repaid by other entitics 269 269
112 Other (provide details if material) - -
Net investing cash flows (337) (4.796)
1.13 Total operating and  investing cash  tlows
{carried forward) (2.928) (8.479)

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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1.13  Total operating and investing cash flows
(brought forward) (2.928) (8.479)

Cash flows related to financing activities
1.1 Proceeds from issues of shares, options, ctc. 4,562 11.463
1.1 Proceeds from sale of forfeited shares
1.1 Proceeds from borrowings
1.17 Repavment ot borrowings
1.1 Dividends paid
1.1 Other (provide details if material)

Net financing cash flows

4.592 11,465

Net increase (decrease) in cash held |.664 2.986

1.20 Cash at beginning of quarter/year to datc 1.302 -
1.21 Exchange rate adjustments to item 1,20 {33) (33)
2933 2933

1.22  Cash at end of quarter

Payments to directors of the entity and associates of the directors
Payments to related entities of the entity and associates of the related entities

Current quarter
$A000

1.23 Aggrepate amount of payments to the partics included in item 1.2 89

1.24 Aggregate amount of loans 10 the partics included in item 1.10 -

1.25  Explanation necessary tor an understanding of the transactions

N/A
Non-cash financing and investing activities
2.1 Detatls of financing and investing transactions which have had a material effect on consolidated

assets and liabilitics but did not involve cash flows

The issue of 2.666.667 fully paid ordinary shares valued at $0.75 each 10 Anglo Energy Company
Ine. for an additional interest in the LaSalle Parish Project,

[
(35

Details of outlays made by other entities to establish or increase their share in projects in which the
reporting entity has an interest

N/A

+ S¢e chapter 19 for defined terms.
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Financing facilities available
Add notes as necessary for an understanding of the position.

Amount available Amount used
$A 000 $A 000

3.1 Loan facilities

3.2 Credit standby arrangements

Estimated cash outflows for next quarter

$A 000
4.1 Exploration and c¢valuation 2.000.000
4.2 Development -
Total 2.000.000
Reconciliation of cash
Reconciliation of cash at the end of the quarter {as | Current quarter Previous quarter
shown in the consolidated statement of cash flows) to | $A 000 $AT000
the related items in the accounts is as follows.
5.1 Cash on hand and at bank 2,933 1.302
5.2 Deposits at call ) )
5.3  Bank overdraii i i
5.4 Other (provide details) ) i
. 29 1.302

Total: cash at end of quarter (item 1.22) 33 30

Changes in interests in mining tenements
Tencment Nature of interest Interest at | Interest at
reference (note (2)) beginning | end of
of quarter | quarter

6.1 Interests in mining

tenements relinquished.

reduced or lapsed
6.2 Interests in mining LaSalic An interest in 22 producing | See See

tenements acquired or Parish oil wells in LaSalle Parish Annexure | Annexure

increased Project Louisiana A A

+ Sce chapter 19 for defined terms.
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Issued and quoted securities at end of current quarter
Description includes rate of interest and any redemption or conversion rights together with prices and dates.

Total number

Number quoted

Issue  price  per
security (see note
3) (cents)

Amount paid up per
security {sce note 3)
(cents)

7.1

7.2

Preference
*securities
(description)
Changes during
quarter

{a) Increascs
through issues
(b) Decreases
through rcturns
of capital. buy-
backs.
redemptions

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

7.3

7.4

*Ordinary
securities

Changes during
quarter

(a) Increases
through issues

(b) Decrcascs
through returns
of capital. buy-
backs

70.072.363

70.072.363

2.667.000
14.000.000
1.000.000

2.667.000
14.000.000
1.000,000

£0.75
$0.40
$0.40

£0.75
$0.40
$0.40

7.5

7.6

*Convertible
debt securities
(description)
Changes during
quarter

(a) Increases
through issucs
(b) Decreases
through
seeuritics
matured,
converted

N/A

1.7

1.3

7.9

7.10

Options
{description and
conversion
Jactor)

Issued during
quarter

Exercised during
quarter

Expired during
quarter

Exercise price

Expiry date

5.000.000
12.333.333
666.667

12.333.333
666.667

$0.20
$0.40
$0.40

30 June 08
30 Junc 08
30 Junc 08

325.000

325.000

$0.20

$0.20

7.11

Debentures
(totals only)

N/A

+ Sec chapter 19 for defined terms.
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7.12 Unsecured N/A
notes (totaly
only)

Compliance statement

] This statement has been prepared under accounting policies which comply with
accounting standards as defined in the Corporations Act or other standards acceptable
to ASX (see note 4).

2 This statement does give a true and fair view of the matters disclosed.

Sign here:

Print name: Justin Pettett.

Notes

] The quarterly report provides a basis for informing the market how the entity’s
activities have been financed for the past quarter and the effect on its cash position.
An entity wanting to disclose additional information is encouraged to do so, in a note
or notes attached to this report.

-

The “Nature of interest” (items 6.1 and 6.2) includes options in respect of interests in
mining tenements acquired, exercised or lapsed during the reporting period. If the
entity is involved in a joint venture agreement and there are conditions precedent
which will change its percentage interest in a mining tenement, it should disclose the
change of percentage interest and conditions precedent in the list required for items
6.1 and 6.2.

L2

Issued and quoted securities The issue price and amount paid up is not required in
items 7.1 and 7.3 for fully paid securities.

4 The definitions in, and provisions of, 44SB 1022: Accounting for Extractive
Industries and AASB 1026: Statement of Cash Flows apply to this report.

5 Accounting Standards ASX will accept, for example, the use of International
Accounting Standards for foreign entities. If the standards used do not address a topic,
the Australian standard on that topic (if any) must be complied with.

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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Field

Name

Routh Point Field

Northwest Rogers Area

Petro Hunt et al Boot Hill Lease

Shirley State Area
Ward Lease
LA Pacific SU65 Ray 2-6SU 56

Annexure A

Existing
Interest
10.00%
10.00%
5.00%
10.00%
8.25%
8.00%

Additional
Interest
3.00%
11.50%
15.20%
2.40%
0.00%
0.00%

Total
Interest
13.00%
21.50%
20.20%
12.40%
8.25%
8.00%

Oil wells
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Information or docunients not available now must be given 1o ASX as soon as available. Information and
doctments given to ASX become ASX s properiy and may be made public.

Intreduced 30/9/2001.

Name of entity PRYME OIL AND GAS LIMITED

IABN 75 117 387 354

We (the entity) give ASX the following information under listing rule 3.19A.2 and as agent for the
director for the purposes of section 205G of the Corporations Act,

Name of Director Timothy Ryan Messer

Date of last notice 27 October 2006

Part 1 - Change of director’s relevant interests in securities
In the case of ' triess, this inclides interests in the st made avaddable by the responsible entity of the tress

Note: In the case of a company, interests which come within paragraph (i) of the definition of “notifiable interest of a directar” should be
disclosed in this part

Direct or indirect interest Direct

Nature of indirect interest

(including registered holder)

Note: Provide detwls of the circumstances giving rse to the relevant

interest.

Date of change 2 November 2006

No. of securities held prior to change 1,700,000 Ordinary shares — Sourcerock
investments LLC
566.667 $0.40 Options - Sourcerock
Investments LLC - convertible to fully paid
ordinary shares on or before 30 June 2008

Class American Depository Receipts (ADR’s) —
one ADR equals twenty Ordinary shares in
Pryme

Number acquired 555 ADR’s (11,100 Ordinary shares) -
Sourcerock Investments LLC

Number disposed Nil

Value/Consideration US$3,951,99 ($3,003.51)

Note. If consideration is non-cash, provide details and estimated

valuation

+ Sec chapter 19 for defined terms.

11/3/2002 Appendix 3Y Page |




Appendix 3Y
Change of Director’s [nterest Notice

No. of securities held after change 1.700,000 Ordinary shares — Sourcerock
Investments LLC
566,667 $0.40 Options - Sourcerock

Investments LLC - convertible to fully paid
ordinary shares on or before 30 June 2008
555 ADR’s (11,100 Ordinary shares) -
Sourcerock Investments L1.C

Nature of change On market trade

Example; on-markes rade, off-marke1 trade. exercise of options, issue of
securities under dividend reinvestment plan, participation in buy-back

Part 2 — Change of director’s interests in contracts

Note: In the case of a company, interests which come within paragraph (ii) of the definition of “notifiable interest of a director™ should be
disclesed 1n this part.

Detail of contract

Nature of interest

Name of registered holder
{if issued securities)

Date of change

No. and class of securities to
which interest related prior to

change
Nete: Details are only reguired for a contract in relmion
to which the intercst has changed

Interest acquired

Interest disposed

Value/Consideration
Note: If consideration is non-cash, provide details and
an estimated valuation

Interest after change

+ Sce chapter 19 for defined terms.

Appendix 3Y Page 2 11/3/2002




s

. /f///e //WA,/ JZl-350l0

RS g
J pryme T

OIL AND GAS N

Pryme Oil & Gas Announces Full Syndication Commitment of Large Natural
Gas Project in Louisiana

Drilling Expected to Commence in the Second Quarter of 2007

Atlanta, Georgia, December 14, 2006 - Pryme Oil and Gas Limited (ASX: PYM / OTC: POGLY), an ol
and natural gas producer and explorer operating on shore in the U.S. with interests and focus in the Gulf
States and Texas, is pleased to announce that its first joint venture project with Wave Exploration Group,
the Raven Project, has been fully syndicated, with Pryme retaining a 40% working interest in this large
natural gas project. Drilling is expected to commence in the 2nd Quarter of 2007. Pryme would also like
to announce the appointment of Taylor Rafferty, a New York-based Investor Relations (IR) firm to
support its U.S. ADR program.

Raven Project

The Raven Project consists of drilling in the fairway of the prolific Cotton Valley natural gas trend in
northern Louisiana. Pryme has elected to retain an undivided 40% of the project for its own account,
which includes a carried working interest, because of the favorable risk-to-reward ratio that characterizes
this region. The remaining 60% will be held by an experienced, highly successful local operator, Nelson
Energy of Shreveport, Louisiana.

Under the participation agreement with Nelson, Pryme will receive all of the capital spent in funding the
acquisition of leases and geophysical data, plus the geology and the geophysical studies required by the
project, plus US$96,000 in cash, an 8% carried working interest in the leases to the casing point in the
first two wells and an average 2.80% overriding royalty interest in the entire project.

Each well in the Raven Project is expected to be drilled to a depth of approximately 10,000 feet to
penetrate two primary objectives in the Cotton Valley formation, at an estimated cost of US$2.3 million
per well to the 100% working interest (US$920,000 net to Pryme's interest.) The project has been
classed as an “engineering play” to the extent that more emphasis is given to the drilling and completion
techniques and production of the well, as generally most wells in the area will produce natural gas.
Expected reserves to be proven from each well drilled, based on conservative analogue production and
drainage of wells in the area, is 5.0 billion cubic feet (BCF) per well. This would result in approximately
US$8,550,000 (US$3,420,000 net to Pryme’s interest) in the ground “un-produced gas” value per well
using a gas price of US$2.50 per MCF in sifu. On a produced-gas, current net operating income basis
the “in-ground” production could be much larger than the current estimate.

Approximately ten driling locations have been identified in the project thus far, with the leasing of
acreage continuing to expand the project size beyond its original scope. Prospective gas reserves to the
100% working interest within the Raven Prospect could be on the order of 50 BCF (20.0 BCF net to
Pryme) according to Wave, based on 5.0 BCF per well.

ABN 75 t17 387 354

Tel: +61 7 3371 1103 Fax: +61 7 3371 1105
Level 7 320 Adelalde Street GPD Box |1l Brisbane Queenslano 4001
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“With improved drilling and reservoir stimulation technology, and an experienced local operator we
expect the well success rate in these locations to be quite high. We are also happy to report that the
project is ahead of schedule with drilling poised to begin as early as April 2007,” said Pryme CEQ, Justin
Pettett.

Mr. Pettett also said: “We secured this project when gas prices were relatively low, which gives Pryme a
solid opportunity to capitalize on recent increases in gas prices, which are now in excess of
US$8.00/MCF. The success of this project should result in significant proven gas reserves for Pryme
and ultimately have a positive impact on cash flow and EPS. Pryme’s access to key partnerships and
projects on the ground in the U.S. are evident in a project such as Raven.”

Taylor Rafferty Appointed to Implement Comprehensive Financial Communications Program

We are pleased to announce that New York-based Taylor Rafferty has been appointed as Pryme's
Investor Relations (IR) firm. Taylor Rafferty offers a full range of advisory and operational support to help
its clients more effectively access the capital markets. This partnership will serve to communicate
Pryme’s growth in both the U.S. and Australia, with the primary objective of increasing the Company's
profile in the North American capital markets.

“Taylor Rafferty has an established record of success in providing financial communications services to a
premier list of clients including several major global oil & gas companies. We believe that by consistently
communicating Pryme's story to the right audience we will create substantial interest in our company,
generate long term value for shareholders and help attain a standing goal of continually increasing the
liquidity of our stock” said Pryme's U.S.-based President Ryan Messer.

Further information about Taylor Rafferty can be found at www.taylor-rafferty.com.

The directors and management team at Pryme are actively working on the remainder of the Wave Joint
Venture Prospects namely Kestrel and Condor. In addition Pryme will soon announce further details of
proposed drilling in the LaSalle Parish Project and we continue to review and progress further
opportunities to add shareholder value.

For further information please contact:

Justin Pettett Ryan Messer

Chief Executive Officer President

Pryme Qil and Gas Limited Pryme Oil and Gas Inc
Telephone: +61 7 3371 1103 Telephone: +1 404 429 9939
Email: justin@prymeoilandgas.com Email: ryan@prymeoilandgas.com

Pryme Qil and Gas Limited is an Australian oil and natural gas producer and explorer with interests in the U.S., the
world's biggest oil markel. The company has an exceptional suite of exploration projects focused on Louisiana, the
fifth-largest oil-producing state in the U.S. These projects are funded in part by existing cash flow. Pryme’s
management team has a tolal of almost 50 years of energy industry experience and has uniquely focused local
knowledge, underscored by the proven track records of its managers and directors. Directors of the company are
John Dickinson (Non Executive Chairman), Justin Pettett (Managing Director), Ryan Messer (Executive Director),
Ananda Kathiravelu (Non Executive Director) and Philip Judge (Non Executive Director).

ABN 75 t17 387 354
Tel: +61 7 3371 1103 Fax: +64 7 337! 1105
tevel 7 320 Adelalde Street GPO Box 111 Brisbane Queenslang 4C0!
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Appendix 3B
New issue announcement

Rule 2.7, 3.10.3. 3.10.4. 3.10.5

Appendix 3B

New issue announcement,
application for quotation of additional securities
and agreement

Information or documents nor available now must be given to ASX as soon as available. Information and
documents given (o ASX become ASX's property and may be made public.

Introduced 1/7/96. Origin: Appendix 5. Amended 1/7/98, 1/9/99, 1/7/2000, 30/9/2001, 117372002, 1/1/2003.

Name of entity

Pryme Oil & Gas Limited

ABN s “_J.‘ L
75 117 387 354 j s :‘l

-
We (the entity) give ASX the following information. g T.‘. t; g
Part 1 - All issues -7

You must complete the relevant sections (attach sheets if there is not enough space),

I *Class of *securities issued or to be | 40 cent options
issued

2 Number of *securities issued or to | 5,350,538
be issucd (if known) or maximum
number which may be issued

3 Principal terms of the “securitics | Exercisable at $0.40 per share, expiry 30 June
(eg. if options. exercise price and | 2008
expiry date: if partly  paid
“securities. the amount outstanding
and duc dates for payment; if
*convertible securities, the
conversion price and dates for
conversion)

+ Sce chapter 19 for defined werms.

1/1/2003
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4 Do the *securitics rank cqually in all | Shares issued on exercise of option rank equally
respects from the date of allotment | in all respects from the date of allotment
with an existing *class of quoted
*securities?

If the additional sccurities do not

rank cqually. please state:

¢ the date from which they do

¢« the extent to  which they
participate for the next dividend.
(in the «case of a trust.
distribution) or interest payment

e the extent to which they do not
rank equally. other than in
relation to the next dividend,
distribution or interest payment

5 Issue price or consideration 5 cents

6  Purpose of the issuc Shortfall of options from proceeds raised from
(If issued as consideration for the | the entitlement options rights entitlement issue.
acquisition of asscts. clearly identify
those assets)

7 Dates of entering *securitics into | 6 December 2006
uncertificated holdings or despatch
of certificates

Number *Class
8 Number and  *elass  of  all | 70,062,363 Ordinary shares
*securities  quoted  on ASX
(including the sceurities in clause 36,354,502 $0.40 Options

2 if applicable) expiring on 30 June 06

+ See chapter 19 for defined 1erms.
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Nurnber *Class
9 Numbcr  and  *class  of all | 4,675,000 $0.20 Options
*sccuritics not quoted on ASX expiring on 30 June
(including the securities in clause 2008

2 if applicable)

Partly Paid Shares
10,000

10 Dividend policy (in the case of a | None
trust. distribution policy) on the
increased capital (interests)

Part 2 - Bonus issue or pro rata issue

11 Is  security  holder approval | N/A
required?

12 Is the issue renounceable or non- | N/A
renounceable?

13 Ratio in which the “securities will | N/A
be offered

14 *Class of *scecurities to which the | N/A
offer relates

15 *Record date to  determine | N/A
entitlements

16 Will holdings on different registers | N/A
(or subregisters) be aggregated for
calculating entitlements?

17 Policy for deciding entitlements in | N/A
relation 1o fractions

18 Names of countries in which the | N/A
entity has *security holders who
will not be sent new  issuc
documents

Note. Security holders must be told how their
entitlements are to be dealt with.

Cross reference: rule 7.7,

19 Closing date for receipt  of | N/A
acceptances or renunciations

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

17112003 Appendix 38 Page 3
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20

23

27

29

30

3

Names of any underwriters

Amount of any underwriting fee or
commission

Names of any brokers to the issuc

Fec or commission payable to the
broker to the issuc¢

Amount of any handling fee
payable 1o brokers who lodge
acceplances or renunciations  on
behalf of *security holders

If the issue is contingent on
*security  holders™ approval. the
date of the meeting

Date entitlement and  acceptance
form and prospectus or Product
Disclosure Statement will be sent to
persons entitled

If the entity has issued options, and
the terms enlitle option holders to
participate on exercise. the date on
which notices will be sent to option
holders

Date rights trading will begin (it

applicable)

Date rights trading will end (if

applicable)

How do *security holders sell their
entitlements  in i/l through a
broker?

How do “security holders sell part
of their entitlements  through a
broker and accept for the balance?

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

+ Sce chapter 19 for defined terms.
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32 How do *sccurity holders dispose | N/A
of their entitlements {except by sale
through a broker)?

33 *Despatch date N/A

Part 3 - Quotation of securities

You need only complete this section if you are applving for quotation of securities

34 Type of securities
(tick one)

(a) E Securities described in Part 1

(b) All other securities

Example: restricted securities at the end of the escrowed period, partly paid securities that become fully paid. employee
incentive share securities when restriction ends, securities 1ssued on expiry or conversion of convertible sccurities

Entities that have ticked box 34(a)

Additional securities forming a new class of securities

Tick to indicate you are providing the information or
documents

35 D If the *securitics are *equity sccurities. the names of the 20 largest holders of the
additional *securitics, and the number and percentage of additional “securities held by
those holders

36 I:’ If the “sccuritics arc Tequity securities. a distribution schedule of the additional
*seeurities setting out the number of holders in the categorics
1 - 1.000
1.001 - 5.000
3.001 - 10,000
10.001 - 100.000
100.001 and over

37 l:' A copy of any trust deed for the additional “securities

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

1/1/2003
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Entities that have ticked box 34(b)

38 Number of securitics for which
*quotation is sought

39 Class of ‘*securitics for which
quotation is sought

40 Do the *securitics rank equally in all
respects from the date of allotment
with an cxisting *class of quoted
*securities?

Il the additional sccurities do not

rank equally. please state:

¢ the datc from which they do

o the extent 1w which they
participate for the next dividend.
{in the case of a trust,
distribution) or interest payment

» the extent to which they do not
rank equally. other than in
relation to the next dividend.
distribution or interest payment

41 Reason for request for quotation
now

Example: In the case of restricted securitics, end of
restriction period

(if issucd wupon conversion of
another sceurity. clearly identity that
other security)

Number *Class

42 Number and “class of all *securities
quoted on ASX (including the
securitics in clause 38)

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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Quotation agreement

1

2

*Quotation of our additional *securities is in ASX’s absolute discretion. ASX may
quote the *securities on any conditions it decides.

We warrant the following to ASX.

. The issue of the *securities to be quoted complies with the faw and is not for
an illegal purpose.

. There is no reason why those *securities should not be granted *quotation.

. An offer of the "securities for sale within 12 months after their issue will
not require disclosure under section 707(3) or section 1012C(6) of the
Corporations Act,

Note: An entity may need to abtain appropriate warranties from subscribers for the securities in arder to be able to give
this warranry

. Section 724 or section 1016E of the Corporations Act does not apply to any
applications received by us in relation to any *securities to be quoted and
that no-one has any right to return any *securities to be quoted under
sections 737, 738 or 1016F of the Corporations Act at the time that we
request that the "securities be quoted.

. We warrant that if confirmation is required under section 1017F of the
Corporations Act in relation to the *securities to be quoted, it has been
provided at the time that we request that the *securities be quoted.

. If we are a trust, we warrant that no person has the right to return the
*securities to be quoted under section 1019B of the Corporations Act at the
time that we request that the “securities be quoted.

+ Sce chapter 19 for defined terms.
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3 We will indemnify ASX to the fullest extent permitted by law in respect of any
claim, action or expense arising from or connected with any breach of the warranties
in this agreement.

4 We give ASX the information and documents required by this form. If any
information or document not available now, will give it to ASX before “quotation of
the *securities begins, We acknowledge that ASX is relying on the information and
documents. We wasrgnt that they are (will be) true and complete.

Sign here: o [ A O USSR Date: 7 December 2006

Print name: Justin Pettett

Il
1
I
I
j]

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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AUSTAALIAN SECURITIES EXCHANGE

MARKET RELEASE

14 December 2006

Pryme Oil and Gas Limited
TRADING HALT

The securities of Pryme Oil and Gas Limited (the “Company”) will be
placed in pre-open at the request of the Company, pending the release of
an announcement by the Company. Unless ASX decides otherwise, the
securities will remain in pre-open unti] the earlier of the commencement
of normal trading on Monday, 18 December 2006 or when the
announcement is released to the market.

Security Code: PYM
PYMO

Ren Donovan

Adpyiser, Issuers (Perth)

s:\perth companies\per-code p-ripym\pym2006,12.14th-bd.do: Page 1 af 1
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J pryme

DIL AND BADS

14™ December 2006

Mr. B Donovan

Adviser

Australian Stock Exchange Limited
Exchange Plaza

2 The Esplanade
PERTH WA 6000

By Email

Dear Ben

TRADING HALT

The Board of Pryme Oil and Gas Limited requests a trading halt pending an announcement
by the Company today at its shareholder general mesting.

The Board anticipate making the announcement today shortly after the meeting concludes
today which starts at 10.00am in Perth.

The Board is not aware of any reason why the trading halt should not be granted.

Yours sincerely

Justin Pettett
Managing Director

ABN 7% 1T 387 38a
Tel: +&1 7 32710 1103 Pox: ¢81 7 3371 4105
Level 7 320 Apelside Siroar GPD Dex 1 Brissoae Quednsiond 4001

ATLANTA - BRISJIANE - HOUSTOWN
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| g OIL AND GAS
14™ December 2006

The Manager

Company Announcements Cffice
Australian Stock Exchange Limited
Level 4, 20 Bridge Street
SYDNEY NSW 2000

Dear SirfMadam
RESULTS OF GENERAL MEETING

Pryme Qil and Gas Limited {Company) is pleased to advise that all of the resolutions considered at the
General Meeting of shareholders held on 14 December 2006 were passed on a show of hands.

Proxies were received for 48 shareholders representing 16,404,953 shares, being 23.4% of the
Company’s issued shares. In accordance with Section 251AA of the Corporations Act and Listing Rule
3.13.2 the details of each resolution are set out in the following proxy summary.

Resolution 1 — Re-Election of Director — Mr Philip Judge

In Favour Against Abstention Total

16,404,953 Nil Nil 16,404,953
Resolution 2 — Ratification of Prior Issue of Shares

In Favour Against Abstention Total

16,404,953 Nil il 16,404,953
Resolution 3 — Ratification of Prior Issue of Shares

In Favour Against Abstention Total

16,404,953 Nil Nil 16,404,953
Resolution 4 — Entry of Agreement

In Favour Against Abstention Total

14,704,953 Nil Nil 16,404 953
Yours faithfully
Matt Fogarty
Company Secretary

ABN 75 117 387 354
Tel: +61 7 3371 1103 Fax: +61 7 3371 1105
Level 7 320 Adeinlde Streer GPO Box 11| Brisbane Queenstang 400

ATLANTA - BRISBANE - HOUSTON
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Third Development Well Spudded in LaSalle Parish Project

Atlanta, Georgia, December 19, 2006 - Pryme Oil and Gas Limited (ASX: PYM / OTC: POGLY), an oil
and natural gas producer and explorer operating on shore in the U.S. with interests and focus in the Gulf
States and Texas, is pleased to announce that it has spudded the Northwest Rogers No.17 development
oil well in the LaSalle Parish Project. A second development well (NWR No.16) is expected to be drilled
before the end of December 2006.

The NWR No.17 well was spudded on Monday the 18" of December (US Central time) by the operator
Belle Qil (Belle). The well will be drilled to a depth of 1,700 feet (518.16 metres) in an effort to establish
oil production in the Cockfield formation. Surface casing has been set, with drilling continuing to the
target depth which is estimated to be reached within 48 hours. Production from the present six Petro-
Hunt NWR wells is averaging approximately 105 barrels of oil per day. This field preduces low gravity oil
combined with the high permeability and porosity of the sand which typically results in a very long life of
the wells in excess of 25-30 years. This low gravity characteristic restricts the drainage patterns to within
150-200 feet of the well bores. Therefore several additional infield locations such as the NWR No.17 and
No.16 are necessary to adequately drain this reservoir.

The NWR No.17 will be drilled approximately 250 feet south of the NWR No.4 and 250 feet northwest of
the No.1 (see attached survey plat) The location for the No.16 is staked approximately 250 feet
northeast of the NWR No.6 and 250 southeast of the No.7. Pryme owns a 21.85% waorking interest
{16.39% net revenue interest) in the North West Rogers No.17 and No.16.

“If successful, oil produced from the NWR No.17 and NWR No.16 will add to Pryme's monthly net oil
production and subsequent cash flow into the company in order for us to achieve our target of A$2.0 in
net operating income per annum into the company by the end of 2006 as indicated to shareholders
earlier in the year,” Pryme Chief Executive Officer Justin Pettett said.

The directars and management team at Pryme are actively working on other oil projects in the LaSalle
Parish area to add shareholder value. Details of this effort should be announced early in 2007,

For further information please contact:

Justin Pettett Ryan Messer

Chief Executive Officer President

Pryme Qil and Gas Limited Pryme Oil and Gas inc
Telephone: +61 7 3371 1103 Telephone: +1 404 429 9939
Email: justin@prymeoilandgas.com Email: ryan@prymeoilandgas.com

Pryme Ol and Gas Limited is an Australian oil and natural gas producer and explorer with interests in the U.S., the
world'’s biggest oif market. The company has an exceptional suite of exploration projects focused on Louisiana, the
fifth-largest oil-producing state in the U.S. These projects are funded in part by existing cash flow. Pryme’s
management team has a total of almost 50 years of energy industry experience and has uniquely focused local
knowledge, underscored by the proven track records of its managers and directors. Directors of the company are
John Dickinson (Non Executive Chairman), Justin Pettett (Managing Director), Ryan Messer (Executive Director),
Ananda Kathiravelu (Non Executive Director) and Philip Judge (Non Executive Director).

ABN 75 117 387 354
Tel: +61 7 3371 1103 Fax: +61 7 3371 1105
Level 7 320 Adelside Streer GPD Box |11 Brisbane Queensiano 4001

ATLANTA - BRISBANE - HOUSTON
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Oil Found in NWR No.17 in LaSalle Parish Project
Drilling Continues on Fourth Development Well

Atlanta, Georgia, December 20, 2006 - Pryme Qil and Gas Limited (ASX: PYM / OTC: POGLY), an ail
and natural gas producer and explorer operating on shore in the U.S. with interests and focus in the Gulf
States and Texas, is pleased to announce that it has encountered 23 feet of excellent oil sand in the
Northwest Rogers No.17 well that was logged today. The rig is currently moving to drill the next
development well, the Northwest Rogers No.16, in the LaSalle Parish Project and is expected to be
spudded tomorrow, 20 December in the USA.

Commercial oil shows found in NWR No. 17

Belle Exploration (Belle), the field operator, has advised that the Northwest Rogers No.17 well was
successfully drilled to a total depth of 1,683 feet (513 metres). A dual induction sonic log from 1,683 feet
{513 metres) to the base of the surface casing of 169 feet and 24 sidewall cores were taken to be
analyzed between the interval 1,316 feet through to 1,462 feet. The log and the cores revealed 23 feet
of excellent oil sand in the “3™ Cockfield” at 1,439 feet — 1,462 feet. There is no oil/water contact and the
resistivity in this interval reached nine (9) ohms, a clear indication of pure hydrocarbons in a very
permeable sandstone.

When a sand package is determined to be “between shale”, as in this case, it typically means the well
can achieve higher production rates by preventing oil migration into other “up-dip® sands and water
encroachment into the producing zone. The core and log analyses indicated excellent permeability and
no signs of depletion from the adjacent producing wells, making the decision to run production casing
and complete the well an easy one.

“We are very pleased with the results from our analysis of the pay sand. Because there are no signs of
depletion from offset production, it provides the opportunity for more low-risk drilling locations than first
expected, which should result in increased oil production and earnings for Pryme,” said Pryme's US-
based President Ryan Messer.

Typical production rates from wells in and near the same field completed in the 3™ Cockfield Sand have
been 25-35 barrels of oil per day initially, with a sustainable rate of 18-22 barrels of oil per day over a
thirty year period. At a sustained production rate of 20 barrels of oil per day and a US$60 oil price, this
additional well should generate approximately US$66,500 per annum in operating income (approximately
a 9% increase in total cash flow for Pryme) net to Pryme’s interest. Pryme has a 21.85% working
interest (16.39% net revenue interest) in the NWR 17 well.

Fourth development well spudded in LaSalle Parish Project

After setting production casing on the NWR No.17, the rig will then drill the NWR No.16 which is
expected to be spudded on 20 December, US Central time, by Belle. The well will be drilled to an

ABN 75 117 387 354
Tel: +6t 7 33701 1103 Fax: +61 7 3371 1i0%
Level 7 320 Adelaide Streel GPO Box 1| Brisbone Queensiand 4001

ATLANTA - BRISBANE - HOUSTON
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approximate depth of 1,700 feet (518.16 metres) in an effort to establish oil production in the Cockfield
formation. As with the NWR No.17, it is estimated that target depth will be reached within 48 hours of the
well being spudded. It is still unknown in this field to what extent the reservoir extends to the south east
which, when tested, could open up a brand new play and further oil reserves for Pryme.

The NWR No.16 will be drilled approximately 250 feet northeast of the NWR No.6 and 250 southeast of
the No.7 (see attached survey plat). Pryme owns a 21.85% working interest (16.39% net revenue
interest) in the North West Rogers No.16.

The directors and management team at Pryme are actively working on other oil projects in the LaSalle
Parish area to add shareholder value. Details of this effort should be announced early in 2007.

For further information please contact:

Justin Pettett Ryan Messer

Chief Executive Officer President

Pryme Oil and Gas Limited Pryme Oil and Gas Inc
Telephone: +61 7 3371 1103 Telephone: +1 404 429 9939
Email: justin@®prymeocilandgas.com Email: ryan@prymeoilandgas.com

Pryme Qil and Gas Limited is an Australian oil and natural gas producer and explorer with interests in the U.S., the
world’s biggest oil market. The company has an exceptional suite of exploration projects focused on Louisiana, the
fifth-largest oil-producing state in the U.S. These projects are funded in part by existing cash flow. FPryme’s
management team has a total of almost 50 years of energy industry experience and has uniquely focused local
knowledge, underscored by the proven track records of its managers and directors. Directors of the company are
John Dickinson {Non Executive Chairman), Justin Pettett (Managing Director), Ryan Messer {Executive Director),
Ananda Kathiravelu (Non Executive Director) and Philip Judge (Non Executive Director).

ABN 7% |7 387 354
Tel: +61 7 3371t 1103 Fax: +61 7 3371 1109
tevel 7 320 Adeliaide Street GPD Box 111 Brisbane Queenslang 400

ATLANTA - BRISBANE - HOUSTON




S
5 Jpume.

I
1l g

s

b pruaasine Tarimiing

| e

: e
; “..@........:...fu......:.......

z

RS

AR
h,mum... ..dh@.\ﬁ

a...@.

5

ROGERS FIELD
(Nearwrex Rodges Area)

Settion 8. TEN-R1 E and Section 31, T7N-RIE

",

E
el

AR

Ty

[

LaSats Panst, Louksne
Structur sy STsbgrapiec Map of T Podunng Coctakd Sana

O tamitmsraavcam e

Cortow brwrvar 100

§3

PROSPECTUS

AND GAS 1IMITED

PRYME 31




Nwmbf/( 57?,’550 \o

fl
= St

O1L AND GAS

Success Again with Oil Found in NWR No.16 in LaSalle Parish Project
Two out of two NW Rogers wells find oil and Coleman No.7 flowing 65 barrels per day

Atlanta, Georgia, December 22, 2006 - Pryme Qil and Gas Limited (ASX: PYM / OTC: POGLY), an oil
and natural gas producer and explorer operating on share in the U.S. with interests and focus in the Gulf
States and Texas, is pleased to announce that it has encountered 22 feet of excelient oil sand in its
second well drilled in the last 7 days, the Northwest Rogers No.16 well that was logged today. The
recently completed Coleman No.7 well is flowing at a rate of 65 barrels per day and increasing with no
water on an 11/64"™ choke.

Commercial oil shows found in NWR No. 16

Belle Exploration (Belle), the field operator, has advised that the second Northwest Rogers well the NWR
No.16 was successfully drilled to a total depth of 1,614 feet (512 metres). A dual induction sonic log from
1,606 feet (510 metres) to the base of the surface casing of 169 feet and 24 sidewall cores were taken to
be analyzed. The log and the cores revealed 22 feet of excellent il sand in the “3" Cockfield” at 1,443
feet — 1,464 feet. There is no oil/water contact and the resistivity in this interval reached seven (7) ohms,
again like the NWR No.17, is a clear indication of pure hydrocarbons in a very permeable sandstone.

The core and log analyses indicated excellent permeability, making the decision to run production casing
and complete the well an easy one.

“Christmas has come early for Pryme shareholders with the success of our second oil development well
in the Northwest Rogers Field. This new well gives further confirmation of the strength of this field.
These last two wells, based on the existing analogue production in the field, should boost net cash flows
for Pryme close to 18% which is significant in our opinion,” said Pryme's CEO Justin Pettett. “Coupled
with the better-than-expected flow rate of the Coleman No.7, which was drilled earlier last month, we are
certainly looking forward to a very strong start to 2007."

Typical production rates from wells in and near the same field completed in the 3™ Cockfield Sand have
been 25-35 barrels of oil per day initially, with a sustainable rate of 18-22 barrels of oil per day over a
thirty year period. At a sustained production rate of 20 barrels of oil per day and a US$60 oil price, this
additional well should generate approximately US$66,500 per annum in operating income (approximately
a 9% increase per well in total cash flow for Pryme) net to Pryme's interest. Pryme has a 21.85%
working interest (16.39% net revenue interest) in the NWR No.16 well.

ABN 75 117 387 354
Tel: +61 7 3371 1103 Fax: +6F 7 3371 1105
tevel 7 320 Adelaide Street GPO Box 111 Brisbane Queensiano 4001
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Increasing flow from Coleman No.7

The Coleman No.7 development well was completed and brought into production seven (7) days ago
with flow rates increasing daily to its current level of 65 barrels of oil per day with no water on an 11/64"
choke and tubing pressure of 125 pounds. Most Middle-Wilcox wells do not produce without pumping
units or other stimulation. In this case, the well is flowing on its own. We expect the rate to level out
somewhere between 65 and 75 barrels per day as is the case with the other Coleman wells in the Routh
Point field that produced in a similar manner in their initial phase.

The Coleman No.7 was drilled to a depth of 4,500 feet {1,371 meters) and encountered shows of oil in
eight Wilcox sands, the G-4, G-3, F-2, E-3, C-2, B4, B-2 and A-2 sands. The well is currently flowing
from the C-2 formation with three (3) additional sands “up the hole” for future production. The successful
completion and production of oil in the Coleman No¢.7 opens up another development well location to the
northeast named the Coleman No.8 in order to test the F-2 sand. The F-2 was found in the Coleman
No.7 and it is expected that the No.8 will effectively test the F-2.

Pryme has a 13% working interest (9.75% net revenue interest) in the Coleman No.7.

The directors and management team at Pryme are actively working on further oil projects in the LaSalle
Parish area to add shareholder value. Details of this project should be announced early in 2007.

For further information please contact:

Justin Pettett Ryan Messer

Chief Executive Officer President

Pryme Qil and Gas Limited Pryme Qil and Gas Inc
Telephone: +61 7 3371 1103 Telephone: +1 404 429 9939
Email: justin@prymeoilandgas.com Email; ryan@prymeoilandgas.com

Pryme Oil and Gas Limited is an Australian oil and natural gas producer and explorer with interests in the U.S., the
world’s biggest oif markel. The company has an exceptional suite of exploration projects focused on Louisiana, the
fifth-fargest oil-producing state in the (J.8. These projects are funded in part by existing cash flow. Pryme’s
marnagement team has a tolal of almost 50 years of energy industry experience and has uniguely focused focal
knowledge, underscored by the proven track records of its managers and directors. Directors of the company are
John Dickinson (Non Executive Chairman), Justin Pettett (Managing Director), Ryan Messer (Executive Director),
Ananda Kathiravelu (Non Executive Director) and Philip Judge (Non Executive Director).

ABN 75 117 387 354
Tel: +61 7 337t V103 Fax: +61 7 3371 1105
Level 7 320 Adelaide Streel GPQ Box 111 Brisbane Queensiantg 4001

ATLANTA - BRISBANE - HOUSTON
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Appendix 3B
New issue announcement

Rule 2.7. 3.10.3. 3.10.4, 3.10.5

Appendix 3B

New issue announcement,
application for quotation of additional securities
and agreement

Information or documents not availuble now must be given to ASX as soon as available. Information and
documents given to ASX become ASX's property and may be made public.

Introduced 1/7/96. Origin: Appendix 5. Amended 1/7/98, 1/9/9%, 1/7/2000, 30/912001, 11/3/2002, 11172003,

Name of entity

ryme Oil & Gas Limited

ABN R
75 117 387 354 . o o
Ea T—~:. ‘-‘
. . " . " ’ T " J "
We (the entity) give ASX the following information. =R i
VIR o B
‘ -
: e
Part 1 - All issues —
You must complete the relevant sections (artach sheets if there is not enough space). B
(
I *Class of *securities issucd or to be | Ordinary Shares ’

issued

2 Number of Fsecurities issued or to | 200,000
be issued (if known) or maximum
number which may be issued

3 Principal terms of the “securities
(eg. il options. exercise price and
expiry date; if partly paid
*securitics. the amount outstanding
and duc dates tor payment; if

Ordinary Fully Paid Shares

Tconvertible securities, the
conversion  price and dates  for
conversion)

+ Sec chapter 19 for defined terms.

1/1/2003
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Appendix 3B
New issue announcement

4 Do the "sccuritics rank equally in all | The shares issued will rank equally with the
respects from the date of allotment existing class of ordinary shares
with an existing "class of quoted
Tsecurities?

If the additional securities do not

rank equally. pleasc state:

» the date from which they do

e th¢ eoxtent to which they
participate for the next dividend.
{in the «case ol a trus.
distribution) or interest payment

+ the extent to which they do not
rank equally, other than in
retation to the next dividend.
distribution or interest payment

5 lssuc price or consideration $ 40,000

6  Purpose of the issue Exercise of options
(If issued as consideration for the
acquisition of assets. clearly identify
those assets)

7 Dates of entering “securities into | 4 January 2007
uncertificated holdings or despatch
of certificates
Number “Class
8 Number and “class  of all | 70,262,363 Ordinary shares
*securitics quoted on  ASX
(including the sceuritics in clause $0.40 Options
2 if applicable) 36,354,502 expiring on 30 June
2008

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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Appendix 3B

New issue announcement

Part 2 - Bonus issue or pro rata issue

Number and  ‘class  of  all
*securities not quoted on ASX
(including the securities in clause
2 if applicable)

Dividend policy (in the case of a
trust, distribution policy) on the
increased capital (interesis)

Is  security  holder  approval
required?

Is the issue renounceable or non-
renounceable?

Ratio in which the *securities will
be offered

*Class of *securities to which the
ofter relates

*Record datc to  determine
entitlements

Will holdings on different registers
(or subregisters) be aggrepated for
calculating entitlements?

Policy for deciding entitlements in
relation o fractions

Names of countrics in which the
entity has *security holders who
will not be sent new  issue
documenis

Nate: Security holders must be told how their
entitlements are 10 be dealt with,

Cross reference: rule 7.7,

Closing date for receipt of

acceptances or renunciations

Number *Class

4,475,000 $0.20 Options
expiring on 30 June
2008

None

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

17172003
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Appendix 3B
New issue announcement

20

24

27

29

30

31

Names of any underwriters

Amount of any underwriting fee or
commission

Names of any brokers to the issue

Fee or commission pavable to the
broker to the issue

Amount of any handling fec
payable to brokers who lodge
acceptances or renunciations on
behalf of *security holders

If the issue is contingent on
*security  holders’ approval. the
date of the meeting

Date entitlement and acceptance
form and prospectus or Product
Disclosure Statement will be sent to
persons entitled

if the entity has issucd options. and
the terms entitle option holders to
participate on cxercise. the date on
which notices will be sent to option
holders

Date rights trading will begin (if
applicable)

Date rights trading will end (if

applicable)

How do “security holders sell their
entitlements  in full through a
broker?

How do “security holders sell part
of their entitlements through a
broker and accept for the balance?

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

+ Sce chapter 19 for defined terms.

Appendix 3B Page 4

1/1/2003




Appendix 3B
New issue announcement

32 How do *security holders dispose | N/A
of their entitlements {except by sale
through a broker)?

33 "Despatch date N/A

Part 3 - Quotation of securities

You need only complete this secrion if vou are applving for quotation of securities

34 Type of securities
(tick ong)

(a) |E Sccurities described in Part |

(b) All other securities

Example: restricied securities at the end of the eserowed period, partly paid securities that become fully paid, employee
incentive share securities when restriction ends, securities issued on gxpiry or ¢conversion of cenvertible securitics

Entities that have ticked box 34(a)

Additional securities forming a new class of securities

Tick to indicate you are providing the informartion or
documents

35 D If the *securitics are *equity securities. the names of the 20 largest holders of the
additional “securities. and the number and percentage of additional *sceeurtties held by
those holders

16 l:l [ the “securitics are *equity securities, a distribution schedule of the additional
*securities setting out the number of holders in the categorics

1 - 1.000
1.001 - 5.000
5.001 - 10.000

10.001 - 100.000
100,001 and over

37 D A copy of any trust deed for the additional *securities

+ Scc chapter 19 for defined terms.

1/1/2003 Appendix 3B Page 5




Appendix 3B
New issue announcement

Entities that have ticked box 34(b)

38 Number of sccurities for which
*guotation is sought

39 Class of “securitics for which
guotation is sought

40 Do the *securities rank equally in all
respects trom the date of allotment
with an existing *class of quoted
Fsecurities?

If the additional securities do not

rank equally. pleasc state:

o the date from which they do

e the extent to which they
participate tor the next dividend.
(in the case of a trust.
distribution) or interest pavment

e the extent 1o which they do not
rank cqually. other than in
relation to the next dividend.
distribution or interest pavment

41 Recason for request for quotation
now

Example: In the case of restricted securities, end of
testriction period

(it issued upon conversion of
another security, clearly identify that
other security)

Number *Class

42 Number and “class of all “securities
gquoted on ASX (including the
securities in clause 38)

+ Sce chapter 19 for defined terms.
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Appendix 3B
New issue announcement

Quotation agreement

1

b

*Quotation of our additional *securities is in ASX’s absolute discretion. ASX may
quote the *securities on any conditions it decides.

We warrant the following to ASX.

. The issue of the *securities to be quoted complies with the law and is not for
an illegal purpose.

. There is no reason why those *securities should not be granted *quotation.

. An offer of the “securities for sale within 12 months after their issue will
not require disclosure under section 707(3) or section 1012C(6) of the
Corporations Act.

Note: An entity may need to obtain appropriate warranties from subscribers for the securities in order 10 be able 1o give
this warranty

. Sectton 724 or section 1016E of the Corporations Act does not apply to any
applications received by us in relation to any *securities to be quoted and
that no-one has any right to return any *securities to be quoted under
sections 737, 738 or L016F of the Corporations Act at the time that we
request that the *securities be quoted.

. We warrant that if confirmation is required under section 1017F of the
Corporations Act in relation to the *securities to be quoted, it has been
provided at the time that we request that the *securities be quoted.

. If we are a trust, we warrant that no person has the right to return the
*securities to be quoted under section 1019B of the Corporations Act at the
time that we request that the *securities be quoted.

+ Sce chapter 19 for defined terms.

1/1/2003
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New issue announcement

Lt

We will indemnify ASX to the fullest extent permitted by law in respect of any
claim, action or expense arising from or connected with any breach of the warranties
in this agreement.

4 We give ASX the information and documents required by this form. If any
information or document not available now, will give it to ASX before “quotation of
the *securities begins. We acknowledge that ASX is relying on the information and
documents. We warrgnt that they are (will be) true and complete.

Signhere: LK e Date: 9 January 2007

anaging Director)

Print name: Justin Pettett

+ See chapter I9 for defined terms.
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Appendix 3Y

Change of Director’s Interest Notice
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Rule 3.194.2
I B MR
o

-
|

Information or documents not available now must be given to ASX as soon as available. Information and
documents given to ASX become ASX's property and may be made public.

[ntroduced 30/9/2001.

Name of entity PRYME OIL AND GAS LIMITED

IABN 75 117 387 354

We (the entity) give ASX the following information under listing rule 3.19A.2 and as agent for the
director for the purposes of scetion 205G of the Corporations Act.

Name of Director

Philip Judge

Date of last notice

27 October 2006

Part 1 - Change of director’s relevant interests in securities
In the case of a trust, thiy includes interests in the trust made available by the rexponsibie entity of the st

Note: [n the case of a company, interests which come within paragraph (i) of 1he definition of “notifiable interest of a dircctor™ shoutd be

disclosed in this par.

Direct or indirect interest

Indirect

Nature of indirect interest

{including registered holder)
Note: Provide details of the circumstances giving dse (o the relevant
interest,

Anglo Energy Company Inc., a company in
which Philip Judge is a shareholder and
director

Date of change

8 January 2007

No. of securities held prior to change

4,514,163 fully paid ordinary shares — Anglo
Energy Company Inc.

413,850 $0.20 options exercisable on or
before 30 June 2008 — Anglo Energy
Company Inc.

Note: If consideration s non-cash, provide details and estimated
valuation

Class Fully Paid Ordinary Shares
Number acquired 51,000

Number disposed Nil

Value/Consideration $27.540

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

11/3/2002
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Appendix 3Y
Change of Director’s Interest Notice

No. of securities held after change 4,565,163 fully paid ordinary shares — Anglo
Energy Company Inc.

413,850 $0.20 options exercisable on or
before 30 June 2008 - Anglo Energy
Company Inc.

1,504,722 $0.40 options exercisable on or
before 30 June 2008 - Anglo Energy
Company [nc.

Nature of change On market trade
Example. on-market trade, off-market trade, exercise of options, issue of
securities under dividend reinvestmen plan, participation in buy-back

Part 2 — Change of director’s interests in contracts

Note: In the case of a company, interests which come within paragraph (i) of the definition of “notifiable interest of a director™ should be
disclosed in this part.

Detail of contract

Nature of interest

Name of registered holder
(if issued securities)

Date of change

No. and class of securities fto
which interest related prior to
change

Note: Petails are only required for a contract in relation
to which the interest has changed

Interest acquired

Interest disposed

Value/Consideration
Note: If considecation is non-cash, provide details and
an estimated valuation

Interest after change

+ Sec chapter 19 for defined terms.
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Change of Director’s Interest Notice

Rule 3.19:1.2

Appendix 3Y

Change of Director’s Interest Notice

Information or documents not available now must be given to ASX as soon us available. Information and
documents given 10 ASX become ASX s properiv and mayv be made public.

Introduced 30/9/2001.

Name of entity PRYME OIL AND GAS LIMITED

ABN 75 117 387 354

We (the entity) give ASX the following information under listing rule 3.19A.2 and as agent for the
director for the purposes of section 205G of the Corporations Actl.

Name of Director Justin Petten

Date of last notice 27 October 2006

Part 1 - Change of director’s relevant interests in securities
It the case of a trust, this imcludes iterests in the trist made avaiiable by the responsible entiy of the trust

Note: In the case of a company, interests which come within paragraph (1) of the definition of “notifiable interest of a dircctor” should be
disciosed in this past.

Direct or indirect interest Direct

Nature of indirect interest
(including registered holder)

Note: Provide details of the circumstances giving nise to the relevant
interest.

Date of change 9 January 2007

No. of securities held prior to change 1,735,000 Ordinary shares — Pettett Pty Ltd
10,000 Ordinary shares — I[nfinity One Pty
Ltd
10,000 Ordinary shares — Pettett Family
Super Fund

578,334 $0.40 Options convertible to fully
paid ordinary shares on or before 30 June
2008 — Pettent Pty Ltd

3,334 $0.40 Options convertible to fully paid
ordinary shares on or before 30 June 2008 —
Infinity One Pty Ltd

3,334 $0.40 Options convertible to fully paid
ordinary shares on or before 30 June 2008 —
Pettett Family Super Fund

Class Fully Paid Ordinary Shares

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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Change of Director’s Interest Notice

Number acquired 20,000 — Pettett Family Super Fund

Number disposed Nil

Value/Consideration $10,514.40

Note: If consideration is non-cash, provide details and estimated

valuation

No. of securities held after change 1,735.000 Ordinary shares — Pettett Pty Ltd
10,000 Ordinary shares — Infinity One Pty
Ltd
30,000 Ordinary shares — Pettett Family
Super Fund

578,334 3$0.40 Options convertible to fully
paid ordinary shares on or before 30 June
2008 — Pettett Pty Ltd

3,334 $0.40 Options convertible to fully paid
ordinary shares on or before 30 June 2008 —
Infinity One Pty Lid

3,334 $0.40 Options convertible to fully paid
ordinary shares on or before 30 June 2008 -
Pettett Family Super Fund

Nature of change On Market Trade

Example: on-market trade, off-market trade, exercise of options, issue of
securities under dividend reinvestment plan, participation in buy-back

Part 2 — Change of director’s interests in contracts

Note: In the case of a company, interests which come within paragraph (ii) of the definition of “notifiable interest of a director™ should be
disclosed in this pan.

Detail of contract

Nature of interest

Name of registered holder
(if issued securities)

Date of change

No. and class of securities to
which interest related prior to
change

Note: Details are only required for a contract in relation
to which the interest has changed

Interest acquired

Interest disposed

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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Value/Consideration
Wote: If consideration is non-cash, provide details and
an gstimated valuation

Interest after change

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

Appendix 3Y Page 3

11/3/2002




prg e fimes

l’"UaTeﬂg ShaEhGIOEf NEWSIEHEY  ssue: 3 o

Welcome Message

firstly | would like to take this opportunity to wish you all a
very happy and prosperous 2007! For Pryme, 2007 is “game
on” as some of our large exploration projects come to their
fruition enabling our drilting program to beqin. The impact
that successful current exploration projects will have an the
value of this company and its market cap should be a real
“step-up”, and we look forward to realizing that gain as
drilling commences as early as Q2.

Qur 51,000 acre Turner Bayou Project is progressing well,
with the recording of seismic data and processing scheduled
10 begin nexl manth. The first Wave joint venture project,
Raven, has been fully syndicated through partnering with the
highly respected and experienced operator, Nelson Energy of
Shrevepoit Louisiana,

As expected, the LaSalle Parish project continues to play out
as onginally conceived, with the successtul drilling of three
more development wells. This project continues to form an
important and stable base of production and revenue for the
company in order to fund its day-to-day operations, in addition
to the self-funding of LaSalle’s ongoing development.

Our loyalty options began trading on the ASX this quarter under
the ticker code PYMO. They have been an overwhelming
success with the value from issue price increasing five fold
for shareholders. We have well over $4 million in the bank
and growing from current revenues plus cash, carried working
interests and aversrides derived from the Wave projects which
should increase this position further,

We are excited about the coming quarter as we begin
to pursue some of our larger

| Oy et

<~ NWR No.16 and No.17 oil wells
successfully drilied

< Coleman No. 7 recently completed
and flowing 7080PD

< 3-D seismic data acquisition
continues in Turner Bayou

<~ First Wave JV, the Raven Prospect,
fully syndicated with Pryme
retaining 40% working interest

Y~ Issue and trading of Loyalty
Options an overwhelming success

<~ Sharehalders approve strategic
alliance with drilling contractor

[RENESTES

exploration targets that contain
significant upside for shareholders
and look forward to keeping you
up to date aleng the way.

Regards,

Justin Pettett
CE0/Managing Director

Q1 (Jan/Feb/March)

<~ Northwest Rogers No.16 and No.17
completed and put into preduction

<~ Further development and step-out
oil wells to be drilled in LaSalle
Parish Project

4 Recording of 3-D data and prospect
generation in Turner Bayou

Y~ Kestrel, when fully syndicated,
ready to drill late in Q1

< First Raven test well preparing site
to be drilled to 10,000 feet

<~ Condor, if tully syndicated ready
to drill Q2
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Delivering on promises - Qil production
increased in LaSalle Parish

We think the very first step in launching a new oil and gas
company is not to take unusual exploration risk with Pryme’s
investor funds. We were able to do that from the start by
contributing the relationships we have developed during the
past six years in the “Middle Wilcox” oil province in Lasalle
Parish Louisiana.

The Middle Wilcox is a series of “stacked” sandstone formations
at depths between 1,400 feet and 5,000 feet that typically
hold oil, associated gas and formation waler. This province is
characterized by a very long producing life. Once the exploration
phase is complete, what remains is to delineate and develop the
fields that have been discovered. Itis exactly in this latter phase
where Pryme finds itself.

True 10 its word, Pryme has drilled four successiul wells in this
play since taking its share of ownership in April of 2006. Several
more development and step-out wells are planned throughout
2007 to further increase production and the cash flow for the
company. This project allows Pryme to stand on ils own two
feet whilst covering the ongoing development costs of this
project from its own revenues.
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December Quarter Performance of Pryme Option Price
(ASX Code: PYMO)

Loyalty Options a Success

increasing five fold to $0.25 cents per option, an increase of 500%.

Pryme in the News

Shares in Pryme Ol & Gas Lid, jumped
as mueh as 17 pereent, after the company
said 1t found oil in o reell  Loutstana,
The Nortlucest Rogers No. 17 well in
the LaSalle Parish project found 23 fret
af “excellent” ol sand. The shares,
which teere sold to the public at 20 cenis
each in April, were at G0.3 cents at 1:48
Jom. Sydney time.

Angela Macdanald-Smith,
Bloomberg
20 December 2006

SANTOS may be shedding its 1S ot
interesis, et fo smaller operators the
appeal of the eil-lungry nation’s oil
mdustry remains compelling  Pryme’s
bustness is underpinned by ity minorily
stake in LaSalle Parish, a chump of 22
weells whicl clug ond 15,000 barrels per
monthy, gencrating about $US 1.5 mitlion
{31.9 milln) of cwh flow for Pryme.
Pryme’s exploration cfforts include o
32 per cent share W the 20.000ha
Frerner ny'ou, e rery hot area i
eendral Lowistena™ WMo yate Prime o
SPECUTATIVE BUY especially as
the reneiced interest in US oil assety
makes i a Pryme tarpel,

Tim Boareham, The Australian
15 December 2006

These that performed well included Pryme
Uil & Gas (wp 215 per cenl).  The
arcrage return for Queensland stocks in o
{ist compuled carlier this month by Delottte
s 03 fer cent, abuie Australia s average
of A per cent.
Liam Waish, The Courier-mail
11 December 2006

Pryme recently offered a loyalty entitiement option to existing shareholders of 1 option for every 3 shares held
in the company at an issue price of 50.05 each. The options began trading on the ASX on 23 October 2006
under the ticker symbol PYMO, They have been an averwhelming success with the value from issue price
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Pryme relains 40% WIin
Raven Prospect

Someone once said:  “Luck is what happens?
when preparation meets opportunity”. This is :

an example of that kind of luck, derived from
Pryme’s years of relationship-building in this :

business and in this part of the United States.

This project arrives in Pryme’s portfolio at a
perfect time in the company’s growth phase. This :
is because of the very favorable “risk-to-reward” :
ratio that characterizes the “Cotton Valley” natural
gas trend. That is to say - relatively low risk with |
a relatively predictable outcome in terms of gas :
reserves per well drilled. :

The Cofton Valley formation is an old sandy§
beach front that is unusually large in terms of its :
volume, covering miles and miles of deposition :
extending over northern Louisiana and East Texas. !
It is mostly saturated with sweet natural gas |
and condensate, with reserves and production !
based on the permeability of the reservoir that is :
penetiated by each well. :

The 10,000 foot depth of the Cotton Valley isn't
cheap to dritl and complete, but the important :
reserves oblained are a perfect low-risk addition :
to our Balance Shee. :

The Demand for Commodities

Today's resource and commodities sectors are
unique over most other market sectors. Regardless
whether its crude oil, coppes, iron ore, uraniym or
silver; supply is finite and tangible. Demand on the
other hand is locked in; global and growing.

In these sectors, supply does not quickly expand to
meet increasing demand or higher prices. Copper
or uranium as an example will typically take one
or more decades figm their original discovery as a
resource before the first pound of that commeodity
is ever commercially recovered and brought to the
market.

Through the late 1980°s and 90, global exploration
of all our vital commodities fell to the lowest levels
in decades. Now in the 2000's, as we are facing a
global boom and growing demand in commaodities
and energy, we aie only now just beginning to see
the supply restricting effects of low commodity
exploration throughout the 90's.

Despite short-term price fluctuations, the global
effects of booming demand and relatively slower
supply increases point to higher energy and
commaodity prices in the medium to longer term.

Cill rigs secured for the next 5
years for Pryme projects

Many people asked how Pryme was going
to be able to execute on its larger scale
projects with the tight availability of drilling
figs. Pryme answered back by establishing
a five year agreement with Golden west
Orilling where Pryme has the right of first call
to utilize GWD's versatile rigs to drill wells
for its benefit. Pryme realizes that having
immediate access to one or more rigs is as
crucial to business as having the prospects
to drill. From the highly experienced statf
to the reliability of the equipment, Pryme
sees this relationship as one that will help it
deliver on-time execution in the field while
increasing its reserve base.

OOLE)meailondgas.com




QR&A for Pryme Times

Q@ How much will it cost Pryme to participate in the Raven
Project?

A tach welt in the Raven Project is expected 1o be drilled to a
depth of approximately 10,000 feet to penetrale two primary
objectives in the Cotton Valley formation. The estimated cost to
drill and complete each well, net to the 100% waorking interest is
Us62.3 million (US$920,000 net to Pryme's interest.) The project
is classified as an "engineering play” to the extent that more
emphasis is given to the drilling and completion techniques and
production of the well, as generally most wells in the area will
produce natural gas and condensate.

Q What are the prospective reserves and what financial
significance does the Raven Project have for Pryme?

A Expected reserves to be proven from each well drilled, based on
conservative analogue production and drainage of wells in the
area, is 5.0 billion cubic feet (BCF) per well. This would result
in approximately US$8,550,000 (U5$3,420,000 net to Pryme's
interest} in the ground “un-praduced gas” value per well using a
gas price of US52.50 per MCF in situ. On a produced-gas, current
net operating income basis the “in-ground” gas and condensate,
when produced, will more than likely be much more valuable than
the in situ estimate because natural gas prices in the U5, have
been at or near USS$6/Mcf for most of the past year and a half.

Q Are there any additional projects on the horizon for Pryme?

A We are always evaluating projects while keeping a keen focus on
the adtivities that we have up and running. As a general rule
of thumb, our engineers and geologists reject ten projects for
every one project we decide to evaluate further, Qut of the ones
that make it through “Round One” of the evaluation sequence,
approximately 50% of these are taken up resulting in a one-in-
twenty ratio. We are currently reviewing an cil explosation project
in LaSalle Parish with potential of close to two millien barrels. The
project would require only modest capital outlay, with drilling
wells to a nominal depth of around 4,500 feet. In addition, we
are in the very early stages of evaluating an extremely large oil
play involving the potential for tens if not hundreds of millions of
barrels of oil, or barrels of ¢il equivalent ("BOE”} of hydrocarbons
in South Texas.

r ™)
Pryme 0il and Gas Ltd. Pryme 0il and Gas Inc.
Level 7 925B Peachtree Street NE
320 Adelaide St Suite 384
Brisbane, Qld 4000 Atlanta, GA, 30309
Australia United States
Tel. +61 7 3371 1103 Tel. +1 678 840 2348
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Jay is a2 registered Petroleum
Geologist in the State of Mississippi
and graduated with Honors from the
University of Southern Mississippi
in 1982 with a Bachelor of Science
degree in Geclogy.

He has been focused on oil and
gas prospect generation in north
Louisiana for over 20 years, during
which time Jay also managed the
land and mineral ileasing rights
for two Vv partnerships centered
in the Wilcox Basin, with venture
management and staff centered in
El .Dorado, Arkansas and Natchez,
Mississippi.

Jay is one of Pryme’s key people on
the ground within Louisiana and is
appropriately termed Pryme’s “can
do” guy. Jay handles everything from
dealing with individual land owners
and the teasing of drilling acreage
tracts, through to the sourcing of
service and supply companies and
parts. He is also involved on the
“front-end” of our business with his
contributions to oil and gas prospect
generation and geological mapping.

more formally, his accomplishments
and areas of activity include
Geologist, Petreleurn Land  and
Environmental Affairs  Consultant
since December 1983 in the states
of Mississippi, Louisiana, Arkansas,
Alabama, Kentucky and Texas.
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22 February 2007

Pryme Project Summary and Progress Update

Pryme Oil and Gas Limited (ASX: PYM / OTC: POGLY), an oil and natural gas producer and explorer
operating on shore in the U.S. with interests and focus in the Guif States and Texas, is pleased to
announce a detailed summary and progress update on each of its current projects located throughout
Louisiana.

We are setting the stage for quantum gains in shareholder value by the planned, systematic approach as
described herein. We have an obsession with exponential growth and we are tenaciously working to

attain it. In keeping with this, the Australian directors of Pryme recently visited the United States, joining
the U.S. directors, and consequently would like to provide the following information:

RAVEN PROJECT
LA SALLE PARISH
PROJECT g
TURNER BAYQU
KESTREL PROJECT

{ONDOR PROJECT

ABN 75 117 387 354
Tel: +61 7 337+F 1103 Fax: +61 7 3371 1105
Level 7 320 Adelalde Street GPO Box 111 Brishane Jueenstang 4001

ATLANTA - BRISBANE - HOUSTON
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LaSalle Parish Project

This project continues to be a very consistent and solid producer for Pryme with the drilling of four
development/step-out oil wells in 2006. This takes the total number of producing wells in this project to
25 at the time of writing this report.

*» The Shirley SU118 No.2 was drilled in May and is producing a consistent 23 Barrels of Qil per
Day (“BOPD");

¢ The Coleman No.7, drilled in September 20086, is flowing at 65 BOPD;

+ The Northwest Rogers No.16 and No.17 are currently being completed for production and are
expected to produce 20 BOPD each when put online. These two wells bring the total number of
NW Rogers Field wells to eight in this 40+ year producing life channe! sand.

The Northwest Rogers No.18 was drilled on the 168™ of February to a total depth of 1,700 feet. The 2™
Cockfield sand (field producer) was not present and the interval was very similar to the NWR No. 2 and
No. 5. Due to the similarity of the log of the NWR No. 18 with these early dry holes, no sidewall cores
were shot in the well. The test was plugged and abandoned.

Weather permitting; at least two more development/step-out wells are scheduled to be drilled over the
coming weeks at either or both of Routh Point Field (“Coleman” wells) and NW Rogers Field.

Turner Bayou 3D Seismic Project

Weems Geophysical of Houston, Texas has been busy during the Christmas period in surveying and
drilling shot holes in the most difficult areas of this seismic project. The recording of data began on 6
February 2007, whilst the Australian directors were in the United States. A timeline of events is outlined
helow:

e 6 February 2007 — Recording of the seismic data began. Processing of data will be completed
throughout recording stage to reduce overall processing time at the end of the shoot.

* Mid-April 2007 - Recording of the seismic data finishes and last batch of data is sent to
processors to be processed;

« End of April 2007 — Processing of data for entire project completed,

 May 2007 — evaluation of data by our geophysicists and prospects derived from data and drilling
program set;

* July 2007 — drilling program for project scheduled to begin.

The final permitted size of the Turner Bayou project is 85.42 square miles (54,674 contiguous acres).
The seismic shoot is on trend with major producing deep gas fields, including BP Plc's Port Hudson and

ABN 75 117 3187 354
Tel: +61 7 3371 1103 Fax: +61 7 3371 1105
Level 7 320 Adetaige Street GPD Box |1t Brisbane Queenslanc 400!

ATLANTA - BRISBANE -~ HOUSTON
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Judge Digby fields, which combined have produced almost 1.5 ftrillion cubic feet of natural gas.
Prospective reserves are in the vicinity of 150 billion cubic feet ("BCF") (78BCF net to Pryme) of natural
gas from all intervals combined, unadjusted however for risk.

Kestrel Project

Kestrel has been fully leased and is currently being marketed to third parties for project funding. Wave
Exploration has made several presentations on this project; the interest in Kestrel by qualified players
was significant and we expect this project to be fully sold by the end of March 2007 with a drilling
program scheduled to begin and rig to be booked shortly thereafter.

Kestrel is located in Calcasieu Parish, Louisiana. It has a two well potential and is located on 320
consolidated acres. The project will be drilled to 13,500 feet, targeting four “Hackberry” natural gas and
condensate (oil) sands. Prospective reserves have been re-calculated on the order of 33 BCF to the
100% working interest using the current 3D seismic as analysed by Wave.

Raven Project

Pryme elected to retain a 40% working interest in this project for its own account, which includes a
carried working interest, because of the favorable risk-to-reward ratio that characterizes the region. The
remaining 60% is held by the highly experienced loca! operator, Nelson Energy of Shreveport, Louisiana.
Leasing and drill site locations are currently being finalized with the initial size of the project being five
640 acre sections (3,200 acres in the aggregate) with the capability to expand to eleven 640 acre
sections (potential of up to 7,040 acres).

+ Early March 2007 — majority of acreage leasing completed,;

» Late April 2007 — unitization complete and site works to begin on first well location;

+» Early May 2007 - build well site location and file permit to drill;

+ Mid June 2007 — spud (drill) first well with a target depth of 10,000 feet.
Prospective un-risked reserves to be proven from each well drilled, based on analogue production and
drainage of wells in the area is approximately 5BCF per well or 50BCF expanded project total (2BCF per
well and 20BCF project total net to Pryme} in the aggregate from both named, objective Cotton Valley
formations.
Condor Project
The Condor project area includes multiple Tuscaloosa targets that have historically produced combined
production of 100BCF of gas. The project cansists of the ieasing of two 640 acre fracts of land in the

Tuscaloosa fairway. Under a portion of these lease blocks, a written engineering report is available that
points to approximately 20 BCF to 40 BCF of proved, but undeveloped, natural gas reserves that remain.

ABN 75 t17 387 354
Tel: +65t 7 2371 1103 Fax: +61 7 3371 11095
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Condor is continuing to be leased in this highly competitive area and Pryme expects to have this work
completed hy the end of April 2007,

Once leasing is completed this project will be marketed with a drilling program scheduled to begin in late
2007. Due to the unknown exact future of the marketing of this project, if it is sold earlier - then drilling
will commence earlier.

The Future - High Impact Deep Exploration Projects

The future for Pryme is certainly one of exploration through the mitigation of risk by adopting and using
cutting-edge 2D and 3D seismic technology and analogue well mapping by some of the most successful
geologists and geophysicists in our core area. The Directors are steering the company to be a deal
maker not a deal taker in the short term and to achieve this are currently working on:

= Building an inventory of very large high impact projects;

* Projects leased and secured by Pryme and then farmed out to third parties in return for a carried
working interests and/or overriding royalties;

» Little or no financial risk for Pryme through farm outs;

» Upside from project development locked in for Pryme by way of carries and overrides;

* Project size in excess of +500BCF of natural gas reserves or oil equivalent, with one or two
projects that the Directors are currently looking at having objectives twice this size as indicated
below.

The directors and management team at Pryme are actively working on two large scale projects within
their regional focus of Louisiana with the potential to secure a very large area of mutual interest to ensure
prospect inventory for the next ten years and to add shareholder value. Details of these projects should
be announced in the coming weeks.

For further information please contact:

Justin Pettett Ryan Messer

Chief Executive Officer President

Pryme Qil and Gas Limited Pryme Qil and Gas Inc
Telephone: +61 7 3371 1103 Telephone: +1 404 429 9939
Email: justin@prymeoilandgas.com Email: ryan@prymeoilandgas.com

Pryme Oil and Gas Limited is an Australian oil and natural gas producer and explorer with interests in the U.S., the
world’s biggest oil market. The company has an exceptional suite of exploration projects focused on Louisiana, the
fifth-largest oil-producing state in the U.S. These projects are funded in part by existing cash flow. Pryme’s
management team has a total of aimost 50 years of energy industry experience and has uniquely focused local
knowledge, underscored by the proven track records of its managers and directors. Directors of the company are
John Dickinson (Non Executive Chairman), Justin Pettett (Managing Director), Ryan Messer (Executive Director),
Ananda Kathiravelu (Non Executive Director) and Philip Judge (Non Executive Director).

ABN 75 117 387 354
Tel: +61 7 3371 1103 Fax: +61 7 3371 1105
Level 7 320 Adelalde Street GPO Box 111 Brisbane Queenslang 4001
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Preliminary Final Report I
Results for Announcement to the Market N -

1. Company details and reporting period
Name of Entity and ABN Pryme Oil and Gas Limited (ABN 75 117 387 354)
and its subsidiary, Pryme Qi and Gas Inc
{Consolidated Entity)
Reporting Period 31 December 2006
Previous Corresponding Period Not Applicable

2. Results for Announcement to the Market

Up/Down | % Change Year ended 31
December 2006
- AS
Revenue from ordinary aclivities 1,063,387
Profit/(loss) after tax attributable to the (2,047.615)
members Not Applicable
Net  Profitf(loss) for the period {2,047,615)
attributable to members

Brief explanation of any of the figures reported above necessary to enable the figures to ~
be understood:;

Please refer to paragraph 15 (below)

Dividends (Distribution) Amount per Franked
security amount per
security

Final Dividend
Interim Dividend :
Previous corresponding period NIL & Not Applicable
Record date for determining entitlements for the
dividend

3. Annual General Meeting i
Tuesday, 17 April 2007 ’
10.30 am .
The Oak Room Level 4 [
The Brisbane Club 241 Adelaide Street
Brisbane Queensland P

4. Income statement with notes to the statement
Refer to page 15 of the 2006 Financial Statements and accompanying notes.

5. Balance sheet with notes to the statement
Refer to page 16 of the 2006 Financial Statements and accompanying notes.

6. Statement of cash flows with notes to the statement
Refer to page 18 of the 2006 Financial Statements and accompanying notes.

7. Dividends
No dividends was paid, recommended for payment nor declared during the year in
review.




8. Dividend/Distribution Reinvestment Pian (DRP)
The Consolidated Entity does not have in operation a DRP.

9. Statement of retained earnings
Refer to page 16 of the 2006 Financial Statemenis.

10. Net Tangible assets (NTA)} per security

2006 A3 2005 A%
NTA per security 0.22 Not Applicable

11. Entities aver which control has been gained or lost during the pertod
Refer to page 30 of the 2006 Financial Statements

12. Associates and joint venture entities
Refer to page 28 of the 2006 Financial Statements

13. Other significant information
Not applicable.

14. Accounting standards used for foreign entities
Not applicable.

15. Commentary on results for the period
The accumulated loss of $2,047,615 is a result of the exploratory stage of Pryme's
projects which is typical given the company's infancy. During the following year, further
production is to occur at the La Salle Parish Project 'while the Turner Bayou 3D Seismic
and the Raven Projects are expected to begin producing in 2007, Strengthened results
are therefore expected for the same period next year.

Furthermore, in accordance with the Accounting Standards, the costs of the equity
{options and rights) issued to key management personnel greatly attributed to the
accumulated loss. This remuneration is performance based; if such hurdles are not
achieved then all entittements to ordinary shares lapse and the necessary reversals in the
financial statements will be made.

16. Status of Audit
The 2006 Financial Statements have been audited. The Independent Auditor's Report is
set out on page 32 of the 2006 Financial Statements

17. Dispute or qualifications if not yet audited |
Not applicable

18. Dispute or qualifications if audited
Not applicable

Justin Pettett
Managing Director 28 February 2007
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DIRECTORS' REPORT

In accordance with a resolution of directors, the directors present their Report together with the Financial
Report of Pryma Qil and Gas Limited {(Pryme) and its wholly owned subsidiary Pryme Oil and Gas Inc
(together referred to as the Consolidated Entity) for the financial year ended 31 December 2006 and the
independent Audit Report thereon.

1. Directors
The directors of Pryme at any time during or since the end of the financial year are:

{(a} John Dickinson - Chairman
Independent Non—Executive Director {Appointed 1 December 2005}

Mr Dickinson graduated from Tulane University with a degree in Business Administration and has 31
years experience in energy sector drilling, completions, production operations and project finance,
primarily in the areas of cil, natural gas, coal bed methane resource development, gas gathering, gas
compression, gas transmission and project finance of combustion-turbine power plants. He has atso
been involved in the co-development of four electric power projects in the U.S, integrated with the
development of natural gas as fuel. Mr Dickinson has been published several times in industry jourmals
and has recently represented venture capital funds in London, Connecticut and Hong Kong in the
investigation of new drilling technologies developed in the U.S.

Mr Dickinson has not served as a director of any Australian listed entity in the last three years.

{b) Justin Pettett - Managing Diractor and Chief Executive Officer
Executive Director (Appointed 1 December 2005}

Mr Pettett has worked successfully as a business analyst, broker and Managing Director of medium
sized businesses for the past 12 vears, the last six in the US oil and natural gas industry. He has
widespread Industry experience, specialising in oil, natural gas and coal bed methane acquisitions and
development and extensive commercial knowledge in financial analysis, business development, investor
relations, capital aggregation and financial and administrative management. Mr Pettett also has
experience dealing and advising clients in Australia and worldwide on a range of commodities including
base, precious metals and energy.

Mr Pettatt has broad experience as a public company director with positions in senior management as
follows:

» Managing Director, Chief Executive Officer and co-founder of the Sterding Energy Group of
companies, North American oil and natural gas operations and portfolio managers;

»  Director of Arkoma Wilcox Limited, an Australian public US oil and gas exploration company; and

= Vice-President and Chief Operations Officer of Northem Alliance Energy Inc. the wholly owned
subsidiary of Anglo Energy Company Inc., a US-based energy development company.

Mr Pettett has not served as a director of any Australian listed entity in {he last three vears.

(¢) Ryan Messer - Chief Operations Officer
Executive Director (Appointed 1 December 2005)

Mr. Messer graduated from the University of Central Florida, with a Bachelor of Business majoring in
Marketing and Finance. He has 10 years of experience in international corporate business, the last five
years being in the energy sector, managing field operations and assisting in the formation of an
evaluation team for prospects. He has been directly involved in the drilling and development of over 124
wells spread across five stales throughout North America. His expertise is in the area of project
management, research and design, partner relationship development, asset allocation and risk
assessment, investment and company management and corporate strategic direction.

Mr. Messer is President and co-founder of the Sterling Energy Group of Companies and also holds
directerships for the following public and private affiliated companies:

«  Arkoma Wilcox Limited;
= Slerling Energy Group Inc.; and
= Northem Alliance Energy Inc.

Mr Messer has not served as a director of any Australian listed entity in the last three years.




(d) Ananda Kathiravelu
Non-Executive Director {Appointed 1 December 2005)

Mr Kathiravelu holds a Bachelor of Business and a Graduate Diploma of Applied Finance and
investment. He is alsc an associate of the Securities Instilute of Australia. He has over 15 years
experience in the financial services funds management and stockbroking industries. His areas of
expertise include corporate advice, capital raising, mergers and acquisitions with primary focus on the
small cap and emerging business sectors.

Mr. Kathiravelu also holds directorships in the following ASX listed companies:

. First Capital Group Limited {11 December 2001 - current) {Executive Chairman)
. Transit Heldings Limited (listed 18 December 2006} (10 August 2006 - current) (Non-Executive
Chairmman)

{e) Philip Judge
Non—Executive Director (Appointed 25 September 2008)

Mr Philip Judge has been involved in international business for more than 20 years and has extensive
commodities experience having worked in, researched, written and lectured on the base and precious
metals and commodities markets for more than a decade. He has worked as a trustes, investment
strategy advisor and researcher with numerous qualified sophisticated investors and private venture
capitalists worldwide. Mr Judge became involved in the cil and gas industry in 2004 in his capacity as
director of the Anglo Energy Company. He has also founded and together with a dedicated team, built
and managed a successful Australian television producticn and media services company.

Mr Judge is also been involved with the fellowing companies:

¢ Founding director of The Anglo Far-East Company, an international gold and silver trading and
custodial company;

» Director of Anglo Energy Company; and

* Founding member of the Panama Association of International Precious Metats Dealers.

Mr Judge has not served as a director of any Australian listed entity in the last three years.

2. Company Secretary
Mr Matthew Fogarty is the Company Secretary of Pryme.

Mr Fogarty is the principal of Fogarty Partners, a Chartered Accounting and Business Advisory practice.
He has over 15 years experience in providing tax and business advisory services to small and medium
enterprises. In addition to this he has provided company secretarial services to a number of listed and
unlisted companigs.

Mr Fogarty holds a Bachelor of Business, is a Chartered Accountant, a member of the Tax Institute of
Australia and a Registered Tax Agent.

3. Advisory Board

In addition, thers is an established Advisory Board which is a resource that management of Pryme can
refer matters to at any time for their input and professional advice. Members of the Advisory Board are;

(a) Donazld Ellison - Advisory Director for Petroleum Engineering

Mr. Ellison graduated from Missouri School of Mines with a Bachelor of Science in Petroleum
Engineering. His singular domeslic career has involved the management of the third fargest oil and gas
reserve in Texas, 2 significant oil and gas discoveries in Cklahoma that each has cumulative production
of several million barrels of oil and several billion cubic feet of natural gas, a successful gas/condensate
resource development project in East Texas and has been responsible for reserve engineering,
production optimisation, design and installation of a vast gas and oil infrastructure on many giant oil and
gas fields in Southwest Texas. -

Mr. Ellison is the first US citizen to successfully establish a joint venture in 1989. between a Russian
state owned oil company and a US oil company for the preduction of oil and gas. His company Ellison
Engineering conducts reservoir engineering studies, project management of oil and gas drilling




completions and production operation, coal bed methane project consulting and thermal and wind power
project co-development.

(b) James Stewart — Advisory Director for Geology, Petroleum Land and Environmental studies.
Mr. Stewart graduated from University of Southern Mississippi with Bachelor of Science in Geology. His
accomplishments and areas of activity include Geoclogist and Petroleum Land and Environmental Affairs
Consultant since December 1983 in various states of the United States of America. He has been
focussed on oil and gas prospect generation in north Louisiana, and has also managed the land and
mineral leasing rights for two joint venture parntnerships centred in the Wilcox Basin. Mr. Stewart has
represented clients in all environmental aspects, including site testing, evaluation, decumentation,
proposing test methods and remediation plans.

(c) Craig Sceroler — Advisory Director for Exploration

Mr. Sceroler graduated from the College of Engineering, Louisiana Tech University with Bachelor of
Science in Geolegy. Over the past eighteen years he has generated prospects in the south Louisiana
Miocene trend as well as in the central Louisiana Eocene Wilcox trend. His use of subsurface geology
(defined as the correlating and mapping of formations identified by logging previous wells) integrated
with the geophysics of 2-D and 3-D seismic data, makes it possible for Pryme to reduce its exploration
risk as much as possible. Mr. Sceroler has previously been involved as a staff geclogist with Ecotech
Environmental, Inc., working on remediation projects associated with ground water contamination and
with Pentagon Petroleum Company developing plays in the Eocene Wilcox trend. He was also directly
involved with the drilling of over 60 Wilcox wells through three drilling programs.

4, Principal Activities

The principal activities of the Consclidated Entity during the year under review were acquiring, exploring
and developing oil and gas prospects in the Uniled States of America. There have been no changes in
the nature of these activities during the year.

5. Review of Operations and State of Affairs

A raview of, and information about, the Consolidated Entity's operations, including the results of those
operations and changes in its state of affairs during the year together with the information about the
financial position of the Consolidated Entity will appear in the 2007 Annual Report. Other than the
official admission to the Australian Securities’ Exchange Limited of Pryme Oil and Gas Limited, in the
opinion of the Directors, there were no other significant changes in the state of affairs of the
Consolidated Entity.

6. Events Subsequent to Reporting Date

On 4 January 2007, 200,000 eptions were converted to ordinary fully paid equity shares. These options
had an exercise price of 20 cents.

Other than the matter discussed above, in the opinion of the directors, there has not arisen in the
interval betwaen the end of the financial year and the date of the report any matter or circumstance that
has significantly affected, or may significantly affect the Consolidated Entity's operations, resuits or the
state of affairs in future financial years.

7. Likely Developments

The Consolidated Entity intends to continus its principal activities of acquiring, exploring and developing
oil and gas prospects in the United States of America.

Further information about the likely developments in the operations of the Consolidated Entity in future
years, the expected results of those operations, the strategies of the Consolidated Entity and its
prospects for future financial years has been omitted from this Directors’ Report because disclosure of
the information is likely to result in unreasonable prejudice to the Consolidaled Entity. Further
information about the Consolidated Entity’s business strategies and its prospects for future years has
been omitied from this Directors’ Repont because disclosure of the information is likely to result in
unreasonable prejudice to the Consolidated Entity.

8. Envircnmental Regulations and Performance

The Consolidated Entity has various pemmits and licenses o operate in the United Slates of America.




There have been no significant known breaches of the Consclidated Enfity's licence pr permit
conditions. Furthermore, no government agency has notified the Consolidated Entity of any
environmental breaches during the period ended 31 December 2006.

9. Dividends

Mo dividend was paid, recommended for payment nor declared during the year under review.

10. Options and Rights

Since the end of the financiat year, Pryme has not granted options over unissued ordinary shares.

Unissued Shares Under Option

As at the date of this Report, unissued ordinary shares of Pryme under option are:

Expiry date Number of options Exercise Price ($)
30 June 2008 4,475,000 0.20
30 June 2008 36,354,502 0.40
Total 40,829,502

Generally, there are no participating rights or entitiements inherent in the options and optionholders wili
not be entitled to participate in new issues of capital offered to shareholders during the currency of the
options.

In the event of any reorganisation {including consolidation, sub-division, reduction or retumn) of the
issued capital of Pryme, before the expiry of any options, the number of options to which an

optionholder is entitled or the exercise price of the options or bath will be reconstructed as appropriate in
accordance with the Listing Rules. ‘

Outstanding Rights

As at the date of this Report, there were 11,900,000 rights outstanding under the Pryme Directors’
Intentive Option Plan. Options will only be granted if Pryme achleves certain performance hurdles as
set out in pages 7 - 8,

As at the date of this Report, there were 4,760,000 rights outstanding under the Pryme Directors’ Share
incentive Plan. Rights will only vest if Pryme achieves certain performance hurdles as set out in page 8.

Shares issued cn exercise of options

During or since the end of the financial year, ordinary shares issued as result of exercise of options are:

Date Number of shares Exercise Price ($)
29 September 2006 325,000 0.20
4 January 2007 200,000 0.20
525,000

All shares issued as a result of exercise of options are fully paid.

11. Directors’ Meetings

The number of directors meetings and the number of meetings attended by each of the directors of

Pryme during the financial year under review are:

Director Number of meetings held Number of meetings attended
during the tenure of the :
director
John Dickinson 16 16
Justin Pettett 16 16
Ryan Messer 16 16
Ananda Kathiravelu 16 16
Philip Judge 3 3

! Prior to his appointment as a director, Mr Judge attanded two meetings as an invitee.




There are no committees of the Board cumently established and hence no meetings of any such
committees have taken place.

12. Directors’ Interests

Particulars of directors’ interests in securities as at 31 December 2006 are as follows:

Director Ordinary Shares Options over Ordinary Rights to American
Shares' Receive | Depository

Ordinary Receipts

Shares
$ 0.20 $0.40

John Dickinson 1,700,000 3,450,000° 566,667 1,380,000 -
Justin Pettett 1.755,000° 5,000,000° 585,002 2,000,000 -
Ryan Messer 1,700,000 3,450,000° 566,667 1,380,000 555°
Ananda Kathiravelu 4,727,500 1,303,650™' 1,675,834 -
Philip Judge 4,514,163" 413,850° 1,504,722 -

*Further information on options granted to directors as part of their remuneration is set out on pages 7 -
B.

“Further information on rights granted to directors as part of their remuneration is set out on page 7.

*On 9 January 2007, Mr Pettett acquired 20,000 fully-paid ordinary shares on-market.

* On 8 January 2007, Mr Judge acquired 51,000 fulty-paid ordinary shares on-market.

5 Options may be granted before 30 June 2009. For further information, refer to pages 7 — B of the
Remuneration Report.

® Options expire 30 June 2008.

? Options are registared in the name of First Capital Comporate Limited, a related party of the director.

¥ Equivalent to 11,100 ordinary shares.

Other than that slated above in relation te the options, there are no contracts to which the director is a
party or under which the director is entitled to a benefit that confer a right for the director to call for
sharas in Pryme.

13. Indemnification and Insurance of Officers and Auditors

Directors and secretary are indemnified by Pryme against any liability incurred in their capacity as an
officer of Pryme or a related body corporate to the maximum extant permitted by law. Pryme has not
paid any premiums in respect of any contract insuring the directors of Pryme against a liability for legal
costs.

Pryme has not paid any premiums in respect of any contract insuring its auditor against a liability
incurred in that role as an auditor of Pryme. In respect of non-audit services, Moore Stephens, Pryme's
auditor has the benefit of an Indemnity to the extent Moore Staphens reasonably relies on information
provided by Pryme which is false, misleading or Incomplete. No amount has been paid under this
indemnity during the financial year ending 31 December 2008 or to the date of this Report.

Details of the nature of the {iabilities covered and the amount of premium paid in respect of Directors'
and Officers’ insurance policies are not disclosed as such disclosure Is prohibited under the terms of the
contracts.

14.  Non- Audit Services

Details of the amounts paid to Moore Stephens as the auditor of Pryme for audit and non-audit services
provided during the year ara set out in Note 6 to the financial statements.

The directors note that Moore Stephens were previously engaged to assist Pryme in an accounting
capacity, howsver now only perform the function as auditor. Therefore, the directors are satisfied that:

(a} the non-audit services provided during the financial year by Moore Stephens as the external
auditor were compatible with the general standard of independence for auditors imposed by the
Corporations Act; and

{b}  any non-audit services provided during the financial year by Moore Stephens as the extemnal
auditor did not compromise the auditor independence requirements of the Corporations Act for
the following reasons:

|
|
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i
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i Moore Stephens services have not involved partners or staff acting in a managerial or
decision making capacity within the Consolidated Entity or been involved in the processing
or originating of transactions;

ii. a description of all non-audit services undertaken by Moore Stephens and the related fees
have been monitored by the Board to ensure complets transparency in relation to services
provided; and

fii, the declaration required by section 307C of the Corporations Act confirming independence
has been received from Moore Stephens.

The auditor's independence declaration under section 307C of the Corporations Act is set out on page
15 and forms a part of the Directors' Report for the year ended 31 December 2006.

14. Proceedings on behalf of the Consolidated Entity

During the year under review and in the interval between the end of the financial year and the date of
the report, the Consolidated Entity has made no application of leave under section 237 of the
Corporations Act.

15. Remuneration Report {Audited)

The information provided here is that required under Section 300A of the Corporations Act, Accounting
Standard AASB 124 Related Parly Disclosures and Principle 9 of the ASX Corporate Governance
Council's Principles of Good Corporate Governance and Best Practice Recommendations.

The period ended 31 Dacember 2006 is Pryme's first reporting period {commencing 1 December 2005
to 31 December 2006). No comparative amounts (to a prior reporting period) are necessary.

Remuneration Policies and Practices

In refation to remuneration issues, the Board has policies that are established to review the
remuneration policies and practices of Pryme to ensure that it remunerates fairly and responsibly. The
remuneration policy of the Board is designed to ensure that the level and composition of remuneration is
competitive, reasonable and appropriate for the results delivered and to attract and maintain talented
and motivated directors and employees.

The remuneration structures reward the achievement of strategic objectives and achieve the broader
outcome of creation of value for shareholders.

There are up to three categories of remuneration employed to reward directors:
1, Salary and Fees;

2. Entitlement to Options over Ordinary Shares; and

3. Rights to acquire Ordinary Shares,

therefore representing a mix of fixed and “at-risk” pay and of short, medium and fong-term rewards.

Non-Executive Director Remuneration

Feas

Non-executive director fees are determined within an aggregate directors’ fee pool limit, which will be
periodically approved by shareholders in general meeting. The current limit is $300,000. During the
year ended 31 December 2006, $127,471 of the fee pool was used.

During the first quarter of 2007, Mr Judge is expected to receive a one-off director's fee of 150,000
options exercisable at 40 cents each on or before 30 June 2008. Upon exercise, these options will
convert 1o listed shares in Pryme on a one-for-ane basis. This issue of oplions will be in lieu of any fee
or salary payable to Mr Judge.

Equity Participation
Non-executive directors participate in the Director Option Incentive Plan. Participation of these directors

in this Plan is considered appropriate given the heavy involvement in Pryme's activities in the US. Such
involvement by the non-executive directors is not unusual given the stage and development of Pryme.

In addition, the Chairman participates in the Directors Share Incentive Plan. The allocation of securities
under this Plan was to the three founding members of Pryme (being Messrs Dickinson, Pettett and




Messer; such members having been assoclated with the Sterling Energy Group of Companies). The
ongoing contribution of the Chairman is critical to Pryme achieving the performance targets that have
been set.

Retirement Benefits

Non-executive directors do not receive retirement benefits.

Superannuation

Pryme pays Messrs Dickinson and Kathiravelu the statutory superannuation guarantee contribution. Mr
Judge does not raceive a monetary payment and as such, Pryme makes no superannuation contribution
on his behalf.

Executive Director Remuneration

Salaries

The Executive Directors are offered a base salary which is reviewed on a periodic basis.

Equity Participation

The Executive Directors participate in the Directors Option Incentive Plan. In addition, Messrs Pettett
and Messer participate in the Directors Share Incentive Plan due to their ongoing contributions as
Pryme’s founding members,

Retirement Benefils

" Executive directors do not receive retirement benefits. There are no termination benefits payable to the
executive directors, other than payment of their statutory oufstanding annual leave.

Other Bendfits
Executive directors do not receive other benefits.
Superannuation

Pryme makes statutory employer contributions on behalf of executive directors to the superannuation
fund of their choice.

Relationship between Policy and Pryme's Performance - audited

The salary and fees recsived by directors are not specifically tied to Pryme's performance; however are
attributable to individual performance in terms of the executive directors.

Details of the Director Option Incentive Plan and Director Share incentive Plan are set out below.

Description

Rationale

Directors incentive Option Plan {DIOP)

Under this Plan, directors may receive up to a
number of options in three tranches depending on
the achievement of the hurdles described below.
Vested options may convert to ordinary shares on
a one-for-one basis.

The exercise price of each of the Options is 20
cents and the expiry date is 30 June 2009.

Phase | - LaSalle Parish Project

Phase Il - South Central Louisiana 3D seismic
play :
Performance Period — 1 July 2006 to 30 June
2009

Hurdles —

This Plan is a medium-term incentive that rewards
the directors upon Pryme achievement of key
project milestones.

itis envisaged that with the:
o increase in net operating income from the
La Salle Panish Project; and
* production of oil from South Central
Louisiana 3D,
Pryme's eamings will increase.
Furthermore, achievement of the pre-determined
EBIT target will mean that Pryme has in fact
increased ils eamings.

An_increase in Pryme's earnings will in-turn,




1. Upon Pryme increasing annual net
operating income in the LaSalle Parish
Project by 25% (to A$1,250,000 annually
calculated monthly) within 12 months from
the date of listing Pryme through the drilling
of further development wells.

2. Upon the successful conclusion of the 3D
data acquisition (receipt of field tapes) the
evaluation thereof and the preparation from
the 3-D data of al least ten (10} drilling
prospects in the South Central Louisiana
seismic play and a total of 1,000,000 cubic
feet per day (1,000mcfd) or oil equivalent
(where the oil equivalent is 6,000 cubic feat
(6mcef) equals 1 barrel of cil) net to Pryme is
produced within the Performance Period.

3. Upon Pryme achieving an annualised EBIT
of A$10,000,000 calculated monthly from
the projects that Pryme is involved in, within
the Performance Period.

positively affect shareholder wealth, The Board
envisages with time dividends would be paid out of
retained eamnings and the improvement in Pryme’s
operations will be reflected in an increasing share
price.

Directors Share Incentive Plan {(DSIP)

Under this Plan, directors are granted rights which
may vest upon the satisfaction of the hurdle
described below. Vested rights automatically
convert to ordinary shares on a one-for-one bhasis.

Performance Peried — 1 July 2006 to 30 June
2009

Hurdle -

Pryme  achieving annualised EBIT  of
A$10,000,000 calculated monthty from the
projects that Pryme is involved in, within the
Performance Period.

This Ptan was introduced to acknowledged the
role of the founding member directors and ensure
their continual involvement in Pryma over the next
few years. In that respect, it is a long-term
incentive,

Please refer to above discussion in relation to
EBIT for the relationship between this element of
remuneration, intended company performance and
intended shareholder wealth.

Both the Directors Incentive Option Plan and Director Share Incentive Pian have been designed to have
a positive impact en Pryme’s performance from this financial year onwards.,

Given Pryme's admission to the ASX in April 2006, there is no history of Pryme’'s performance which
can be described at this stage.
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FAIR VALUE OF OPTIONS — FACTORS AND ASSUMPTIONS - AUDITED

The following factors and assumptions were used in determining the fair value of options on entitlement

date.

Entitie Expiry Fair Exerc | Price of | Estimated Risk free | Dividend
ment Date Value ise shares valatility interest yield
Date por Price on rate

option antitle
ment
date
%
($) (%) (%) (%) (%)

31.07.06 Tranche 1 30.06.09 | 01784 | 0.20 0.73 75 5.695 0

31.07.06 Tranche 2 30.0609 | 01784 0.20 0.73 75 5.695 0

31.07.06 Tranche 3 30.06.09 0.1784 0.20 0.73 75 5.695 0

The options, if granted, will be provided at no cost to the recipients.
No options have been granted since the end of the financial year.

The options, if granted, are exercisable between 21 April 2007 and 30 June 2009, upon the satisfaction
of those performance hurdles as set out on pages 7 - 8.

If any of the recipients cease to be a director of Pryme, then, the entitlement to receive the aptions that
have not been granted or issued, because the relevant performance criteria having not bean met, will
lapse. However, the recipient will be entitled to retain any Options that have been granted pursuant to
the DIOP

FAIR VALUE OF SHARES - FACTORS AND ASSUMPTIONS - AUDITED

The following factors and assumptions were used in determining the fair value of DSIP securities on
allocation date:

Director Share Allocation Falr Value ($)
John Dickinson 1,380,000 0.63
Justin Pettett 2,000,000 0.63
Ryan Messer 1,380,000 0.63

The fair value of the deferred shares is based on the market value of Pryme shares on the allocation
date, which occurred upon shareholder approval at general meeting (20 July 2006). The fair valus is
expensed over the vesting period of the DSIP securities, such vesting period being 1 July 2006 — 30
June 2009 {inclusive).

OPTIONS AND RIGHTS OVER EQUITY INSTRUMENTS GRANTED AS COMPENSATION -
AUDITED

Details of entittlement to options over ardinary shares in Pryme that wera granted as compensation to
the key management personnel during the reporting period and details on opticns that vested during the
reporting pertod are as follows:

Name Year | Heldatthe | Granted as Exercised Lapsed | Held at Vested | Vested and
beginning Remuneration the end of | during | exercisable
of the year the the as at 31
Financial | year December
year 2006 ;
Executive d
Directors
Justin Pettett 2006 - 5,000,000 - - | 5,000,000 - -
Ryan Messer 2008 - 3,450,000 - -| 3,450,000 -

10




{Cont)

Exercised

Name Year | Held atthe | Granted as Lapsed | Held at Vested | Vested and
beginning Remuneration the end of | during | exercisable
of the year the the asat3

Financial | year December
_year 2006

Non —

Executive

Directors

John Dickinson | 2006 - 3,450,000 - - | 3,450,000 - -

Ananda 2006 - - - - - - -

Kathiravelu

Philip Judge 2006 ) ) - - - - -

* The entitlement to options arose on 31 July 2006. Options must be granted prior to and have an expiry
date of 30 June 2009. The options will be granted in three tranches from 21 April 2007 until 30 June
2009 with an exercise price of $0.20 and a fair value of $0.1784. The grant of options depends on
performance hurdles being attained. Details of the performance hurdles are set out on pages 7 - 8 of
the Remunaration Report.

As at 31 December 20086, there were no vested and unexercisable options.
EXERCISE OF OPTIONS GRANTED AS COMPENSATION — AUDITED

During the reporting period, no shares were issued to key management personne! on the exercise of
options previously granted as compensation:

ANALYSIS OF OPTIONS AND RIGHTS OVER EQUITY INSTRUMENTS GRANTED AS
COMPENSATION - UNAUDITED

Details of the vesting profile of the entittement to options granted as remuneration to each of the non-
exacutive and executive directors are set out on the below:

Entitlement to Value yet to vest
Options to be granted
Number Date % % forfeited Financial Min Max
vested | in year' year in
in year which grant ($¥ ($¢
vests

Executlve
Directors
Justin 1,100,000 31.07.06 - - 31.12.07 - 196,240
Pettett 2,150,000 | 31.07.06 - - 31.12.09 - | 383,560

1,750,000 | 31.07.06 - - 31.12.09 - 312,200 :
Ryan 759,000 31.07.06 - - 31.12.07 - 135,406 '
Messer 1,483,500 | 31.07.08 - - 31.12.09 - 264 656

1,207,500 | 31.07.06 - - 31.12.09 - 215418 ;
Non - i
Executive !
Directors
John 759,000 31.07.06 - - 31.12.07 - 135,406
Dickinson 1,483,500 31.07.06 - - 31.12.09 - 264 656

1,207,500 [ 31.07.06 - .- 31.12.09 - 215,418
Ananda - - - - - -
Kathiravely . -
Philip Judge - - - - - - -

'The percentage forfeited in the year represents the reduction from the maximum number of options
available to vest due to the highest performance criteria not being achieved.

The minimum value of options yet to vest is $nil as the performance criteria may not be met and
consequently the option may not vest.
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*The maximum vatue of options yet to vest is not determinable as it depends on the achievement of
performance hurdles during the period 21 April 2007 — 30 June 2009. The maximum values presented
above are based on the fair value of the options over their life calculated at entitlement date using a
Black-Scholes Merton model.

ANALYS!IS OF MOVEMENTS ON OPTIONS - UNAUDITED

The movement during the reporting period, by total number of entitlement to options over ordinary
shares in Pryme held by key management personnel is detailed below:

Year Entitlement to | Exercised in Forfeited in Total Option
Options Year $ Year $ Value in Year
granted in $

year $ 2
Executive
Directors
Justin Pettett 2006 892,000 - - 892 000
Ryan Messer 2006 615,480 - - 615,480
Non -
Executive
Directors :
John 2006 615,480 - - 615,480
Dickinson
Ananda 2006 - - -
Kathiravelu'
Philip Judge 2006 - - - -

" The related party of the director, First Capital Corporate Limited, received 3,500,000 Options during the
year. The primary purpose of the issue was to provide consideration to the recipient for its services in
providing marketing, promotion, strategic advice and for its introduction of Pryme to investor networks.
Further details are set out in Note 22 to the Financial Statements.

2 The value of tha entitlement to options grants in the year is the fair value of the options calculated at
grant date using a Black-Scholes Merton pricing mode,

SUMMARY OF KEY CONTRACTS TERMS — AUDITED

The key contract and other terms of the executive directors are set out below:

Contract Details Justin Pettett Ryan Messer

Duration of contract

Three Years {commencing from
3 March 2006). The term of the
Executive Employment
Agreement may be extended for
a further three years.

Three Years {commencing from
26 June 2006). The term of the
Executive Employment
Agreement may be extended for
a further three years.

Termination notice period Terminalion without notice: If the executive is convicted on a major
criminal offence that brings Pryme into lasting disrepute.

Termination with notice: One month's notice if the executive
commits any serious or persistent breach of any of the provisions
the relevant Executive Employment Agreement or the executive
commits or is found guilty of gross misconduct. Three month's
notice if the executive becomes unable to perform his duties due to
iiness for a prolonged period of time.

Voluntary termination: Veluntary termination requires three months'
notice by the executive to-Pryme.

Termination payments Other than outstanding annual leave owing to the executive, there

are no termination payments.
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16. Corporate Governance

The directors aspire to maintain the standards of Corporate Governance appropriate to the size of
Pryme. Pryme’s Corporate Governance Statement will be contained in the Annual Report.

This report is signed in accordance with a resolution of the directors.

Justin Pettett
Managing Director
Brishane, Queensland
28 February 2007
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MOORE STEPHENS

Partaers

Robert W. Clarke
Richard Hoult
Michael J. McDonald

PRYME OIL & GAS LTD ABN 75 117 387 354
AND CONTROLLED ENTITIES

AUDITOR’S INDEPENDENCE DECLARATION
UNDER SECTION 307C OF THE CORPORATIONS ACT 2001

TO THE DIRECTORS OF PRYME OIL & GAS LTD
AND CONTROLLED ENTITIES

| declare that, to the best of my knowledge and beliefs, during the period ended 31 December 2008
there have been:

i. no contraventions of the auditor independence requirements as set out in the Corporations
Act 2001 in relation to the audit; and

ii. no cantraventions of any applicable code of professional conduct in relation to the audit.

e Fobrn (b N\ R

Moore Stephens (Brisbane) & Partners

e/ —

M J McDonald

Date  )d f;&/wﬂ 10y,

Brisbane

Moore Stephens (Brisbanc) & Partners ABN 28 102 334 945

Level 25, 71 Eagle Street, Brisbane, Queensland, 4000 Australia

GPO Box 2443, Brisbane, Quesnsiznd, 4001

Telephone: + 61 7 3337 7877 Facsimile: +~ 61 7 3100 0028

Email: infob@moorestephens.com.an Web: wwyw.meorestephens com.an 14
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PRYME OIL AND GAS LIMITED
ABN: 75 117 387 354
INCOME STATEMENT
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2006

Consolidated Parent
Entity Entity
Note 008 2006

$ $
Revenue 2 1,016,629 -
Other income 2 36,758 392,526
Accounting and audit fees {65,058) {40,811)
Company secretary fees (18,659) (18,659)
Corporate retainer {25,000} (25,000)
Depletion of work [nterest {340,756) (1.260)
Directors remuneration (1,397,766} {658,850)
Employee benefits expense {15,215) (10,389}
Legal expenses (66,439) (49,761)
Marketing & advertising {59,276) {66,291)
Production costs (266,411) -
Professional consulting fees (122,771) -
Share registry costs (29,735) {29,735)
Stock exchange listing costs (57,714) {57.714)
Travel & accomoedation expenses (173,351) (155,816)
Other expenses {164,573) (71,124)
Share of net loss of associate (298,278) -
Loss before income tax 3 (2,047,615) . (832,884}
Income tax expense 4 - -
Net loss for the period (2,047 615)  (832,884)
Basic earnings per share (cents per share) 7 {5.0)
Diluted earnings per share {cents per share) 7 (4.0)

The accompanying notes form part of these financiat statements.
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PRYME OIL AND GAS LIMITED
ABN: 75 117 387 354
BALANCE SHEET
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2006

Consolidated Parent
Entity Entity
Note 2006 2006

$ $
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 8 4784829  4316,445
Trade and other receivables 9 112,712 -
Other current assets 15,514 -
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 4,913,055 4,316,445
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Trade and other receivables 9 - 12,677,748
Investment accounted for using equity method 10 3,130,786 - .
Plant and equipment 11 6,503 6,503
Formation costs 1,077 1,077
Work interest 12 7,385,404 -
TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS 10,523,770 12,585328
TOTAL ASSETS 15,436,825 16,901,773
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Trade and other payables 13 439,696 79,257
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 439 696 79,257
TOTAL LIABILITIES 435 696 79,257
NET ASSETS 14,997,129 16,822,516
EQUITY
Share capital 15 14,852,733 14,852,733
Reserves 2,092,011 2,702,667
Accumulated loss (2,047.615) {832,884)
Parent interest 14,997,129 16,822,516
TOTAL EQUITY 14,097,129 16,822,516

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.
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PRYME OIL AND GAS LIMITED
ABN: 75 117 387 354
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2006

Foreign

Ordinary Accumulated exchange Option Total
loss Reserve
resarve
Consolidated Entity $ $ $ $ $
Opening Balance - - - - -
Shares issued during the year 16,373,852 - - - 16,373,852
Transaclion costs (1,421,119} - - (1,421,119)
Options issued during the year - - - 2,702,667 2,702,667
Loss for the period “ (2.047,615) - - (2.047 615)
Adjustments from translation of foreign controlled entities - - (610,656} - (610,656}
Balance at 31 December 2006 14,952,733 (2,047.615) (B10,656) 2,702,667 14,997,129
Accumulated Foreign Option
Ordinary lo8s - exchange Reserve Total
reserve

Parent Entity $ $ $ $ $
Opening Balance - - - - -
Shares issued during the year 16,373,852 - - - 16,373.852
Transaction cosis {1.421,119) - - - (1,421,119)
Options issued during the year - - - 2,702,667 2,702,667
Loss for the period - (832.884) - - {832,884)
Balance at 31 December 2008 14,852,733 (832,884) - 2,702,667 16,822,518

The accompanying notes form part of these financial staterments.
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PRYME OIL AND GAS LIMITED
ABN: 75 117 387 354
CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2006

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Raceipts from customers

Payments to suppliers and employees

Interest received

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of property, plant and equipment
Purchase of other non-current assets

Purchase of equity accounted investment
Payment for work interest

Net cash provided by {used in) investing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from issue of shares and options (Net of
share issue cost)

Loans advanced

Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities
Net Increase in cash held

Cash at end of financial period

Consolidated Parent
Entity Entity
Noto  o0s 2006
$ $
1,295,262 -
(3.975,838)  (789.125)
36,758 36,758
20a _ (2643818)  (152.367)
(7.763) (7.762)
(1.077) (41.077)
(2,832.508) -
(2.991.712) ]
(5.833,060) (8.839)
13,261,707 13.261.707
- (8.184.056)
13.261.707 5,077,651
4,764,829 4,316,445
8 3,784,820 4,316,445

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.
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PRYME OIL AND GAS LIMITED
ABN: 75 117 387 354
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2006

Note 1 Statement of Significant Accounting Policles

Thae financial report is a general puwpose financial neport that has been prepared in accordance with Australian Accounling Standards, Urgent |ssues Group {UIG) interpretations,
other authoritative pronouncements of the Australian Accounting Standards Board and the Corporations Act 2001,

The financial report covers the consolidated entity of Pryme Qil and Gas Limited and its controlied entity, Pryme Oif and Gas Inc., and Pryme Oil and Gas Limited as an individual
parent entity. Pryme $il and Gas Limited is a listed public company, incorporated and domicited in Australia.

The financial repart of Pryme Oil and Gas Limited and its controlled entity, Pryme Oii and Gas Inc., end Pryme Oil and Gas Limited as an individuat parent entity comply with all
Australlan equivalents to Intemational Financial Reporting Stancards (AIFRS) in their entirety.

The fallowing Is a summary of the matesial accounting policies adopted by the consolidaled enlity in the preparation of the financial repori. The accounting podcies have been
consistently applied, vniess otherwise staled.

Basis of Proparation

Pryme Qil and Gas Limited and its controlled entity. Pryme Qil and Gas Inc.. and Pryme Oil and Gas Limited a3 an individual parent entity have prepared financial statements in
accordanca with the AIFRS,

Tho period ended 31 December 2006 is Pryme Qil and Gas Limited and its conirolled entity, Pryme Oif and Gas Inc.’s, first reporting penied commencing from 1 Decmber 2005 10 M
December 2008, Therefore no comparative amounts and reconciliation are necessary between Ausiralian Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (AGAAP) and AIFRS for Pryme
Qil and Gas Limited and its contralted antity, Pryme Qil and Gas Inc..

Ragporting Basis and Conventions

The finandial reporl has been prepared on an accruals basis and is basad on historical eosts modified by ihe luation, where applicabl
assats and financial iabiities for which the fair value basis of accounting has been applied.

of selected nen-curent assets, financial

* Accounting Pollcles

{a}) Principles of Consalidation
A controlled entity is any entity Pryme Ot and Gas Limited has the power lo control the financial and operating policies 5o as 10 obtain benefts from its activijes.
Details of the controlled entity is contained in Note 24 (o the financial statements, The controlied entity has a 31 December finoncial year end.

All inter-company batances and transactions between entitias in the consolidated entity, including any unrezlisad profits or losses, have been eliminated on consolidation.
Accounting policias of the subsidiary have been changed whete r y 10 ensure 1 ies with those policies applied by the parent entity.

b} Income Tax

The charge for cument income tax expensa is based on the profit for the year adj d for any n: bla or dizalk d iterns. 41 is calculated using the tax rales that have
been enacted or are substantisfy enacted by the balance date.

Defered tax is accounted for using the balance sheet liabikty method in respect of termporary differences arising betwaen Ihe tax bases of assets and kabitities and lheir carrying
amounts in the finandial statements. No deferred income tax will be recognised from the initial racognition of an asset or Kabifity, excluding a business combination, where thera
is no effact on accountng or taxable profil or loss.

Deferred tax is calculated aé the tax rates Ihat are expected to apply lo tha penod when the asset is realised or liability is seftlad. Deferred tax is credited in Ihe income statement
excap! whars il relates fo items that may be credited directly to equily. In which case the deferred tax is adjusted direcily againsi equity.

Deferred income tax assets ara recognised to the axtent that it is probabile that future tax profits will be available agains! which deductible lemporary differences can be utllised.

The amount of benefits brought to account or which may be realisad in the future is based on the assumplion (hat no adverse change will oceur in incoma taxation legislation and
the anticip 1 that the i entity will dertve sufficient future assessable income to enable the bencfit v be realised and comply with the condilions of deduclibility
imposad by the law.

a2

Plant and Equipment
Each ¢lass of plart and equipment is carried at cost or fair value less, where applicable, any accumulated depreciation and Impaiment losses.
Piant and equipment

Plant and equipment are measured on the cost basis. The camying amount of plant and eguipment i3 reviewed annually by direclors lo ensure it is not in excess of the
recovarabla amount from these assets. The recoverable amount is assessed on the basis of the expectsd net cash flows that will be received from the assets employment and
subsequent disposal. The expacted net cash flows have been discounted to their present values in delermining recoverable amounts,

Where applicable, the cost of fixed assets construcled within the consolidated entity includes the cost of materials, direct labour, borrowing costs and an appropriate proportion
of fixed and variable overheads. Subsequent costs are included in the asset's canying amount of fecognised as a separnie assel, as appropnate, only when it is probabla that
future cconamic benefils associated with Ihe item will Tlow o the consolidated entity and the cost of the item can be measurad reliabfy. All other repairs and maintenance are
charged to the income statament during the financial period in which thay are incurred.

Incraases in the camying amount afising on revalualion of land and buiidings are cradited to a revaluation reserve in eguity, Decreases that offsel previous increases of the same
assel are charged against far value reserves directly in equity: all other decreases are charged to the Income statemen:. Each year the difference between depreciation based
on the revalued camying amcunt of the asset charged 1o the income statemenl and depreciation based on the assets original cost is transterred from the revaluation reserve to
retaned eamings.

Depreciation

The depreciable amount of all fixed assels is dapreciated on a straight-ing basis pver their usesul bves 1o the consolidated entily commencing from the me the assel is held
ready for use, | aasahold improvements ara dapreciated over the shorter of either the unexpired period of the lease or the estmated uselul lives of the improvements.
The depraciabon rales used for each dass of depraciable assets are:

Ctass of Fixed Asset Depreciation Rate

Office equipment 25% -

The assats’ residual values end useful bves are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, al each batance sheet dale. An asset's carrying amount is wntten down immadiately 1o its
recovorable amount if the assel’s carmying amount is geeater than ils estimated recoverable amount.

|
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2006

{d} Exploration and Developmant Expenditure

(£

9

h

®

)

Exploration, evaluation and development expendilure incured is accumutated in respect of each identifizble srea of interest. These cosls are only camied forward to the extent
that they are expectad to be recouped thraugh the successiul development of the area or where activilies in the area have not yet reached a stage that perhits reascnable
assessment of the existence of econcmically recoverable resarves.

Accumulated casts in relation 1o an abandoned area are written off in full against profit in the year in which the decision lo abandon the area js made.

When production cammences, the accumulated costs for the relevant area of interest are amortised cver Ihe life of the area according to the rate of depletion of the econemically
recoverable reserves.

A regular review is undertaken of each area of interes! to determine the appropriatenass of continuing to carry forward costs in relation to that area of interest

Costs of site restoration are previded over the life of the facility from when exploration commances and are included in the cosls af that stage. Site restoraticn costs include the
dismantling and removal of mining plant. equipment and building structures, wasie removal, and rehabilitation of the site In e with clauses of the mining permits_ Such
costs have been detenmined using estimates of future costs, current iegal requirements and technelegy on an undiscounted basis.

Any changes In the eslimates for the costs are accounted cn a praspective basis. In determining the costs of site restoration, there is uncertainty regarding the nature and axtent
of the restoration due to community expectations and future isgislation. Accordingly the costs have baen determined on Uha basis that the restoration will be cempleted within one
year of abandoning the site.

Centributed Equity

Issued and paid up capital is recognised at the fair value of the consideration received by the parent enlity. Any transacticn costs arising on the issue of the ordinary shares are
recognised directly in equity as a reduction of the share proceeds received.

Leases
Leases of fixed assets where substantally all the risks and benefits incidental to the ewnership of the asset, bul not the legal ownership thal are transferred to entities in the
can entity are dassified as finance leases. Finance leases are capitafised by recording an assel and a liability at the lower of the amounts equal to the fair value of the

leasad praperty or the prasent value of the minimum lease payments, induding any guaranteed residual values. Lease payments are allocated between the reguction of the
lease liability and the lease interest expense for the period.

Leased assets are depraciated on a straight-line basis over the shorter of their estimated usefut lives or the lease term. Lease payments for operating leases, where subsiantially
alf the risks and benefits remain with the lessor, are charged as expenses in the pericds in which they are incurred. Lease mcentives under cperating leases are recagnised as a
liability and amortised an a siraight-Ime basis over the life of the lease term.

Financial Instruments
Recognition

Financial instruments are Initlally measured &t cost on trade date, which includes transaction costs, when the related contractual rights or abligations exist. Subsequent 1o initial
recognition these instruments are measured as set out below.

Financlal assets at fair value through profit and loss

A financlal assel is dassified In this category if acquired principally for the purpose of selling in (he short term or if so designated by management and within the requirerents of
AASD 139: Recognition and Measurement of Financial Instrurnents. Derivatives are also categorised as heid for trading unless they are designated as hedges. Realised and
unrealised gains and losses avising frem changes in the fair value of these assats are included in Ihe income statement in the period inwhich they arise.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-danivabve financial assets with fixed or determinabie payments that are not quoted in an active market and are stated al amorliseg cost using the
eflective interest rate methad,

Held-to-maturity investiments
These invesiments have fixed rmatunties, and it is the consalidated entity's’s intention to hold these investments 1o maturity, Any held-to-maturity investments held by the
consolidated entity’s are statad at amcrtised cost using the effective imerest rate method.

Avallable-for-sale financial assets
Available-for-sale financial assets nclude any financial assets nol induded in the above categories. Available-for-sale financial assets are reflected at fair valve. Urvealisad
gains and lesses arising from changes in fair value are taken direcily 1o equity.

Financial liabilities
Non-darivative financial liabililies are recognised al amorlised cosl, comgprising eriginal debt less principal payments and amortisation,
Derivativa instruments

Derivative instruments are measured at fair value. Gains and losses arising from changes in fair value are taken to the income statemeant unless they are designated as hedges.

Fair value is determined based on current bid prices for all quoted investments. Valuation techniques are applied to determine the fair vatue for all unlisted securities, including
recent anm's Jength transactions, reference lo similar instruments and option pricing models.

kmpairment

At each reporting date, the consolidated entity assesses whelher thefe is objeclive evidence that a financial instrument has been impaired. In the case of available-for sale
fimancial instruments, a prolonged decling in the vaiue of tha instrument is considered to determine whether an impairment has arisen. Impairment losses are recognised i the
income statamant.

Impairment of Assats

At sach reporting date. the consolidated entity reviews the carmying values of its tangible and inangible assets o determine whether there is any indication that these assets
have been impaired, If such an indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset, baing the: higher of the asset's fair value less cosis to sell and valug in use. is compared |&
the assets camying valua. Any excess ¢f the assets canying value over its recoverable amount is expensed o the incorme stalement.

Impairment testing is performed annually for goodwill and intangible assets with indefinite lives.

Where it is not passible to estimate the recoverable amount of an jndividual asset, the consolidated enlity estimates the recoverable amaount of the cash-generaling unit io which
the assat belongs.

Investments in Associates

Investments in associate companies are reccgnised in the financial statements by applying the equity method of accounting. The equity method of accounting recognised
consolidated entily’s share of post acquisition reserves of its associates,
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PRYME OIL AND GAS LIMITED
ABN: 75 117 387 354
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2006

(i) Foreign Currency Transactions and Balances

F I and p ation currency

The functional cumency of each of the entity in tha consolidated entity is measured using the asrency of the primary econemic environmest in which that enlity operates. The
consolidated financial statements are presented in Ausiralian dollars which is lhe parent enlity's functional and presantation cumency.

Transaction and balances

Foreign currency ransactions are translated into funclional currency using the exchange rates prevaling at the date of the Fansaction. Foreign currency monetary items are
lransiated a1 the year end exchange rate. Non-monetary items measured at historical cost continue 10 ba carred at (he exchange rate at the dale of the iransaction. Non-
monelary ilems measured at fair value are reported al the exchange rale al the date when fair values were determined.

Exchange differences arsing on the franslation of monetary items are recognised in the income statement, except where defered in equity as a qualifylng cash flow or net
investment hedga.

Exchange differences arising on the translation of non-monetary items are recognised directly in equity 10 the extent that tha gain or ioss is directly recognised in equity,
alherwise the exchangs differencs is recognised in the income statement.

Consolidaied entity
The Enancial results and posston of fareign operations whose funcional curency is ditferent from the i enlity’s p

Y are d as follows:

— assels gnd liabiliies are transiated at year-end exchange rates prevaiiing at thal reporting date;
— income and expenses ara translated al average exchange rates for the period; and
— retoined eamings are ranslated at the exchanga rotes prevailing at the date of the transaction.

Exchange differences arising on ion of foreign operations are transfermred directly to Ihe consolidated ently's foreign cutrency ranslstion reserve in the balance shegt.
These differences ane recognised in the income statament in the period in which the operation Is disposed.

ik

-

Employes Benefits

Provision Is made for the consolidated entity’s liability for employee benefits arising from servicas rendered by employees to balance date. Employee benefits that are expected
10 be seftled within one year have been moasured al the amaunts expected to be paid when the liability is setiled, plus related on-costs.

Empioyee benefits payable later than one year have been measured al the present value of the estimated future cash outfiows to be made lor those bensfits,
Contribytions are made by the perent enlity to an employee superaniuation fund and are charged as expenses when incumed.
{1} Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the consolidated entity has & legal or constnuctive obligation, as a result of past events, for which it is probable that an outfiow of economic
benefifs will result and thal outflow can be reliably measured, -

{m} Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand. deposits held at call with banks, other short-term highly liquid nvestments with original maturities of three months or less, and
bank overdrgfis. Bank overdrafts ane Shown within short-tarm bomowings in current liabilities on the balance sheet,

{n) Revenue

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised upon the delivery of goods 1o cusiomers. Interest revenue is recognised on a proportonal basis taking into account the interest
ratas applicable W the financial assets.

Dividend rgvenua i3 reg i wher the right to reccive a divi has been i . Dividends received from associates and joint venture entities are accounted for in
accordance with the equity method of accounting.

Revenue from the randenng of 8 sanvice is recognised upon the defivery of the senvice o the customers.
All revenue is stated net of the amount of goods and services tax (GST).

{0

Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition. construction or production of assets that necessarily take 8 substantial pariod of ime 1o prapars for their intendaed use or
sale, are added to the cost of those gssets, untll such ime a3 the assets are substantially ready for their intended use or sate.

All ather borrowing costs are recognised in income in the period in which they are incurred.
{p} Goods and Services Tax (GST)

Revenues, axpenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of GST, except where the amount of GST incurred is not recoverable from the Austratian Tax Office. In these
circumstances the GST is recognised as part of the cost of acquisition of the asset or as part of an item of the expense.

Receivablas and payables in the balance sheet are shown indusive of GST,

{q} Capital Raising Costs

In accordance with AASB 132 "Finandial Instruments: Presentation” !l transaction coslts an the issue of equity instruments are to be recognised directly in equity as a reduction
of the proceeds of the equily instruments to which the cosis relate.

Critical accounting estimates and judgments

The directors evaluate estimates and judgments incorporated into the financial report based on historical knowledge and best available cument information. Estimates assume a
feasonable expectalion of future events and are based on cusrent tiends and economic data, obtained both axternally and within the consolidated entity.
Key estimales — impairment

The consplidated entity a5s5esses impairment at each reporting date by evalualing conditions spacific to the consolidaled entity that may lead to impaimment of assets. Where an
impairmeni trigger exists, lhe recoverable amount of the asset is determined. Valus-in-use calcutations performed in assessing recoverable amounts incorporate a number of kay
eslimates.

Key juagments
No kéy judgments were made during the year.
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PRYME OIL AND GAS LIMITED
ABN: 75 117 JB7 354
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE PERICD ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2006

Note 2 Revenue

Consoalidated Entity Parant Entity

2006 2006

3 $
Operaling activity
= Qil and Gas revenue 1,016,629 -
— Interest received 36,758 36,758
— OQther revenue - 385,768
Total revenue 1,053,387 392,526
Nota 3 Loss for the Year

Loss before income tax includes the following spedfic expenses:

Consaolidated Entity Parent Entity
2006

2006
(a) Expenses $ $
Production costs - Qil & Gas 266 441 R
Gepletion of work interest 340,758 -

Note 4 Income Tax Expense

Consolidated Entity Parent Entity

2006 2006
$ $
{a) The prima facie tax on profit from ordinary aclivities before
\ax 8s follows:
Prima facie tax payable on profit kom erdinary activities before
incorna tax a 30% (2005: 30%)
— consolkiated entity (614,284) -
— parent entity - {249.865)
- (614,284) (249,865)
Add:
Tax effect of:
— olher non-allowable items 46,609 28,333
— share options expensed during the period 378,247 129,180
— affect of current year iax sses derecognised 327,392 180,276
- 87,964 87,924
Less:
Tax eftec! of: .
— tax deductible equity mising costs 85267 35,267
— tax deductible formation costs 1,757 1,957
-— olher tax deductible items 840 900
Totak: - -
Naote § Key Management Parsonnel Compensation

(a} Namws and positions held of consolidated and parent antity key manangement personnel in office al any Ume during the financial year are: '
Key Managemant Person Position

Executive Directors

Justin Pettett Managing Director and Chief Exaculive Officer since 1 December 2005
Ryan Messer Chief Operations Officer since 1 December 2005

Non Executive Directors

John Dickinson Appointed as Chaimman and Director since 1 December 2005

Ananda Kathiravelu Director since 1 Decerber 2005

Philip Judge Diractor since 25 September 2006

Since the end of 1 financial year to tha date when this report was aughorised for issue. Ihero has been no change in the composition of the Board of Directors or to the Chief
Executive Officer or any key managemen personnel.

{b) Compensation Practices
The board's policy for determining the nalure and amount of compensation of key management for the group is as follows:

The Board has policies that ara astablished to review the remuneration policios and practices af Pryme to ensure that il remunerates faity and respansibly. The remuneration
policy of the Board is designed 1o ensure that the level and composition of remuneraticn is compaetitlive, reascnable and appropriate Tor the results deliversd and to altract and
maiain lalented and motivated drrectors and employeas. The remunaralisn structures reward \ha achisvement of stralegic objeclives and achieve the broader outcome of
creation of value for shareholders. There &re up to three categories of remuneration employad 10 reward directorns:

1. Salary and Fees

2. Entillement to Options over Ordinary Shares: and '
3. Rights to ocquire Ordinary Shones; '
thereby representing a mix of fixed and "at-risk” pay and of shoit, medium and long-tern rewards.
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(¢} Key Management Personnel Compensation

‘i

(g

{8)

Short-term benafits Post
Employment
Benefits
Cash. salary & Non-cash Super-
COMMISSIons Cash profit share venefit Other annuaton
2008 3 3 3 $ 3
Koy Management Person
Justin Pettett 124,913 - - - 5.286
Ryan Masser 106,325 - - - 3.998
John Dickinsen 78,539 - - - 2492
Ananda Kathiraveiu 48,932 - - - 2454
Philip Judge - - - - -
358,709 - - . 14,230
Other long term Share-based paymant Total Performance
benefits related
Other Equity Options
2006 {cont) $ $ 13 $ %
Justin Pettett - 420,060 430,600 980,799 8%
Ryan Massar - 289,800 297114 697 237 84%
John Dickinson - 289,800 297114 667 345 88%
Ananda Kathiravelu - - - 51,386 0%
Philip Judge - * - - 0%
- 999,600 1,024,826 2.297.367
Compansation Options
Options Granted as Compensation
Valua per Option
at Granl Date Exercisa Price Firsi Exercise
Grant Date Granted No. $ s Date Last Exercise Date Vested No.
Key Management Personnel
Justin Pottstt 31.07.06 5,000,000 0.1784 0.20 21.04.2007 30.06.2009 il
Ryan Messer 31.07.06 3,450,000 0.1784 0.20 21.04.2007 30.06.2009 NI
John Dickinson 31.07.06 3.450.000 0.1784 0.20 21.04.2007 30.06.2009 Nil
Ananda Kathiravehu - - - - - - - -
Philip Judge - - - - . - -
11,900.000 -

PRYME OIL AND GAS LIMITED

ABN: 75 117 357 354

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE PERKOD ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2008

Terms and conditions of the grant ane set out in the Remuneration Repert.

Shares Issued on Exsrcise of Compensation Options
No oplions exercised during the year (hat were grantad as compensation in prior periods.

Options and Rights Holdings

Number of Opticns heid by Key Menagemen Parsonnel granted as compensation

Total
Batance Granted as Balance Total Vested Tolal Exercisable  Unexercisable

2006 01.12.2005 Compansation 31.12.06 31.12.08 3I12.08 31.12.06
Justin Petiett - 5,000,000 5,000,000 - 5,000,000 -
Ryan Masser - 3450000 3,450,000 - 3,450,000 -
John Dickinson - 3,450,000 3,450,000 - 3.450,000 -
Ananda Kathiraveh - - - - - -
Philip Judge - - - - . -

- 11,900,000 11,900,000 - 11,800,000 .
Number of Rights he!d by Key Management Personnel granted as compensation

Total
Balance Granted as Balance Tolal Vested Total Exercisable  Unexercisable

2008 01.12.2005 Compensation 31.12.06 31.12.06 31.12.06 31,1206
Justin Pottett - 2,000,000 2,000,000 - 2,000,000 -
Ryan Moasser - 1,380,000 1.380,000 - 1,380,000 -
Johr Dickinson - 1,380,000 $,380,000 - 1,380,000 -
Ananda Kathiavehs - - - - . -
Philip Judge - - - - - -

- 4,760,000 4,760,000 - 4,760,000 -
Shareholdings
Number of crdinary shares heid by Key Management Personnel

Balance Received a3 Net Change Balance
2006 01122005 Compensation  Options Exercised Other* - 31,1206
Key Management Personnel
Justin Pattatt 1,700,000 - - 35,000 1.735,000
Ryan Messer™ 1,700,000 - - - 1.700,000
John Dickinson 1,700,000 - - - 1,700,000
Ananda Kathiraveiu 4,727,500 - - - 4.727.500
Philip Judge 4,514,163 - - - 4,514,163
: 14,341,663 - - 35,000 14,376,663

* Net change other refers to shares purchased or sold during the financial year.
™ Ryan Messer aiso holds American Depositary Receipts as set oul in Directors' Report.
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(h} Share based payments

Directors' Incantive Optian Plan:

Sharsholders nppraved the introduction of the Directors” ingentive Cption Plan (DIOP) at the 20 July 2006 Gensral Meating.

Each option that may be granted undas the DIOP entities the director to acquire one ordinary share of Pryma Qi) 8 Gas Limited. Thers are no voling or
dividand rights attaching to the optians untid Lhay ara exercised by the director, ol which point ordinary shares which rank equally with all othar Pyrma shares
are issusd and quoted on the ASX. The options cannal be transferrad and will not be quoted on the ASX.

if any of the recipients coase to be a director of Pryma. then, the sntiiement {o raceive the options that have not bean granted o issusd, because the relevant
performanca criteria having not been mat, will lapse. However, the recipient will be entitled to retain any options thal have bean granted pursuant to the DIOP

The lerms and cx s of tha er arw as follows, whereby all options aro sattled hy physical dalivery of shaes:
VESTING VESTING LIFE OF
ENTITLEMENT DATE NO. OF OPTIONS DATE CONDITIONS EXPIRY DATE ENTITLEMENT] EXERCISE PRICE
1.07 0 2 818,000 21.04.07 Nota a 10.06.09 3 ysars $0.20
1.07.0% 5117000 up lo 3006 09 Naotw b. 10.06.09 3years $0.20
1.07.G¢ 4 165,000 up to 30.08.09 Note c. 10.08 .09 3 years $0.20

Note & The options will be granted upen Pryme increasing annuat nel operating income in the LaSalia Parish Project by 25% (10 AS1,250,000 annually
calculated monthly) within 12 menths from the dete of listing (21.04.07) Pryme through the drilling of fusther development wetts

Nate b The oplions will be grantad upan the successful conclusion of the 3D data acquisition (receipt of field tapes) the evaluation theraof and the preparalion
from the 3-D data of a least 1en {10) drilling praspects in the Soutn Contrat Louisiana seismic play end a total of 1,000,000 cubic feet per day {1,000mctd) or oil
squivalent (where the oil equivalent is 6,000 cubic feet {(Emcf) squa's 1 basral of oil) nal to Pryme is produced wihin the perfarmance period.

Note ¢ The options will be granted upon Pryme achieving an annuslised EBIT af A%10.000.000 calculated monthly from the projects that Pryme is involved in,
withm Lhe periormance period.

The bar and weig avarage prices of share options is as follows:

Weighted Av. Exprcise Price No. of Options

2008 w08
Dutstanding at the baginning of the paricd Nene None
Forfeited during the period Nena None
Exercised during the paricd None Mone
Granted during the period $0.20 11,900,000
Outstanding at the and of the porod 020 11.900.000
Exercisable at the and of the period None None

The uptions outstanding at 31 December 2006 have an exercise price of $0.20 and a weighted average contractual life of 2.9 years.
During the financial year, no options wore exercised

Diractors’ Share Incentlve Plan:

Sharohokders approved the introduction of the Directors' Share Incentive Plan {DSIP) at the 20 July 2006 General Mesting.

Each right granted under tha DSIP ontitlos tho director to acquire one ordinary share of Pryma Oil & Gas Limited. Thers are no voting or dividand rights
atiaching o the righta uniil thay vest, at which point ordinary shares which ranx equally with &l other Pyrme shares ara issuad and quotad on the ASX. The
rights cannct be transferred and will not be quolad on the ASX.

It arty of the recipients cease (o be a divector of Pryme, then any rights tar which the relevant performance criteria has nol been met, will [apse. Howaver, the
recipient will be entitlec 10 retnin any shares that have beer: issued upon the vasting of rights.

The tarms and conditions of the entitismsnts are ay foliows, whereby all options aro settled by physical dakivery of shares:

'EM'I'ITLEMENT VESTING LiFE QF
DATE NO. OF RIGHTS VESTING DA4 CONDITIONS EXPIRY DATE ENTITLEMENT] EXERCISE PRICE
31.07.06 4 780,000 upto 30.06 08 Note a_ 30.06.09 3 ysars NIA

Note a: The rights will vast upon Pryme achieving an annuatised EBIT of A$10,000,000 calculeted monthly from tha projects that Pryma is involved in. within
the performance period.

The numbar and weighted average exercise pricas of share options is as follows: !

Waighted Av. Exercise Price Rights
2008 2008

Outstanding at tha beginning of tho period NIA Noae
Faorleited during the period N/A None
Exercised dunng the pariod NiA None
Granted during the period NIA 4,760,000
Quistanding ot the end of the period NIA 4,760,000
Exercisable at the end cf the pericd NIA None

The rights &l 31 Decomber 2006 have no axercise price and a weighted average contractual lfe of 3 years.

Dunng the financial year, no nghts vested.
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Note & Auditor's Remuneration

Consuolidated Entity Parent Entity
2008 2006
$ $
Remuneration of the auditor of the parent entity for:
Audit services:
— Auditing or reviewing lhe finzncial report 51,000 51,000

Non-audit serives:
«— taxation senvices 11,806 11,808

Ramuneration of auditor of subsidiary for.
— auditing or reviewing the financial report of subsidiary 13,203 -

Note 7 Eamings per Share

{a) Recondiliaticn of eamings o profit or loss

Loss
Eamings usad in the calculation of dilutive EPS from continuing operations

(b} Waighled average number of ordinary shares oulstanding during the year usad in caleulating
basic EPS
Weighted average number of oplions outstanding
Weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year usad in calculating
dilutive EPS

Note 8 Cash and Cash Equivalents

Consofidated Entity Parent Entity

: 2008 2008

$ $
Cash at bank and in hand 734,829 266,445
Short-teemn bank deposits 4,050,000 4,050,000

4,784,829 4,316,445

The effective interest rate on shorl-term bark deposits was 6.10% these deposils are at call.
Recongliation of cash
Cash at the end of the financial year as shown in the cash flow statement is reconciled Lo items in the balance sheet as follaws:

Cash and cash equivalents 4,784,829 4,316,445
Bank overdrafts

4,164,620 1.316,445

Nate 9 Trade and Qther Recaivables
Consolidated Entity Pareni Entity
2006 2006
$ $

CURRENT
Trade receivables 112,712 -
Provision for impairment of receivables - N

112.712 -

Consclidated Entity Parent Entity

2006
$ 3
NON-CURRENT
Receivable frem conwelled entity - 12,577,748
Pravision for impairment of receivables - .
- 12.577.748
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Consolidated Entity
2008
H

{2,047 615)
(2,047,615}

42 467 192
8.451.240

50,518,432
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Note 10 Investment in Associate

Interasts are hald in the following associated companies

Canying
Country of Amoun? of
Kame Principal Activities Incorporation Chwhership Interest (%) Investment
2006 2006
Unlisted: $
Tumer Bayou, LLC Oil & Gas exploration & UsSA 60.80% 3.130.786
drilling 3,130,786
(a) Movemaents during the Year in Equity Accounted Investments in 2006
Assaciated Company ] -
Balance at beginning of the financial year -
Add: New invesiments during the year 3,429,064
Share of associated company's loss after income tax 10(b) {298.278)
Balanca at endt of the financial yaar 3,130,786
{b) Equily accounted loss of assotiate are broken down as follows:
Share of asscciate's loss before incoma tax expanse {298,278}
Share of agsociata's income tax axpensa -
Share of associate’s lass alter income tax {298,278}
{¢) Summarised Presentation of Aggregate Asssts, Liabllities and
Performance of Associate
Current assats 720,715
Non-current assets 4,231,359
Total assets 4952074
Current liabilities 289,084
Non-current iiabilitios 5,032,146
Tolal liabilities 5,321,230
Net assats l369‘156|
Revanues -
Loss after income tax of associate 5359‘156L

Nota 11 Plant and Equipmant

Consolidated Entity Parent Entity

2008 2008
H $
PLANT AND EQUIFMENT
Qftfice aquipmant:
At cost 7763 7,763
Accumulated depreciation (1,260) {1,260)
6 503 8,503

(a) Movements in Carrying Amounts
Mavements in camying amounts for sach class of plant and aquipment betwsaen the baginning and tha and of the current financial year.

Office Tota
equipment
Consolldated Entity:
Balance a! the beginning of year 1,763 7,763
Depraciation 1.260) (1,260)
Carrying amount at the end of ysar £,503 5,503
Parent Entity: i
Balance at the begnning of year 1,763 7,762 P
Depraciation {1,260) {1.260) '
Carrying amount &t the end of yaar 6,503 6,503 H
Note 12 Work Interast .
Consofidated Entity Parent Entity
2006 2006 :
$ $ !
NON-CURRENT
Explcration expanditure capitalised
— exploration and evaluation phases 7,385,404 -
Total exploration expenditura 7,385.4D4 -
Note 13 Trade and Other Payables
Consclidated Entity Parent Entity
2008 2006
$ $
CURRENT
Unsecurad liabilitias
Oiher payables and accrued sxpenses 430,656 79,257
439,696 19,257
!
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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Note 14 Tax

Consolidated Entity Parent Entity

2008 2006
$ $

Deferrad tax gssets not brought to account, the benefits of which will only
be realised it the conditions for deductibility set out in Note 1{b) occur
— temporary dfferences 381,098 367,644
— faxiosses:

- oparating losses 327,392 180,276

708.490 547 920

Note 15 Issued Capital
Consolidated Entity Parent Entity

2008 2008
$ $
70,272,363 ordinary shares 16,373.852 16,373,852
Capital Raising cost {1.421.119) (1,421,118}

14,952,733 14,952,733

Consolidated Entity Parent Entity

(a) Ordinary Shares 2006 o086
No. Na,

A the beginning of reporting period

{i) Shares issued during year
— 01-December- 2005 10.100,00% 10,100,000
— 30-January-2006 349750 349,750
— 20-February-2006 287,638 287,838
— 09-March-2006 1,312,500 1,312,500
~ 18-Aprik2006 550,113 550,113
— 18-Apri-2006 25959910 25,959,910
— 18-Aprik- 2006 3,300,000 3,300,000
— 20-Apri-2006 B21,000 821,000
— 26-April-2006 ' 4,500,000 4,500,000 -
— 03-May-2008 475,000 475,000
— 03-May-2006 1,750,000 1,750,000
— 03-May-2006 1,494,090 1,494,090
— 3-June-2008 1,180,362 1,180,263
— 05-July-2008 2,667,000 2,687,000
— 14-September-2006 1,500,000 1,500,000
— 15-Septemnbes-2006 4,750,000 4,750,000
— 22-Septernber-2006 5,500,000 5,500,000
— 29-September-2006 325,000 325,000
~ (3.October- 2006 1,500,000 1,500,000
— 12-0ciober-2008 525,000 525,000
— 20-October- 2008 225,000 225,000
— 08-November-2006 1,000,000 1,000,000
— 28-December-2006* 200,000 200,000

Total ordinary shares al reporting date T T0.2Tea53 7027283

* Monies for these shares were recefpled on 29 December 2006 and shares were Issued on 4 January 2007,

Ordinary thares entille the holder to participata in dividends and the proceeds on winding up of the company in proportion 1o the number of and amounis paid on shares heid.
©n a show of hands avery shareholder present al a meeling in person or by proxy, is enlilled to one vota, and upon a poll sach share is snlitled o one vots.

(i) Partly paid shares issuedt during the year :
Dunng the year 10,000 panly paid shares were issued al a price of $0.04 per share. These have subsequently lapsed. !

(b} Options !

20 cent Options issued:

— 27-July-2008 5,000,000 5.000.000
Lass:
20 cent Qplions exercised;

—- 29-September-2006 325,000 325,000

— 29-Oecember-2006 200,000 200,000
Totat 20 cent Options 4,475,000 4,475,000
40 cent Opticns:

— 20-September-2006 13,000.000 13,000,000

— 15-0ctober-2J06 674,990 674,990

— 12-Decamber-2006 674,950 674,990

~ 12-December-2006 17,328,974 17,328,974 .

— 15December-2008 2,000,000 2,000,000

— 27-December.2006 2,675,548 2675548
Total 49 cent Options 36.354 502 36,354,502
Total opliens at reporting date 40,620,502 0,829,507
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Note 18 Resarvas

{a) Foreign Curroncy Translation Reserve
The foreign currency ranslation reserve fecords exchange diff arising on ion of a foreign controlled subsidiary.

{b) Option Reserve
The option reserve racerds items recognised as expenses on valuation of employee shara options as set out in Nole 5.

Note 17 Capltal and Leasirtg Commitments
Consolidated Entity Parert Entity

2006
$ $

(a) Capital Expenditure Commitmaents

As at 31 December 2606, the consolidated entity has commitied to the following expenditure on work interest

Payabla:

=— Not later thart 12 manths 3.433.622 -
Note 18 Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
Thers ars ne contingent liabilities and contingent assets as at 31 December 2008,
Note 19 Segmant Reporting
Business segmants
The consolidatad entity operates predominanily in the exploration and develapmant of properties for the production of oil and gas.
Geographical segmaents
Geographic segment AUS usa Elimination Consolldation
Incoma 392.526 1.016.,629 {355.767) 1,063,388
Ceplation, Deprociation and amortisation 1,260 339,496 - 340.756
Segments results beforg lax (832,884} (1.845.718}) 630,387 (2.047.615) )
Asgsets 16,901,773 11,112,800 {12,577.748) 15,436,825
Liabildies 79.257 $2,866.882 {12,506 443) {439.696)

Note 20 Cash Flow nformation
Consolidated Entity Parent Entity
2006

$ $
(a) Reconcillation of Cash Flow trom Operations with
Joss after Incoma Tax
Loss after incoma {ax (2.047 815} {832,884}
Nor-cash Nows in loss
Depreciation 1260 1260
Mavemnent in foreign curmency rasarve (610.655) .
Share of Associats loss (298,278) -
Changes in assets and liabilites, net of the effects of purchase
and disposal of subsidiaries
{Increasepdacrease in trade and term receivables (112,112} -
{Increase)/decrease in prepayments {15,514) -
Inciease/{decrease) In rade payebles and accruais 431,529 71,080
Increase/{decreasa) in provisions B,167 8,167
{2.843,818) {752,367)
(b} Non-cash Financing and investing Activities .
(i) Share issue '
An amouni of $2,658.752 of shares were issued during the year as paymeni of drilling and exploration services. '
{c} Crodit Standby Arrangements with Banks |

There are na cradil standby arrangements with banks as at 31 December 2006, ‘

{d} Loan Facilities
There are no loan facililies amanged at at 31 December 2006.

Note 21 Events After the Balance Sheet Date
{a) The financial report was authorised for issue on 28 February 2007 by the boare of direciors.

{b) On 4 January 2007, 200,000 shares were issued on conversion of 20 cent opions, for which manies were recefved on 29 Oecember 2006, as disdosed in Nole 15.
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NOTES TQ THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2006

Note 22 Related Party Transactions
Tronsactions betwedn related parties are on normal comimercial terms and conditions no mare favourable than those avatable to other parties unless ciherwise stated.
Transactions with related parties:
(a) Ultimate Parent Company
There is no uitimate parent enfity.

b

Associated Company
Refar to Note 10,

(c} Other Related Parties
3.500.000 Options were granted Lo First Capital Carporate Limited (a related party of Pryme Oil & Gas Limiled Director Ananda Kafhirzvelu) with an oxercise price of $0.20 per
aption an 27 July 2006.

(d

Kay Management Personnel
Refer to Nota 5.

Wholly-owned subsidiary
An amount of §12.577,748 was loaned from Pryme Qd and Gas Limited 1o Pryme Oi and Gas Inc. throughout the financiad perisd ended 31 Cecember 2006. This loan is
repayabls in Australian Dollars and on consolidation is eliminated. There is no interest and no set terms of repayment on this ioan.

Prymme Oil and Gas Limited on charges costs to Pryme Gil and Gas inc. who relmbursed a total of $391,345 worth of expensas for tha financial period ended 31 December 2008,
This amouni has been eliminated on consolidation.

(e

Naota 23 Financial instrurnents

{a) Financial Risk Management
The consclidated entity's financial instruments consist mainly ot depasits with banks, lecal money market instruments, shortterm investmenls, accounts receivable and payable,
lpans to and from subsidianes, bills, sases, preference shares, and derivatives,

The main purposs of non-darivative financial instruments is to raisa financa for the consolidated enlity's operations. Derivatives are used by the consokdated entity for hedging
purposes, Such instruments incude forward exchange and curmrency option contracts and interest rate swap agreements. The consolidated entity does not specutate in the
troding of derivative instrurents. -

{) Treasury Risk Management .
A finance commillee consisting of senior executives of the consolidated entity meet on a regular basis to analyse cumency and interes? rate exposure and to evaluate
treasury management strategies in the conext of the most recenl economic conditions and forecasts.

tiy Financial Risks
The main risks the consolidated entity is exposed to through its financial insiruments are interest rate risk, foreign currancy risk, liquitity risk, credit risk and price risk.

Interest rate risk
There ere no axposure to Interest rale risk as there are no debt owing.

Liquidity risk

The consolidated entity manages liquidity risk by monitoring foracas! cash flows and ensuring that adequals unutilised borrowing faciliios are maintained.

Credit risk

The maximum axposure to credit fisk, exciuding the value of any coltateral or other security, aj batance dote 1o recognised financial assets, is the carrying amount, net of any
provistons for impainment of those assels, as disdosed in the balance sheet and notes to the financial stalements. !
‘The consolidated entity does not have any material credil risk exposure to any singte receivable or consolidated entity of receivables uncer financial instruments entersd into
by the consclidatec entity

Price risk

The consolidated entity is exposed ta commodily price risk for oil and gas as determined by the world market price which fluctuate based on demand and supply. These
prices are regulary monitored. .

(b} Financial Instruments.
(D Interest Rate Risk

The i entity’s exp te interest rate risk, which is the risk that a financial instruments value will fluctuate as a resull of changes in market interest rates and the !
effactive weighted average interest rates on classes of financial assets and financial liabifities, is as foltows: ¢

Weighted Average Flaating
Effective Inigrest Rate Within Year 1o Syears Over 5 Years  Non-interest Bearing Tolal

Intarest Rate $ $ s H 5 H ‘
2006 !
Financial Assets: .
Cash and cash equivatents 6.10 4,784, 829 - - - - 4,784,829
Receivables - - - 112,712 112,712 i
Total Financial Assets 4784820 : 5 - HFRiH 4897 541 !
|
Financial Liabllities: i

Trade'and sundry payables - - - - 439,696 439.696

Tota! Financial Liabilities - - - - 439 696 439,696
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PRYME OIL AND GAS LIMITED
ABN: 75 117 387 354
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2006

Note 24 Controlited Entity

{a) Controlled Entity Consolidated
Country of Incarporatian Percentage Owned (%)

Ultimate Parent Entity: 2006
Pryme Ol and Gas Limited Australia 100
Subsidiary of Pryme Qil and Gas Limitec:

Prymnie Ol and Gas Ine United Stales 100

* Percantage of voling power ig in praportion to awnership

Note 25 Ecenomic Dependency

The conirolled entity had made oll and natural gas sales to one independent purchaser for the period from 6 February 2006 to 31 Decembar 2006 and 100% of trade accounts
receivable as of 31 December 2006. Trade accounts receivable as of 31 December 2006 resulled from cil and natural gas sales. There is an adequale number of pelential
purchasers of oil and natural gas volumes such that management believes the loss of this sale purchaser would not have a matenai adverse effect on the company's resulis of
operations or its financial position.

Note 27 Company Details

The registered office of the parent entity is:
Pryme Qil and Gas Limited

Level 7, 320 Adelaide Street

Brisbane QLD 4000

The printipal place of business is:
Pryme Oil and Gas Limited

Level 7, 320 Adelaide Street
Brisbane QLD 4000

The wholly owned subsidiary of Pryme Oil and Gas Lid is:
Pryme Oil and Gas Inc.

G258 Peachlras Street NE Suite 384

Allanta Georgia 30309

United Stales of America

There were no subsidiary acquisition or disposals during the year.
|




PRYME QIiL AND GAS LIMITED
ABN: 75 117 387 354

DIRECTORS' DECLARATION
1. In the opinion of the Directors of Pryme Qil and Gas Limited (Pryme):

{a) the Financiat Statements and Notes as set out on pages 15 to 30 are in accordance with the Corporations
Act 2001, including:

i. complying with Accounting Standards and Corporations Regulations 2001; and

ii. giving a true and fair view of Pryme’'s financial position as at 31 December 2006 and of their
performance as represented by the results of their operations and their cash flows for the year ended
on that date; and

(b} the remuneration disclosures that are included on pages 6 to 12 of the Remuneration Report in the
Directors’ Report comply with Australian Accounting Standard AASB 124 Related Party Disclosures; and

(c) there are reasonable grounds to believe that Pryme will be able to pay its debts as and when they become

2. This declaration has been made after receiving the declarations required to be made to the directors in
accordance with section 295A of the Corporations Act 2001 for the financial period ending 31 December 2006.

Signed in accordance with a Resolution of the Directors:

Justin Pettett
Managing Director
Brisbane, Queensland
28 February 2007
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MOORE STEPHENS

Raobert W. Clacke
Richard Hoult
Michad I McDonald
INDEPENDENT AUDIT REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF
PRYME OIL AND GAS LTD

Scope
The financial report and directors’ responsibility

The financial report comprises the balance sheet, income statement, statement of changes in equity, cash
flow statement, accompanying notes to the financial statements, and the diractors’ declaration for Pryme QOil
and Gas Ltd., for the period ended 31 December 2006. The consolidated entity comprises both the company
and the entities it controlled during that vear.

The directors of the company are responsible for the preparation and true and fair presentation of the financial
report in accordance with the Corporations Act 2001. This includes responsibility for the maintenance of
adequate accounting records and internal controls that are designed to prevent and detect fraud and error,
and for the accounting policies and accounting estimates inherent in the financial report.

Audit approach

We conducted an independent audit in order to express an opinion to the members of the company. Our
audit was conducted in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards, in order to provide reasonable
assurance as to whether the financial report is free of material misstatement. The nature of an audit is
Influenced by factors such as the use of professional judgement, selective testing, the inherent limitations of
internal control, and the availability of persuasive rather than conclusive evidence. Therefore, an audit cannot
guarantee that all material misstatements have been detected.

We performed procedures to assess whether in all material respects the financial report presents fairly, in
accordance with the Corporations Act 2001, including compliance with Accounting Standards and cther
mandatory financial reporting requirements in Australia, a view which is consistent with our understanding of
the company's and the consolidated entity’s financial position, and of their performance as represented by the
results of their operations and cash flows.

We formed our audit opinion on the basis of these procedures, which included:

s  examining, on a test-basis, information to provide evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the
financial report, and

» assessing the appropriateness of the accounting policies and disclosures used and the reasonableness
of significant accounting estimates made by the directors.

While we considered the effectiveness of management's internal controls over financial reporting when
determining the nature and extent of our procedures, our audit was not designed to provide assurance on
internal controls.

Independence

In conducting our audit, we followed applicable independence requirements of Australian professional ethical
pronouncements and the Corporations Act 2001.

in accordance with ASIC Class Order 05/83, we declare to the best of our knowledge and belief that the
auditor's independence declaration has not changed as at the date of providing our audit opinion.

Moore Stephens (Brisbane) & Partuers ABN 28 102 334 943
Lovel 15, 73 Eagle Stret, Brisbane, Queensland, 4000 Australia
GPO Box 2443, Brisbane, Quoensland, 4001
Telephane: + 61 73317 7877 Facsimile: + 61 7 3100 0028
Email: infob@mooresigphens comay Web: prww imonrestephens.com.au
An independint member of Moore Scephans Inserational Lomised —
members im principal cities throughout the warld




MOORE STEPH ENS

Audit Opinion
In our opinion, the financial report of Pryme Oil and Gas Lid. is in accordance with:
(a) the Corporations Act 2001, including:
(i) giving a true and fair view of the company's and consolidated entity's financial position as at
31 December 2006 and of their performance for the period ended on that date; and
(i) complying with Accounting Standards in Australia and the Corporations Regulations 2001,
and

(b) other mandatory financial reporting requirements in Australia.

- e (ki (Z/(W

MOORE STEPHENS (BRISBANE) & PARTNERS
Chartered Accountants

/‘/f/” 1'\-—/"*
e
M J McDanald

Partner —
Brisbane, <K ) é,pm.m P37}
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Uecember 2006 Quarterly Activify Reporf

In accordance with Listing Rule 5.2, Pryme Oil and Gas Limited, an oil and natural gas producer and explorer operating
in the .5, is pleased to report on its activities and those of its wholly owned subsidiary, Pryme Oif and Gas Inc., for the
three month quarter ending December 2006.

SUMMARY AND HIGHLIGHTS

» Northwest Rogers No. 16 and No.17 oil wells successfully drilled in the LaSalle Parish Project

* Celeman No, 7 recently completed and flowing 70 harrels of oil per day

= 3D seismic continues in Turner Bayou

+ First Wave IV Project the Raven Prospect, fully syndicated with Pryme retaining a 40% working interest
* lIssue and trading of Loyalty Options an overwhelming success

* Shareholders approve strategic alliance with dnitling eontractor to drill wells throughout 2007

A SMALL CAP GROWTH OPPORTUNITY

ASXCode: . . PYM
OfCCoder ... ... Poow
SI';ares outstanding (diluted]): ) B . . .1.1l1...ﬂ.91l.8.6.5
MarketCap (diluted):  $55545932
Pme ,.ange[mﬂ./%_presem] e e '50._'25_5.1‘_15-
Recent price [25 Jan 07]: $0.50
Cash on hand: . $4,786,000
Curremmomhlyne‘ pmd ............................. e 1407Bb15
Prospective reserves: 277 BCF
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~rojects

LaSalle Parish Project

This project continues to be a very consistent and
solid producer for Pryme with the drilling of twe more :
development wells in the Morthwest Rogers Field just
before Christmas. The Narthwest Rogers No.16 and No.17
were drilled back-to-back and discovered 24 feot and 22 feet
respectively of oil sand in the 2nd Cockfietd Sand fermation
in the Wilcox Basin. In addition, the Coleman No.7 in the -
Reouth Point Field was completed and is flowing in excess of -

70 barrels of oil per day with no water production.

These additional wells and their production wilt add to our
revenues over the coming months and will be reflected in -
our next Quarterly Report for the period ending March 2007, :

We are very happy with the consistency of this project. It :
gives the company a firm grounding to launch its aggressive
exploration program in 2007. We plan to dnill an additional :
Northwest Rogers welt and Coleman well in the January/ .
February 2007 time period, which such wells will be in the :

“development well” categary.

Northwest Rogers No.16 and No.17 Wells,
LaSalle Parish, Louisiana

The Northwest Rogers Mo.16 well was successfully drilled
to a total depth of 1,614 feet {512 metres), A dual induction
sonic log was run from 1,504 feet (510 metres| to the base
of the surface casing at 169 feet and 24 sidewall coreswere

Logging of the Northwest Rogers No.17 well

taken and analyzed, The log and the cores revealed 24 feet
of excellent ail sand in the "2nd Cockfield” at 1,443 faet -
1.464 taat. There is no oil/water contact and the resistivity
In this interval reached six [4] to eight (8} ohms, which is
a clear indication of pure hydrocarbons in very permeable
sandsione.

When a sand package is determined to be “between
shale”, as in the case with Lhese Nerlhwest Rogers wells,
it typically means the well can achieve higher production
rates by preventing oil migration inta other "up-dip” sands
and water encroachment into the producing zone. The
core and log analyses indicate excellent permeability and
no signs ot depletion from the adjacent producing wells,
making Lhe decision to run produclion casing and complete
the well an easy one.

The Northwest Rogers No. 17 well was successfully drilled
to a total depth of 1,683 feet {513 metres]. A dualinduction
sonic log was run from 1,683 feet (513 metres] to the base
of the surface casing at 149 feet and 24 sidewall cores
were laken and analyzed between the interval 1,316 feet
through te 1,462 feet, The log and the cores revealed 22
feat of excelient oil sand in the "?nd Cockfield” at 1,439
feet - 1,462 feet. There is no oil/water contact and the
resistivity in this interval reached nine (9] ohms, which like
inthe NWR No.1é1s a clear indication of pure hydrocarbons
in a very permeable sandstone.

Typical production rates from wells i and near the same
field completed in the 3rd Cockiield Sand have been 25-
33 barrels of oil per day inutially, with a sustainable rate of
18-22 barrels of cil per day over a thirty year period. Ata
sustained production rate of 20 barrels of oil per day and
a US$60 oil price, each additional well should generate
approximatety US%66,500 per annum m operating income
[approximataly 2 9% increase in total cash flow for Pryme)
net to Pryme's interest, for a combined lotal of US$133,000
per annum under that price assumption. Pryme has &
21.85% waorking interest (16.39% net revenue interest) in
each well.

Both wells are currently being completed for production,

Coleman No.7 Well, LaSalle Parish,
Louisiana

The Coleman No.7 development well was completed and
brought into production on the 13th of December 2004
with ilow rates increasing daity to ils current level of
approximately 70 barrels of oil per day with no water on
an 11/64th choke and tubing pressure of 125 pounds. Most
Middle-Wilcox wells do not produce withoul pumping units
or other stimulation. In this case, the well is flowing on

°  PRYME DIL & CAS ,
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its own. We expect the rale to remain flat fer some time,
as is the case with the other Coleman wells in the Routh
Point fiatd that produced in a similar manner in their initial

phase.

The Coleman No.7 was drilled to a depth of 4,500 feet [1,371

melers] and encountered shows of oil in eight Wilcox sands,
the G-4, -3, F-2, E-3. C-2. B-4, B-2 and A-2 sands. The
well is currently flowing (rom the £-2 formalion with three

(3] additional sands "up the hole” for future production.

The successful completion and production of oil in the
Coleman No.7 opens up another development well location
to the northeast named the Coleman No.8 in order to test
the F-2? sand. The F-2 was found in the Coleman No.7 and it :

is expected that the No.8 will effectively test the F-2.

Pryme has a 13% working interest [9.75% nel revenue
interest| in the Caleman No.7 and the first oil production |
from the Coleman No.7 was sold at the end of Decermnber |

2006.

Turner Bayou 3-D Seismic Project

Weems Geophysical of Houston, Texas has been busy
throughout the Christmas period surveying and drilling
shot haoles in the most difficull areas of this seismic shoot. |
Although this project has had some minor setbacks due to
weather conditions on site, one property in particular that
is thickly wooded is also a hunting camp which was open for
hunting. Ctherwise, we are happy to report that these moest

difficult and time consuming areas have been completed.

3D Scisemuic Dretling Buggies en sile in Turner Bayou

Actual recording of the 30 seismic data is expected lo :
begin in mid January 2007. The 80 square-mile (51,200 :
contiguous acres| objective coverage of the project is :
located in an onshore trend area that is highly prospective :
ter vil and gas at several intervals between 2,000 teet and

16,000 feet. This area is on trend with major preducing
deep gas fields, including BP Plc's Port Hudseon and Judge
Digby fields, which combined have produced almost 1.5
trillion cubic feet of natural gas.

The main oil and gas objectives at different depths in this
project are: the Miocene and Frio sands; the Cockfietd/
Yegua and Sparta sands; Wilcox sands; Austin Chalk and
the Tuscaloosa sands, Prospeclive reserves are in the
vicinity of 150-180 billion cubic feet ["Bef”] of natural gas
from all intervals combined.

The initial drilling program 15 scheduled to begin in the
Second Quarter of 2007, Pryme is the major shareholder
in Turner Bayou with a 52% working interest.

Wave Exploration Projects

As previously discussed, the scope of projects being
targeted by Wave include large oil and intermediate natural
yas reserve targets confirined with analogue shows or
production, and 2-D or 3-D seismic data. Initially, Wave and
Pryme have a combined werking interest of 100 percent m
each of the prospects until the planned syndicaticn of the
working interest pursuant to the funding of each project,
after retaining an interest for Pryme in each of them. Three
ot the projects that have been approved for funding, and
through further evaluation during the leasing process,
represent 123 BCF of prospective reserves in place based
on various 3-0 seismic and offset or analogue production.,
A summary of the progress of each Wave Exploration
project is outlined helow:

Kestrel Prospect, Calcasieu Parish,
Louisiana

Kestrelhasbeenfully leasedandis currently being marketed
to third parties for project funding. Wave Expleration has
made several presentations on this project and has entered
it into the annual NAPE oil and gas conference 1n Houston
on the ist and 2nd of February 07, to be marketed to third
parties. NAPE {formerly: "North American Prospect Expo”]
was founded in 199310 provide a marketplace for the buying,
sclling and trading of 0il and gas prespecls and producing
properties via exhibit booths, NAPE brings stale-of-the-
art prospects and properties from US. and around the
world, advanced technology and energy capital farmation
all together in one location, creating a pure market place
to establish strategic alliances for doing business and
Initiating purchases and trades.

Kestrel has a two well potential and s located on 320
consolidated acres that will be drilled to 13,50C feet,
targeting four "Hackberry” natural gas and condensate
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{oil] sands. Two wells should effectively drain this ohjective :
it permeabilities are encountered that are analogous to !
consolidated sandstenes found in the Hackberry in this :
generalarea, Prospectivereserves have beenre-calculated
in the order cf 33 billien cubic feet [BCF), according to the

current 3D seismic and according to Wave.

Raven Prospect, Lincoln Parish, Louisiana

The Raven Project consists of drilling in the fairway of :
the prolific Cotton Valley natural gas trend in northern
Louisiana. Pryme has elecled to retain an undivided 40% :
of the project for its ewn account, which includes a carried :
working interest, because of the favourable risk-to-reward :
ratio that characterizes this region. The remaining 60% will :
be held by an experienced, highly successful local operator, :

Nelson Energy of Shreveport, Lowsiana,

Under the participation agreernent with Nelson, Pryme
will receive all of its capital spent in funding the acquisition
of leases and geophysical data, plus the geology and the
geophysical studies required by the project, plus U$$96,000 °
in cash, an 8% carried working interest in the leases to the
casing point in the first two wells and an average 2.80% .

overriding royalty interest in the entire project.

Each wellin the Raven Project is expectled to be drilled to a

Dritling in the Cotlon Valley Area

depth ef approximately 10,00C feet to penetrate lwo primary
objectives in the Cotton Valley formation, at an estimated
cost of US$2.3 mitlion per well to the 100% working interest
[US$920,000 net to Pryme’s interest.] The project has been
classed as an “engineering play” to the extent that more
emphasis is given to the drilling and completion technigues
and production of the well, as generally most wetls in the
area will produce natura! gas and condensate,

Expected reserves to hbe proven from each well drilled,
based on conservative analogue production and drainage of
wells inthe area, is 5.0 billion cubic feat IBCF) perwell. This
would result in approximately US$8,550,000 [US5$3,420,000
net to Pryme’s interest] in the ground “un-produced gas”
value per well using a gas price of U5%2,50 per MCF in situ,
On a produced-gas, current net operating income basis
the “in-ground” production could be much larger than the
current estimate.

Approximately ten drilling locations have been identified in
the project thus far, with the leasing of acreage continuing
tc expand the preject size beyond its original scope.
Prospective gas reserves to the 100% working interest
within the Raven Prospect could be on the order of 50 BCF
(20.0 BCF net to Pryme] according to Wave, based on 5.0
BCF per well.

Condor Prospect, Tuscaloosa Trend,
Louisiana

The Condaer Prospect i1s located along the Tuscaloosa Trend
in central Louwisiana, which in the past eleven years has
experienced a resurgence in exploration aclivily, led by
Amoce and now BP Plc. The Condor project area includes
multiple Tuscaloosa targets that have historically produced
as much as 100 Billion Cubic Feet [Bei) of gas.

Condor is continuing to be leased in this highly competitive
area and we expect to have our leasing completed by the
end of the first quarter 2007.
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Issue and trading of Loyalty Options
a success

Cn the 29th of September 2006 we issued a loyalty aption
prospectus for the issue af 1 option for every 3 shares held |
at an issue price of $0.05 cach. Many sharehclders took
up the allocation with the shortfatl strategically placed with
cornerstone investors and promoters of the company. We
are happy to boast that since the Listing of these options on :
the 23rd of October 2006 on the Australian Stock Exchange, :
the purchase price of the options has increased by a factor |
of five [5) or 300% to now be trading at $0.25 per option.

We are pleased with response and would like to thank all
of those sharehalders who participated in the options issue
for their support.

Shareholders approve strategic alliance
with Golden West Drilling LLC to drill
wells in 2007

On the 14th of December 2006 a general shareholder
ineeting of the company was held for shareholders 1o vole :
on the entry inlo an agreement with Gelden West Drilling
LLC (GWD of Louisiana to dritl wells for Pryme throughout S
2007. Under the agreement Pryme has the exclusive rnight :
but net the ohligation to use GWD te drill its wells. This
means that GWD must make itself available to drill wells for | B
Fryme although Pryme may use other drilling contractors -
atits discretion. '

We are happy with this arrangement especially during Lhese
uncertain times involving the shortages and drill rigs and
their availability along with service and supply companies.
We expect this agreement to be most benafcial in our .
Turner Bayou drilling program ence the 30 seismic shoot
has been completed. :

For further cempany information please visit our website at -
www.prymeoiandgas.com or contact:

Justin Pettett
Chief [xecutive Officer
Pryme Dil and Gas Limited

Telephone: +61 7 3371 1103
Email: justin@prymeoiandgas.com

Ryan Messer
President
Pryme Oil and Gas Inc

Telephone: +1 4678 840 2348

Email: ryan[ﬁprymemlandgas.com i Ryan Messer checking Huid levels in the LaSatie Parish Project
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MininQ explorarion enfify quarterly report

Name of entity ABN
75 117 387 354

Quarter ended (“current quarter”)

Pryme Oil and Gas Limited 31 December 2006

Consolidated statement of cash flows

Current quarter Year lo date
. o [12 months]
Cash flows related to operating activities
$A'000 SADOD
1.1 Receipts frem product sales and related debtors 452 885
1.2 Payments for (al exploration and evaluation (771 (4,238]
[b] development - -
[c] production {101 (370)
ld] administration {379 (947
1.3 Dividends roceived - -
1.4 Interest and other iterms of a similar nature 29 37
received
1.5 Interest and other costs of finance paid - -
1.6 Income taxes patid - -
1.7 Other {provide details if materiaii - -
Net Operating Cash Flows 19701 [4,653)
Cash flows related to investing activities
1.8 Payment for purchases of: - {4,182
{alprespects - _
{blequity investments
izl other fixed assets - |8}
1.9 Proceeds from sale of: - -
[alprospects - -
(blequity investments
[clother hixed assets - -
1.10 Loans to other entities (6 1882
1.1 Leans repaid by other entities 400 8469
1.12 Other [provide details if material] - -
Net investing cash flows 593 {4,203)
143 Total operating and investing cash flows [carned
forward)
[377) {8.855]
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A3 Total eperating and investing cash flows [braught forward] [377] i8,854]

Cash flows related to financing activities
4 Proceeds fram issues of shares, options, etc. 2,265 13,730
15 Proceeds from sale of forfeited shares
6 Proceeds fram borrowings

18 Dividends paid

1

1

1

1.17 Repayment of borrowings

1

119 Other [provide details it materiall

Net financing cash flows 2,265 13,730

Net increase [decrease) in cash held 1,888 4 874
1.20 Cash at beginning of quarter/year to date 2,933 -
1.21 Exchange rate adjustments to item 1.20 (35 (88}
1.22 Cash at end of quarter 4,784 4,786

Payments to directors of the entity and associates of the directors
Payments to related entities of the entity and associates of the related entities

Current quarter
$A000

1.23  Aggregate amount of psyments to the parties included in item 1.2 | 124

1.24  Aggregate amount of loans to the parties included in item 1.10 -

1.25  Explanalion necessary for an understanding of the transactions
N/A

Non-cash financing and investing activities

2. Details of financing and investing transactions which have had a material effect on consclidated assels and
liabilities but did not involve cash flows

N/A

2.2 Details of outlays made by other enlities to establish or increase their share in projects in which the reporting
entity has an interest

N/A
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Financing facilities available

Add notes as necessary for an understanding of the position.

Amount available Amount used
SA000 SA'000
31 Loan facilities - -
3z Credit standby arrangements - -
Estimated cash outflows for next quarter
SA000
4.1 Explaration and evaluation 2,500
4.2 Development -
Totat 2.500
Reconciliation of cash
Reconciliation of cash at the end of the quarter (as Current quarter Pravious quarter
shown in the consclidated statement of cash flows] to . .
SA000 $A000

the related items in the accounts is as follows.

5.1 Cash on hand and at bank 4,784 2,633

5.2 Deposits at call - -
5.3 Bank overdraft - -

5.4 Other (provide details] - -
Total: cash at end of quarter [item 1.27] 4,786 2,933

Changes in interests in mining tenements

Tenement Nature of interest Interest at interesl
reference (note (2]) beginning at end of
of quarter quarter

6.1 Interests in mining
tenements relinquished,
reduced or lapsed

6.2 Interests in mining
tenements acquired or
increased

10 | DECEMBER 2004 QUARTERLY REPORT
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Issued and quoted securities at end of current quarter

Description includes rate of interest and any redemption or converston rights together with prices and dates.

Total number Number quoted | Issue price per | Amount paid up
security [sqe per security [see
note 3] [cents) note 3} [cents]

71 Preference *securities N/a N/A N/A N/A
[description}
7.2 Changes during quarter
la] increases through issues
Ib) Decreases through
returns of capital, buy-backs,
redemptions
7.3 *Ordinary securities 70,262,363 70,262,363 Various Fully Paid
7.4 Changes during quarter 3,250,000 3,250,000 $0.40 $0.40
lal Increases through issues
[b] Becreases through returns
of capital, buy-backs
7.5 *Convertible debt securities NfA
(description}
7.6 Changes during quarter
[l Increases through 1ssucs
b} Decreases through
securities matured, convertad
7.7 Opticons Exercise price Expiry date
Listed Options 40,829,502 40 829,502 Various 30 June 2008
7.8 Issued during gquarter 23,354,502 23,354,502 $0.40 30 June 2008
7.9 Exercised during quarter 200,000 200,000 $0.2¢ 50.20
7.10 Expired during quarter
7.1 Debentures N/A
(totals only]
1.12 Unsecured notes [tatals only) N/A
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Compliance statement

1

2

This statement has been prepared under accounting pslicies which comply with accounting standards as defined in
the Corperations Act or other standards acceptable 1o ASX {see note 4.

This statement does give a true and fair view of the matters disclosed.

SIGNhere: e e Date: 29 January 2007

[Direclor}

Print name: Justin Pettett

Notes

4

(4]

The quarterly report provides a basis for informing the market how the entity's activities have been financed for the
past quarter and the effect on ils cash position. An entity wanling to disclose additional information is encouraged
to do so0, in a note or notes attached to this report.

The "Nature of interest” [iterns 6.1 and 6.2] includes options in respect of interests In mining tenements acquired,
exercised or lapsed during the reporting period. If the entity i1s involved 1n a joint venture agreement and there are
conditions precedent which will change its parcentage interest in a mining tenement, it should disclose the change
of percentage interest and conditicns precedent in the list required for items 6.1 and 6.2.

Issued and quoted securities The issue price and amount paid up is not required in items 7.1 and 7.3 fer fully paid
securitios.

The defmitions in, and provisions of, AASB 1022: Accounting for Extractive Indusiries and AASB 1026: Statement ot
Cash Flows apply to this report.

Accounting Standards ASX will accept, for example, the use of International Accounting Standards for lareign
entities. If the standards used do not address a topic, the Australian standard on that topic [if any]l must be complied
with,
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